
* Denotes items that have supporting documentation provided

AGENDA OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

August 18, 2020 
7:00 P.M. 

CALL TO ORDER 

In light of the Governor’s Executive Order regarding social-distancing and restrictions on 
gatherings, the City of Birchwood Village City Council is conducting its August meeting using 
interactive web-based technology. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 13D. 021 
Subdivision 1(1) the City of Birchwood is declaring that, “an in-person meeting or a meeting 
conducted under section 13D.02 is not practical or prudent because of a health pandemic...” 

The meeting will be conducted using the Zoom meeting platform and the details of that are 
directly below for participating. If you plan to attend it is suggested that you familiarize yourself 
with the technology in advance. If you plan to participate than you must either 1) send your 
name, topic you plan to speak on, and the phone number you will be calling from to City Hall 
by noon the day before the meeting; or 2) join the meeting no later than 6:45pm to coordinate 
with the Moderator.   

The Moderator of the meeting shall be City Administrator Tobin Lay and all participants, except 
Council Members, shall have their microphones muted unless recognized by the Mayor. Public 
Forum shall be honored using this technology and the meeting will be broadcast via the Cable 
Commission like other meetings. 

The City of Birchwood Village is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Join Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84537617472?pwd=eDR6RnJEUmhvZFFRREg1aEFGSnFmdz09 

Meeting ID: 845 3761 7472 
Password: 384079 
Phone: +1 312 626 6799 

NOTE: Due to Open Meeting Law restrictions, the City Council 
may be discussing agenda items for the first time.  Your 

patience and understanding is appreciated during this process. 

1

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/13D.02
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84537617472?pwd=eDR6RnJEUmhvZFFRREg1aEFGSnFmdz09


* Denotes items that have supporting documentation provided

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVE AGENDA   

OPEN PUBLIC FORUM 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. Lost & Found: An adult bicycle and child’s tricycle were found at Birch Beach. Also a

set of keys.
B. Mail theft alert: don’t leave mail in mailboxes overnight; call 911 for suspicious

activity.
C. Mask & Social Distancing Reminders.
D. Toilet Efficiency Rebate ($200). See www.cityofbirchwood.com/events for details.
E. We are social, follow us on Facebook/Twitter and/or register for City emails.

ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATION 
  A. Sheriff Report*  (p. 5)

CITY BUSINESS – CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Approve Regular Meeting Minutes from June 9, 2020*  (pp. 7-11)
B. Approve Regular Meeting Minutes from July 14, 2020*  (pp. 13-18)
C. Approve Treasurer’s Report*  (pp. 19-34)
D. Approve Schifsky’s Crackfill Citywide - $3500 ($3000 estimate plus 15% contingency)
E. Approve the 2020 City Tree Inspector Contract*  (pp. 35-38)

CITY BUSINESS – REGULAR AGENDA 
A. Lake Links Trail Update

a. Ramsey/Washington Counties South Shore Blvd Presentation
b. Q&A and Council Deliberation
Time Budget: 20 Minutes

B. Kay Beach Update
a. Council Deliberation and Approval
Time Budget: 15 Minutes

C. Code Violation Procedure (Aakre)*  (pp. 39-42)
a. Council Deliberation and Approval
Time Budget: 10 Minutes

D. CARES Act Funding*  (p. 43)
a. Council Deliberation and Approval
Time Budget: 10 Minutes

E. Water Meter Upgrades Update (Fleck)*  (pp. 45-48)
a. Council Deliberation and Approval
Time Budget: 20 Minutes

2

http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/events


* Denotes items that have supporting documentation provided

F. Council Salaries (Wingfield)*  (p. 49)
a. Council Deliberation and Approval
Time Budget: 15 Minutes

G. Personnel Committee Update (LaFoy & Aakre)
a. Council Deliberation
Time Budget: 20 Minutes

H. 2021 Budget Proposal*  (pp. 105-1   )
a. Review and Discuss
Time Budget: 15 Minutes

I. Council Member Reports:
a. Councilmember LaFoy

i. Wildwood Ave debris
Time Budget: 5 Minutes

J. City Administrator’s Report
a. NYFS Council visit*  (pp. 51-52)
b. Lift Station #2 Insurance Update*  (p. 53)
c. Schedule Sept. Variance Hearings*  (p. 55)
d. Videographer Rate Increase*  (p. 57)
e. 2040 Comp Plan Update*  (pp. 59-103)
Time Budget: 15 Minutes

ADJOURN 

3



4



TO:  Birchwood Village City Council 
FROM: Tobin Lay, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Sheriff Report  
DATE: August 18, 2020 

Dear Mayor & City Council Members: 

Below is a reporting of law enforcement incidents and citations for July 2020: 

MEMORANDUM 

5

ADMINISTRATIVE A
    SHERIFF REPORT



6



1 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

June 9th, 2020 

MINUTES 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mayor Mary Wingfield; Council Members: Randy LaFoy, Kevin 

Woolstencroft, Jonathan Fleck, & Jessi Aakre. 

STAFF PRESENT: Tobin Lay, City Administrator; Alan Kantrud, City Attorney. 

OTHERS PRESENT: Paul Edwards, Cathy Wandmacher, Sheri Stronach, Cora Hankins, Judy 

Duffy, Matthew Duffy and others  

Mayor Wingfield called the regular meeting to order at 7:00pm and explained the reason for the meeting 

being conducted virtually via the Zoom platform as is permitted by Minnesota State Statute. The pledge 

of allegiance was recited. 

AGENDA APPROVAL  

Mayor Wingfield: added five items to Regular Agenda Item G Subsection A. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT AND SECONDED BY 
COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS AMENDED. ROLL CALL 
VOTE: LAFOY; AYE, AAKRE; AYE, FLECK; AYE, WOOLSTENCROFT; AYE, WINGFIELD; 
AYE. MOTION PASSED. 

OPEN PUBLIC FORUM 

A. Mary Wingfield (Community Club): Offered idea for 4th of July celebration that would be
compliant with social distancing.

B. Sheri Stronach (200 Block of Wildwood Avenue): Expressed traffic calming ideas pertaining to
Regular Agenda Item C.

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. Crime Alert Notice (Wingfield)
B. No Birchwood Garage Sale, Music in the Park, or July 4th Parade
C. Follow us on Facebook at @BirchwoodCityHall or Twitter at @CityofBirchwood
D. Metropolitan Control District: Tire pick-up planned
E. Kay Beach dock has been realigned

7

          CONSENT A
JUNE 9 MINUTES



2 

F. City Council meetings now broadcast live via Facebook

ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATION 

A. Sheriff Report

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approve Regular Meeting Minutes from May 12, 2020
B. Approve Treasurer’s Report
C. Approve Resolution 2020-20, Variance No. 20-01-VB Denial
D. Approve GovCard Agreement for Processing Credit Cards
E. Reschedule August City Council Meeting – Aug 18
F. Approve Sewer Line Jetting Bid

a. Mayor, Council, & City Administrator: Discussed authorization of televising work
recommended by City Engineer. Additional work pending information from contractor.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY AND SECONDED BY 
COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA. ROLL 
CALL VOTE: LAFOY; AYE, AAKRE; AYE, FLECK; AYE, WOOLSTENCROFT; AYE, 
WINGFIELD; AYE. MOTION PASSED. 

CITY BUSINESS – REGULAR AGENDA 

A. MS4: Storm Water Pollution Prevention Program Review
a. Public Hearing

MAYOR WINGFIELD OPENED THE PUBLIC HEARING AT 07:25PM. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT AND SECODNED BY 
COUNCILMEMBER AAKRE TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING. ROLL CALL VOTE: 
LAFOY; AYE, AAKRE; AYE, FLECK; AYE, WOOLSTENCROFT; AYE, WINGFIELD; 
AYE. MOTION PASSED AND PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED AT 07:27PM.  

B. Appeal of Administrative Decision
a. Case No. 20-01-AP

i. Public Hearing
ii. Council Deliberation

1. Administrator Lay: Summarized case being appealed at 321 Wildwood
Avenue. Building permit denied due to being a non-conforming pre-
existing structure.

2. Paul Edwards (321 Wildwood): Provided explanation to reason for
appeal.

3. Mayor, Council, & City Attorney: Deliberated merits to appeal versus
variance request.

iii. Approve Resolution 2020-21

8



3 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER FLECK AND SECONDED BY 
COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 2020-21. ROLL CALL VOTE: 
LAFOY; AYE, AAKRE; AYE, FLECK; AYE, WOOLSTENCROFT; AYE, WINGFIELD; AYE. 
MOTION PASSED. 

b. Case No. 20-02-AP
i. Public Hearing

ii. Council Deliberation
1. Administrator Lay: Summarized case being appealed at 415 Wildwood

Avenue. Zoning permit denied.
2. Mayor, Council, & City Attorney: Advised applicant to request a

variance with the Planning Commission and stayed the appeal pending
those results.

iii. Approve Resolution 2020-22

MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR WINGFIELD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER 
LAFOY TO STAY THE APPEAL OF CASE NO. 20-02-AP AND UNDERLYING ENFORCEMENT 
IS STAYED PENDING VARIANCE PROCEDURE BY THE APPLICANT. ROLL CALL VOTE: 
LAFOY; AYE, AAKRE; AYE, FLECK; AYE, WOOLSTENCROFT; AYE, WINGFIELD; AYE. 
MOTION PASSED. 

C. Wildwood Ave Traffic Calming
a. Public Discussion
b. Council Deliberation

i. Administrator Lay: Summarized original escalation by residents and Council
decision to postpone discussion to allow for more resident feedback.

ii. Mayor & Council: Discussed options for traffic calming measures. Invitation to
community members to create/join task force to be published.

D. Diseased Trees
a. Public Discussion
b. Council Deliberation and Approval

i. Mayor Wingfield: Expressed concern with the City’s current policies in regard to
tree inspection/removal on private property. Requested feedback from Council.

ii. Mayor & Council: Consensus was reached on directing City Tree Inspector to not
enter private property during course of inspection work. The City will increase
efforts to educate residents when tree disease is identified.

E. Tighe-Schmitz Park Improvements – hockey rink surface
a. Public Discussion
b. Council Deliberation and Approval

F. City Attorney Report
a. 11 Birchwood Ln Utility Easement Update

i. City Attorney Kantrud: Provided update that homeowner wished to wait on
formalizing agreement until meeting with T.A. Schifsky, Inc.

9



4 

b. Lake Tract Surveys Update
i. City Attorney Kantrud: Provided update that surveyors are compiling exhibits.

ii. Council Members: Discussed posts at Kay Beach and desire to have staff remove
them.

MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR WINGFIELD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER 
WOOLSTENCROFT TO DIRECT CITY STAFF TO REMOVE EXPEDITIOUSLY THE TWO 
POSTS AT KAY BEACH WHICH ARE ON CITY PROPERTY. DISCUSSION. NO VOTE 
TAKEN. (Timestamp beginning 01:28:00) 

G. Council Member Reports
a. Mayor Wingfield

i. Joint Workshop with Planning Commission – June 30
ii. Halls Marsh Yellow Iris

1. Mayor Wingfield: Informed and received approval from Council to
remove invasive species.

iii. City Hall Garage
1. Mayor Wingfield: informed and received approval from Council to assist

in clean-out of garage.
iv. Jay Path

1. Administrator Lay: Provided update on woodchips and fencing.
v. Baseball Field

1. Mayor & Council: Confirmed plan to lay down grass seed and let field
naturally grow over.

b. Councilmember LaFoy
i. Tree Program

1. Councilmember LaFoy: Requested to postpone discussion to July 2020
Regular City Council Meeting.

ii. Personal Comments
1. Councilmember LaFoy: Announced decision to not run for re-election.

H. City Administrator’s Report
a. Water Meter Upgrade

i. Administrator Lay: Provided update on potential agreement to use White Bear
Township’s water tower in conjunction with the water meter upgrades.

ii. Councilmember Fleck: Volunteered to meet with the White Bear Township
Board to further discuss options.

b. Tree Work
i. Administrator Lay: Summarized trees in need of removal and bids available.

MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR WINGFIELD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER 
LAFOY TO APPROVE $650 BID FOR TREE WORK AT TIGHE-SCHMITZ PARK. ROLL CALL 
VOTE: LAFOY; AYE, AAKRE; AYE, FLECK; AYE, WOOLSTENCROFT; AYE, WINGFIELD, 
AYE. MOTION PASSED.  

MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR WINGFIELD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER 
FLECK TO APPROVE $1,000 BID FOR THE REMOVAL OF A TREE AT HALL COURT. ROLL 

10



5 

CALL VOTE: LAFOY; AYE, AAKRE; AYE, FLECK; AYE, WOOLSTENCROFT; AYE, 
WINGFIELD; AYE. MOTION PASSED. 

c. City Project No. 2019-3 – Emergency Lift Station Bypass
i. Administrator Lay: Informed Mayor and Council of need for reflector test.

ADJOURN 
MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY AND SECONDED BY 
COUNCILMEMBER AAKRE TO ADJOURN THE MEETING. ROLL CALL VOTE: LAFOY; 
AYE, AAKRE; AYE, FLECK; AYE, WOOLSTENCROFT; AYE, WINGFIELD; AYE. MOTION 
PASSED. MEETING ADJOURNED AT 9:08 PM.  

ATTEST: 

Tobin Lay 

City Administrator - Clerk 

Mary Wingfield 

Mayor 

11



12



1 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

July 14th, 2020 

MINUTES 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mayor Mary Wingfield; Council Members: Randy LaFoy, Kevin 

Woolstencroft, Jonathan Fleck, & Jessi Aakre. 

STAFF PRESENT: Tobin Lay, City Administrator; Alan Kantrud, City Attorney. 

OTHERS PRESENT: Tony DeMars; Jacqueline Jarosz; Cora Hankins; Stan Karwoski and others. 

Mayor Wingfield called the regular meeting to order at 7:04pm and explained the reason for the meeting 

being conducted virtually via the Zoom platform as is permitted by Minnesota State Statute. The pledge 

of allegiance was recited. 

AGENDA APPROVAL  

Mayor Wingfield added three items to Agenda Item F subsection a.  

Councilmember LaFoy added one item to Agenda Item F subsection b. 

City Administrator Lay added one item to Agenda Item H. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY AND SECONDED BY 
COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS AMENDED. ROLL 
CALL VOTE: LAFOY; AYE, FLECK; AYE, AAKRE; AYE, WOOLSTENCROFT; AYE, 
WINGFIELD; AYE. MOTION PASSED. 

OPEN PUBLIC FORUM 

A. Tony DeMars (407 Lake Avenue): Expressed concern about the City Engineer’s report about
drainage on Dellwood Beach.

B. Jacqueline Jarosz (409 Lake Avenue): Expressed concern about the City Engineer’s report about
drainage on Dellwood Beach.

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. Elections: Aug 11 Primary; Nov 3 General and City. Affidavit of Candidacy accepted July 28-Aug 11
B. August City Council Meeting Rescheduled to August 18th

C. Impounded 17’ Alumacraft canoe. Contact City Hall if this is yours
D. $200 Toilet Efficiency Rebates – see events page on City website
E. New Wildwood Library opening (limited) on July 20
F. We are social, follow us on Facebook/Twitter and/or register for the email listserv

13

           CONSENT B
JULY 14 MINUTES



2 

ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATION 

A. Sheriff Report

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approve Regular Meeting Minutes from June 9, 2020
B. Approve Special Meeting Minutes from June 30, 2020
C. Approve Treasurer’s Report
D. Approve Resolution 2020-23, Fund Transfers
E. Approve Resolution 2020-25, Appointment of City Tree Inspector
F. Approve Sewer Line Jetting Bid

Mayor Wingfield pulled Consent Agenda Items A, C, D, & E for further discussion. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY AND SECONDED BY 
COUNCILMEMBER FLECK TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA AS AMENDED. ROLL 
CALL VOTE: LAFOY; AYE, AAKRE; AYE, FLECK; AYE, WOOLSTENCROFT; AYE, 
WINGFIELD; AYE. MOTION PASSED. 

PULLED CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
A. Approve Regular Meeting Minutes from June 9, 2020

a. Mayor & Council: Discussed and agreed on need for further detail in Council Meeting
Minutes. Directed Deputy Clerk to add further explanation to Regular Meeting Minutes
from June 9, 2020 before approval.

C. Approve Treasurer’s Report
a. Mayor Wingfield: Directed City Staff to reconcile various funds on the Treasure’s Report

by the August 2020 Regular City Council meeting.
D. Approve Resolution 2020-23, Fund Transfers

a. Mayor Wingfield: Added fund transfer of $30,000.00 to Capital Works Fund from General
Fund per 2019 budget & fund transfer of $30,000.00 to Capital Works Fund from General
Fund per 2020 budget. Also directed General Fund transfer to Reimbursement Contracted 
Services Fund in the amount of $7,285.26. Final direction to transfer entirety of
Birchwood Bond Rehab Fund and Sewer Rehab Debt Fund into Sewer Fund.

MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR WINGFIELD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER 
LAFOY TO APPROVE TREASURERS REPORT AND APPROVE RESOLUTION 2020-23 AS 
AMENDED. ROLL CALL VOTE: LAFOY; AYE, WOOLSTENCROFT; AYE, AAKRE; AYE, 
FLECK; AYE, WINGFIELD; AYE. MOTION PASSED. 

CITY BUSINESS – REGULAR AGENDA 

A. Traffic Calming Task Force
a. Council Deliberation

i. Mayor & Council: Deliberated on enlarging the scope of the task force. Final
direction to staff task force and receive ideas on scope from the task force.
Addition of a Councilmember Liaison to the task force established.

14



3 

b. Approve Resolution 2020-26, Creating Traffic Calming Task Force
i. Mayor Wingfield: recommended appointment of candidates Cora Hankins, Steph

Oyloe, Sheri Stronach and Carl Bayley and Councilmember Randy LaFoy as liaison. 
She also recommended the following amendments to Resolution 2020-26:

1. Strick bullet points 2-4 in Sec 2
2. Strick “ideally…representing the following residents, stakeholders, and

professionals” and replace “of nine (9)” with “by the following” in Sec 2

MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR WINGFIELD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER 
WOOLSTENCROFT TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 2020-26 AS AMENDED AND TO APPOINT 
CORA HANKINS, SHERI STRONACH, CARL BAYLEY AND STEPH OYLOE AS TASK FORCE 
MEMBERS. ROLL CALL VOTE: FLECK; AYE, LAFOY; AYE, WOOLSTENCROFT; AYE, 
AAKRE; AYE, WINGFIELD; AYE. MOTION PASSED. 

c. Appoint Members

B. Terminate Roads Committee
a. Council Deliberation

i. Councilmember Woolstencroft: Explained Roads Committee consensus to
disband.

b. Approve Resolution 2020-27, Terminating Roads Committee

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT AND SECONDED BY 
COUNCILMEMBER FLECK TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 2020-27. ROLL CALL VOTE: 
AAKRE; AYE, FLECK; AYE, LAFOY; AYE, WOOLSTENCROFT; AYE, WINGFIELD; AYE. 
MOTION PASSED. 

C. Tighe-Schmitz Park Improvements – multi-use surface
a. Update

i. Mayor Wingfield: Updated the Council on feedback from residents regarding this
project and the proposal to move the site from the hockey rink to the pleasure
rink field. Introduced a bid to perform soil boring which would be required for a
subsequent as-build bid. Requested Council consensus on proceeding with or
cancelling project.

b. Council Deliberation and Approval
i. Councilmember Fleck: Expressed approval for proceeding with project.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER FLECK AND SECONDED BY 
COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT TO APPROVE BID FROM AMERICAN 
ENGINEERING TO PERFORM SOIL BORING AT TIGHE-SCHMITZ PARK. ROLL CALL 
VOTE: AAKRE; AYE, FLECK; AYE, LAFOY; AYE, WOOLSTENCROFT; AYE, WINGFIELD; 
AYE. MOTION PASSED. 

D. Deer Management
a. Council Deliberation and Approval

15



4 

i. Mayor Wingfield: Directed City Administrator Lay to work with MBRB and
residents to select potential hunting zones and to present a proposal at the
September 2020 Regular City Council Meeting.

E. Lake Links Trail
a. Council Deliberation and Approval

i. Mayor & Council: Deliberated about safety concerns regarding a proposed on-
way route along South Shore Blvd in conjunction with the Lake Links Trail project.

ii. Stan Karwoski: Explained this project and recommended inviting Ramsey
County Project Leader to a future council meeting to discuss options.

iii. Mayor Wingfield: Made note that with the East end connection of Lake Links
Trail in Birchwood, Council was told the route had to go on North side because of
clockwise rotation around White Bear Lake, but current plan of McKnight to
Birchwood focuses on counterclockwise rotation.

F. Council Member Reports
a. Mayor Wingfield

i. 2021 Preliminary Budget
1. Mayor & Council: Asked that the preliminary 2021 budget be on the

August agenda and that an updated general fund balance be provided by
August 1st 2020. Raises for Mayor & Council added to budget proposal.

ii. Covid-19 Relief Fund
1. Mayor, Council, City Attorney, & City Administrator: Discussed

specifics of using funds provided.
iii. Mowing

1. Mayor Wingfield: Detailed cost to City due to inefficient lawnmower.
2. Council: Deliberated over the options of contracting with a 3rd party

lawncare service vs. purchasing a professional lawnmower.

MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR WINGFIELD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER 
FLECK TO AUTHORIZE COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT AND MAYOR 
WINGFIELD TO RESEARCH PURCHASE OF A LAWNMOWER OF UP TO $5,000.00. ROLL 
CALL VOTE: FLECK; AYE, LAFOY; AYE, AAKRE; AYE, WOOLSTENCROFT; AYE, 
WINGFIELD; AYE. MOTION PASSED. 

iv. Impounded 17’ Alumacraft canoe
1. Mayor Wingfield: Authorized City Administrator Lay to set impounded

canoe out on street if owner could not be found after a period of 10 days.
v. July 4th Update

vi. Complaints Fielded by WBLCD
vii. Jay Path Update – new platform span, bench, woodchips

b. Councilmember LaFoy
i. Tree Program

16



5 

1. Mayor & Council: Deliberated idea of City purchasing trees. Mayor
Wingfield & Councilmember LaFoy will work together on a proposal and
present to Council in August.

ii. SEC
1. Councilmember LaFoy: updated Council on the administrative hearings

regarding the Comcast Franchise Agreement.

c. Councilmember Fleck
i. White Bear Township meeting update

1. Councilmember Fleck: Provided Council an update on his meeting with
the White Bear Township Board. Discussed potential alternative of
constructing a tower in Birchwood to support water meter upgrades and
boost cell coverage. Will research costs and present at the August Council 
meeting.

G. City Attorney’s Report
a. National Prescription Opiate Litigation

i. City Attorney Kantrud: Informed Mayor & Council of the City’s invitation to join
a class-action litigation against Purdue Pharmaceutical.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY AND SECONDED BY 
COUNCILMEMBER AAKRE TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY ATTORNEY AND CITY 
ADMINISTRATOR TO ENTER THE CITY IN THE CLASS-ACTION LITIGATION. ROLL 
CALL VOTE: FLECK; AYE, LAFOY; AYE, WOOLSTENCROFT; AYE, AAKRE; AYE, 
WINGFIELD; AYE. MOTION PASSED. 

b. Survey Update

MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR WINGFIELD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER 
AAKRE TO DIRECT STAFF TO INFORM OWNERS OF 505 LAKE AVENUE TO REMOVE 
THEIR FENCE THAT IS WITHIN THE ESTABLISHED EASEMENT. MOTION WITHDRAWN 
BY MAYOR WINGFIELD.  

MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR WINGFIELD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER 
WOOLSTENCROFT TO DIRECT CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO SEND A LETTER TO 
OWNERS OF 505 LAKE AVENUE REQUIRING THEM TO REMOVE THE LAST TWO 
SECTIONS OF THEIR FENCE THAT ENCROACH INTO EASEMENT ZONE WITHIN 14 DAYS 
OR ELSE CITY STAFF WILL REMOVE THEM AND THAT THE CITY WILL DISCUSS 
OTHER ENCORACHMENTS ON CITY RIGHT OF WAY AT NEXT MEETING. ROLL CALL 
VOTE: FLECK; AYE, LAFOY; AYE, AAKRE; AYE, WOOLSTENCROFT; AYE, WINGFIELD; 
AYE. MOTION PASSED. 

H. City Administrator’s Report
a. Approve Resolution 2020-24, Appointment of Election Judges 2020

MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR WINGFIELD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER 
LAFOY TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 2020-24 TO APPOINT AMY VREELAND AS AN 

17



6 

ELECTION JUDGE AND TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO APPOINT 
OTHER QUALIFIED PERSONS AS NEEDED DURING THE REMAINDER OF THE 2020 
ELECTION CYCLE. ROLL CALL VOTE: AAKRE; AYE, LAFOY; AYE, WOOLSTENCROFT; 
AYE, FLECK; AYE, WINGFIELD; AYE. MOTION PASSED. 

b. Items to Discard
i. Mayor & Council: City Administrator was directed to discard the old rink lights.

c. Kay & Dellwood Beach Drainage
i. City Administrator Lay: Detailed report from City Engineer Thatcher on drainage

problems at Dellwood and Kay Beaches.
ii. Mayor, Council, City Attorney, & City Administrator: Deliberated and elected to

ask adjacent property owners to redirect water drainage spouts.
d. Approve Resolution 2020-25, Appointment of City Tree Inspector

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT AND SECONDED BY 
COUNCILMEMBER FLECK TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 2020-25. ROLL CALL VOTE: 
AAKRE; AYE, LAFOY; AYE, FLECK; AYE, WOOLSTENCROFT; AYE, WINGFIELD; AYE. 
MOTION PASSED. 

ADJOURN 
MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT AND SECONDED BY 
COUNCILMEMBER AAKRE TO ADJOURN THE MEETING. ROLL CALL VOTE: LAFOY; 
AYE, AAKRE; AYE, WOOLSTENCROFT; AYE, FLECK; AYE, WINGFIELD; AYE. MOTION 
PASSED. MEETING ADJOURNED AT 9:36 PM.  

ATTEST: 

Tobin Lay 

City Administrator - Clerk 

Mary Wingfield 

Mayor 

18



8/15/2020Cash Control Statement

7/14/2020 To 8/15/2020For the Period : 

City of Birchwood Village

Beginning 

Balance

Name of Fund Total

Disbursed

Ending

Balance

Total 

Receipts

$361,425.44 $215,339.61 $19,296.60 $557,468.45 General Fund

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Road and Bridge

$65,998.00 $0.00 $65,998.00 $0.00 Other Federal Programs

($4,040.00)$0.00 $0.00 ($4,040.00)Comp Plan Grant

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Tree Canopy Care

$32,887.93 $265.96 $0.00 $33,153.89 Special Rev Projects

$40.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40.00 Spec Rev - Warm House

$0.00 $0.00 $7,285.26 ($7,285.26)REIMBURSED CONTRACTED SERVICES

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 General Debt Service (Identify) (Inactive)

$0.00 $0.00 $25,181.54 ($25,181.54)Birchwood ln Re-hab Bond

$0.00 $31,891.97 $0.00 $31,891.97 Sewer Re-hab Debt

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS (401 through 499)

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 General Capital Projects

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Municipal State Aid Streets - Construction 

(Inactive)

$79,245.31 $0.00 $126,000.00 ($46,754.69)Capital Project PW

$33,817.90 $1,200.00 $4,063.93 $30,953.97 Water

$89,596.58 $18,242.64 $59,315.49 $48,523.73 Gas

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Transit System

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Sewer Infrastructure

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Engineering Services

Total 
$618,770.52 $307,140.82 $266,940.18 $658,971.16 

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

19

                  C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 C

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
'S

 R
E

P
O

R
T



8/15/2020Disbursements RegisterCity of Birchwood Village

Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

07/14/2020 To 08/15/2020Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Clerk - TreasurerNAdministratorPayroll Period Ending 07/17/2020 100-41401-100- $ 1,913.04 3107407/17/2020

$ 1,913.04 Total For Check 31074

Clerk - TreasurerNTreasurer - Deputy ClerkPayroll Period Ending 07/17/2020 100-41401-100- $ 177.41 3107507/17/2020

$ 177.41 Total For Check 31075

Clerk - TreasurerNAdministrator - Retirement - 

Tobin Lay

PERA 100-41401-121- $ 367.02 EFT072020A*07/20/2020

$ 367.02 Total For Check EFT072020A

Clerk - TreasurerNTreasurer/Deputy Clerk - 

Retirement - Andy Gonyou

PERA 100-41401-121- $ 30.35 EFT072020B*07/20/2020

$ 30.35 Total For Check EFT072020B

Transfer To Governmental FundNFund Transfer to Reimbursed 

Contracted Services

City of Birchwood Village 100-49360-720- $ 7,285.26 TRF072120A*07/21/2020

$ 7,285.26 Total For Check TRF072120A

Transfer To Governmental FundNFund Transfer to Birchwood In 

Re-Hab Bond

City of Birchwood Village 305-49360-720- $ 25,181.54 TRF072120B*07/21/2020

$ 25,181.54 Total For Check TRF072120B

Transfer To Governmental FundNFund Transfer to Sewer FundCity of Birchwood Village 305-49360-720- $ 6,710.43 TRF072120C*07/21/2020

$ 6,710.43 Total For Check TRF072120C

Transfer To Governmental FundNFund Transfers per Resolution 

2020-23

City of Birchwood Village 100-49360-720- $ 50,000.00 TRF072120D*07/21/2020

100-49360-720- $ 66,000.00 TRF072120D*

100-49360-720- $ 60,000.00 TRF072120D*

$ 176,000.00 Total For Check TRF072120D

Clerk - TreasurerNMN State Tax eFiling - Q1 2020MN Department of Revenue 100-41401-115- $ 1,237.33 EFT072220A*07/22/2020

$ 1,237.33 Total For Check EFT072220A

Clerk - TreasurerNMN State Tax eFiling - Q2 2020MN Department of Revenue 100-41401-115- $ 908.35 EFT072220B*07/22/2020

$ 908.35 Total For Check EFT072220B

City InsuranceNLMCIT Packaged Liability 

Premium 06/2020 - 06/2021

LMCIT 100-41945-361- $ 6,152.00 31076*07/28/2020

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 1 of 5

20



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

07/14/2020 To 08/15/2020Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 6,152.00 Total For Check 31076

City InsuranceNLMCIT Excess Liability Premium 

06/2020 - 06/2021

LMCIT 100-41945-369- $ 855.00 31077*07/28/2020

$ 855.00 Total For Check 31077

MISCELLANEOUSNMN Historical Society - Village 

Hall Historical Evaluation

NewStudio Architecture 100-49001-430- $ 3,452.00 31078*07/28/2020

$ 3,452.00 Total For Check 31078

Clerk - TreasurerNAdministratorPayroll Period Ending 07/31/2020 100-41401-100- $ 1,913.04 3107907/31/2020

$ 1,913.04 Total For Check 31079

Clerk - TreasurerNTreasurer - Deputy ClerkPayroll Period Ending 07/31/2020 100-41401-100- $ 134.86 3108007/31/2020

$ 134.86 Total For Check 31080

Clerk - TreasurerNAdministrator - Retirement - 

Tobin Lay

PERA 100-41401-121- $ 367.02 EFT073120A*07/31/2020

$ 367.02 Total For Check EFT073120A

Clerk - TreasurerNTreasurer/Deputy Clerk - 

Retirement - Andy Gonyou

PERA 100-41401-121- $ 22.01 EFT073120B*07/31/2020

$ 22.01 Total For Check EFT073120B

ParksNMaintenance - Jim RydeenPayroll Period Ending 07/31/2020 100-45207-100- $ 1,630.74 3108108/06/2020

$ 1,630.74 Total For Check 31081

ParksNReimbursement - Kay Beach 

Dock

Rydeen, Jim 210-45207-430- $ 265.96 31082*08/06/2020

$ 265.96 Total For Check 31082

Legal ServicesNAttorney Fees - July 2020H.A. Kantrud, P.A. 100-41601-300- $ 1,500.00 31083*08/08/2020

$ 1,500.00 Total For Check 31083

FireNFire Services - July 2020City of White Bear Lake 100-42201-314- $ 2,476.25 31084*08/08/2020

$ 2,476.25 Total For Check 31084

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NEnergy Charges - June 2020USS Minnesota One MT LLC 100-41940-380- $ 131.50 31085*08/08/2020

Sewer Utility 605-43190-380- $ 635.55 31085*

605-43190-380- $ 350.65 31085*

$ 1,117.70 Total For Check 31085

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 2 of 5

21



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

07/14/2020 To 08/15/2020Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Cable Eqpmt and ServiceNVideographer - July 2020Leeves, Robert 100-41950-314- $ 79.88 31086*08/08/2020

$ 79.88 Total For Check 31086

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NJanitorial Services - 06/04/2020 

& 07/02/2020

TSE, Inc. Work Account 100-41940-314- $ 37.50 31087*08/08/2020

100-41940-314- $ 25.00 31087*

$ 62.50 Total For Check 31087

Sewer UtilityNWastewater Service - Sep 2020Metropolitan Council - Env. Service 605-43190-217- $ 4,948.50 31088*08/08/2020

$ 4,948.50 Total For Check 31088

Utility LocatesNBillable Tickets (39) - July 2020Gopher State One Call 605-42805-314- $ 52.65 31089*08/08/2020

$ 52.65 Total For Check 31089

Animal ControlNAnimal Control Services - July 

2020

Companion Animal Control LLC 100-41916-314- $ 80.00 3109008/08/2020

$ 80.00 Total For Check 31090

Water UtilityNStandby, Testing, & Locates - 

July 2020

Manship Plumbing & Heating Inc 601-43180-314- $ 600.00 31091*08/08/2020

601-43180-314- $ 240.00 31091*

601-43180-314- $ 120.00 31091*

601-43180-314- $ 240.00 31091*

$ 1,200.00 Total For Check 31091

Street LightingNXcel Street Light Bill: 06.03.2020 

- 07.02.2020

Xcel Energy 100-43160-380- $ 1,160.31 EFT073120D*08/08/2020

$ 1,160.31 Total For Check EFT073120D

ParksNParks SuppliesMenards - Oakdale 100-45207-400- $ 17.09 31092*08/12/2020

100-45207-400- $ 6.98 31092*

$ 24.07 Total For Check 31092

Sewer UtilityNLift Station Generator Annual 

Service - 2020

Modern Power Solutions 605-43190-380- $ 165.00 31093*08/12/2020

$ 165.00 Total For Check 31093

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NIT Services Aug 2020City of Roseville 100-41940-320- $ 580.00 31094*08/12/2020

$ 580.00 Total For Check 31094

ParksNPortable Restroom Rental - Apr 

& Jul 2020

AirFresh Industries, Inc. 100-45207-314- $ 81.25 31095*08/12/2020

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 3 of 5

22



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

07/14/2020 To 08/15/2020Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

100-45207-314- $ 81.25 31095*

$ 162.50 Total For Check 31095

Ordinances and ProceedingsNLegal Notice Publications - Jul & 

Aug 2020

Press Publications 100-41130-351- $ 46.90 31096*08/12/2020

100-41130-351- $ 56.28 31096*

Elections 100-41410-351- $ 84.42 31096*

$ 187.60 Total For Check 31096

Engineer ServiceNCity Engineering Services - Jul 

2020 Projects

Thatcher Engineering, Inc 100-41650-300- $ 42.50 31097*08/12/2020

100-41650-300- $ 255.00 31097*

100-41650-300- $ 85.00 31097*

$ 382.50 Total For Check 31097

Sewer UtilityNLift Station #3 Work from Jun 

2020

White Bear Township 605-43190-314- $ 1,019.15 31098*08/12/2020

605-43190-314- $ 1,450.38 31098*

605-43190-314- $ 583.50 31098*

605-43190-314- $ 211.00 31098*

605-43190-314- $ 5,893.76 31098*

605-43190-314- $ 681.00 31098*

605-43190-314- $ 864.00 31098*

605-43190-314- $ 1,387.50 31098*

$ 12,090.29 Total For Check 31098

ElectionsNReimbursement - Elections & 

Zoom account for Aug 2020

Lay, Tobin 100-41410-210- $ 7.18 31099*08/12/2020

100-41410-210- $ 64.18 31099*

100-41410-210- $ 36.97 31099*

Unallocated Expenditures 100-49201-430- $ 16.06 31099*

$ 124.39 Total For Check 31099

ParksNMaintenance - Doug HoughPayroll Period Ending 08/12/2020 100-45207-100- $ 475.24 3110008/12/2020

$ 475.24 Total For Check 31100

Clerk - TreasurerNFederal Taxes - Q3 2020 - July 

Payment

IRS - US Treasury 100-41401-100- $ 803.90 EFT081220A08/12/2020

100-41401-100- $ 1,437.26 EFT081220A

100-41401-100- $ 336.14 EFT081220A

$ 2,577.30 Total For Check EFT081220A

Clerk - TreasurerNAdministratorPayroll Period Ending 08/14/2020 100-41401-100- $ 1,913.04 3110108/14/2020

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 4 of 5

23



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

07/14/2020 To 08/15/2020Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 1,913.04 Total For Check 31101

Clerk - TreasurerNAdministrator - InsurancePayroll Period Ending 08/14/2020 100-41401-100- $ 427.75 3110208/14/2020

$ 427.75 Total For Check 31102

Clerk - TreasurerNTreasurer - Deputy ClerkPayroll Period Ending 08/14/2020 100-41401-100- $ 156.14 3110308/14/2020

$ 156.14 Total For Check 31103

Clerk - TreasurerNAdministrator - Retirement - 

Tobin Lay

PERA 100-41401-121- $ 367.02 EFT081420A*08/14/2020

$ 367.02 Total For Check EFT081420A

Clerk - TreasurerNTreasurer/Deputy Clerk - 

Retirement - Andy Gonyou

PERA 100-41401-121- $ 26.19 EFT081420B*08/14/2020

$ 26.19 Total For Check EFT081420B

Total For Selected Checks $ 266,940.18 

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 5 of 5

24



8/15/2020Receipts RegisterCity of Birchwood Village

F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

07/14/2020 To 08/15/2020Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

MN Management & 

Budget

Court Fines Jun 2020 (07/14/2020) - Court Fines $ 53.33 100-35101-N171734905*07/14/2020

$ 53.33 

Residents - via St Anthony 

Village

Utility Billing 07/16/2020 (07/16/2020) - Leaf Collection $ 193.76 100-34408-N171734923*07/16/2020

Leaf Collection $ 13.81 100-34408-5

Fines $ 16.94 100-35105-7

Miscellaneous $ 5.00 100-36140-

Water Fee $ 2,510.79 601-34110-

State and Misc fees $ 74.24 601-34170-

Miscellaneous $ 792.51 601-36140-6

Sewer Fee $ 2,240.46 605-34190-

$ 5,847.51 

Coppin Sewer and Water Building Permit (07/20/2020) - Building Permits $ 64.38 100-32211-N171734904*07/20/2020

$ 64.38 

City of Birchwood Village Fund Transfer from General 

Fund

(07/21/2020) - Transfers from other Funds $ 7,285.26 226-39205-N171734911*07/21/2020

$ 7,285.26 

City of Birchwood Village Fund Transfer from Sewer 

Re-Hab Debt Fund

(07/21/2020) - Transfers from other Funds $ 25,181.54 303-39205-N171734912*07/21/2020

$ 25,181.54 

City of Birchwood Village Fund Transfer from Sewer 

Re-Hab Debt Fund

(07/21/2020) - Transfers from other Funds $ 6,710.43 605-39205-N171734913*07/21/2020

$ 6,710.43 

City of Birchwood Village Fund Transfers per Resolution 

2020-23

(07/21/2020) - Transfers from other Funds $ 66,000.00 406-39205-N171734914*07/21/2020

Transfers from other Funds $ 60,000.00 406-39205-

Transfers from other Funds $ 50,000.00 605-39205-

$ 176,000.00 

Page 1 of 4Report Version: 03/31/2015

25



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

07/14/2020 To 08/15/2020Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Remackel, John Building Permit (07/24/2020) - Building Permits $ 74.67 100-32211-N171734920*07/24/2020

$ 74.67 

Erickson, David Building Permit (07/26/2020) - Building Permits $ 31.75 100-32211-N171734919*07/26/2020

$ 31.75 

Residents - via St Anthony 

Village

Utility Billing 07/30/2020 (07/30/2020) - Leaf Collection $ 148.60 100-34408-N171734921*07/30/2020

Leaf Collection $ 10.59 100-34408-5

Water Fee $ 172.41 601-34110-

State and Misc fees $ 2.43 601-34170-

Miscellaneous $ 69.58 601-36140-6

Sewer Fee $ 76.44 605-34190-

$ 480.05 

Residents - via St Anthony 

Village

Utility Billing 07/24/2020 (07/30/2020) - Fines $ 0.58 100-35105-7N171734922*07/30/2020

Miscellaneous $ 25.00 100-36140-

Water Fee $ 317.31 601-34110-

Penalty - Late Water/Sewer $ 1.64 601-34160-

State and Misc fees $ 7.69 601-34170-

Miscellaneous $ 115.33 601-36140-6

Sewer Fee $ 288.16 605-34190-

$ 755.71 

Washington County Property Tax Settlement 2nd 

Half Advancement - July 2020

(07/31/2020) - General Property Taxes (31001 

through 31299)

$ 16,402.30 100-31001-N171734906*07/31/2020

$ 16,402.30 

Telecom Construction ROW Permit (07/31/2020) - Business Licenses and Permits $ 257.50 100-32101-N171734918*07/31/2020

$ 257.50 

Harmon, Brock Variance Request (08/05/2020) - Building Permits $ 309.00 100-32211-N171734915*08/05/2020

$ 309.00 

Xcel Energy ROW Permit (08/06/2020) - Business Licenses and Permits $ 257.50 100-32101-N171734916*08/06/2020

$ 257.50 

Joku, Paschal Building Permit (08/06/2020) - Building Permits $ 161.97 100-32211-N171734917*08/06/2020

Page 2 of 4Report Version: 03/31/2015

26



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

07/14/2020 To 08/15/2020Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

$ 161.97 

MN Management & 

Budget

2020 Coronavirus Relief Aid (08/07/2020) - Federal Grants - CARES $ 65,998.00 203-33180-N171734934*08/07/2020

$ 65,998.00 

Secord, Zoe Animal License (08/08/2020) - Animal Licenses $ 20.00 100-32240-N171734907*08/08/2020

$ 20.00 

Hanson, Lynn & Dyanne Building permit (08/08/2020) - Building Permits $ 215.25 100-32211-N171734908*08/08/2020

$ 215.25 

K.B. Service Company Building Permit (08/08/2020) - Building Permits $ 30.60 100-32211-N171734909*08/08/2020

$ 30.60 

Bonfe's Plumbing, 

Heating, & Air Se

Building permit (08/08/2020) - Building Permits $ 35.00 100-32211-N171734910*08/08/2020

$ 35.00 

Standard Heating & Air 

Conditioning

Building Permit (08/08/2020) - Building Permits $ 58.82 100-32211-N171734926*08/08/2020

$ 58.82 

Schulties Plumbing, Inc. Building Permit (08/08/2020) - Building Permits $ 200.50 100-32211-N171734927*08/08/2020

$ 200.50 

McQuillan Bros Plumbing 

Heating and

Permit (08/08/2020) - Building Permits $ 61.75 100-32211-N171734928*08/08/2020

$ 61.75 

Wandmacher, Cathryn Variance Fee (08/08/2020) - Building Permits $ 300.00 100-32211-N171734929*08/08/2020

$ 300.00 

Jensen, Ernest & Ruth W. Variance Fee (08/08/2020) - Building Permits $ 300.00 100-32211-N171734930*08/08/2020

$ 300.00 

Buerkle, David A. & 

Kris-Buerkle, S

Animal License (08/08/2020) - Animal Licenses $ 20.00 100-32240-N171734931*08/08/2020

Page 3 of 4Report Version: 03/31/2015

27



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

07/14/2020 To 08/15/2020Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

$ 20.00 

Feist, Laura K. Animal License (08/08/2020) - Animal Licenses $ 20.00 100-32240-N171734932*08/08/2020

$ 20.00 

Residents 2020 Candidate Filing Fee 

Deposit 1

(08/08/2020) - Miscellaneous $ 2.00 100-36140-N171734933*08/08/2020

Miscellaneous $ 2.00 100-36140-

Miscellaneous $ 2.00 100-36140-

Miscellaneous $ 2.00 100-36140-

$ 8.00 

Total for Selected Receipts $ 307,140.82 

Page 4 of 4Report Version: 03/31/2015

28



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 8/15/2020

As on 8/15/2020

Other Federal Programs

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 65,998.00  65,998.00  0.00 Federal Grants - CARES

 65,998.00  65,998.00  0.00 Total Acct 331

Total Revenues  0.00  65,998.00  65,998.00 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Total Disbursements  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00 Beginning Cash Balance

 65,998.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 0.00 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 65,998.00 Cash Balance as of 08/15/2020

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

29



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 8/15/2020

As on 8/15/2020

Special Rev Projects

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 17,250.00  17,250.00  0.00 Dock/Lift Permit Fee

 17,250.00  17,250.00  0.00 Total Acct 322

 500.00  500.00  0.00 Miscellaneous

 500.00  500.00  0.00 Total Acct 361

Total Revenues  0.00  17,750.00  17,750.00 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Recreation

(200.00) 200.00  0.00 Miscellaneous (431 through 499)

(200.00) 200.00  0.00 Total Acct 451

Parks

(1,283.61) 1,283.61  0.00 Operating Supplies (211 through 219)

(100.00) 100.00  0.00 Repair and Maintenance Supplies (221 through 229)

(340.00) 340.00  0.00 Contracted Services

(5,493.25) 5,493.25  0.00 Miscellaneous (431 through 499)

(7,216.86) 7,216.86  0.00 Total Acct 452

Total Disbursements  0.00  7,416.86 (7,416.86)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 22,554.79 Beginning Cash Balance

 17,750.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 7,416.86 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 32,887.93 Cash Balance as of 08/15/2020

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

30



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 8/15/2020

As on 8/15/2020

Capital Project PW

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

Total Revenues  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Sources:

 126,000.00  126,000.00  0.00 Transfers from other Funds

 126,000.00  126,000.00  0.00 Total Acct 392

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  126,000.00  126,000.00 

Disbursements:

MISCELLANEOUS

(44,370.00) 44,370.00  0.00 Contracted Services

(44,370.00) 44,370.00  0.00 Total Acct 490

Unallocated Expenditures

(2,618.60) 2,618.60  0.00 Miscellaneous (431 through 499)

(2,618.60) 2,618.60  0.00 Total Acct 492

Total Disbursements  0.00  46,988.60 (46,988.60)

Other Financing Uses:

Transfer To Governmental Fund

(66,000.00) 66,000.00  0.00 Interfund Transfers

(66,000.00) 66,000.00  0.00 Total Acct 493

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  66,000.00 (66,000.00)

 66,233.91 Beginning Cash Balance

 126,000.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 112,988.60 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 79,245.31 Cash Balance as of 08/15/2020

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

31



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 8/15/2020

As on 8/15/2020

Water

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 61,099.25  61,099.25  0.00 Water Fee

 115.16  115.16  0.00 Penalty - Late Water/Sewer

 1,444.02  1,444.02  0.00 State and Misc fees

 62,658.43  62,658.43  0.00 Total Acct 341

 2,625.05  2,625.05  0.00 Delinquent Water/Sewer Fees

 15,167.95  15,167.95  0.00 Miscellaneous

 17,793.00  17,793.00  0.00 Total Acct 361

Total Revenues  0.00  80,451.43  80,451.43 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Financial Administration

(3,953.25) 3,953.25  0.00 Contracted Services

(3,953.25) 3,953.25  0.00 Total Acct 415

Newsletter

(303.60) 303.60  0.00 Printing and Binding (351 through 359)

(303.60) 303.60  0.00 Total Acct 419

Water Utility

(918.58) 918.58  0.00 Repair and Maintenance Supplies (221 through 229)

(49,457.99) 49,457.99  0.00 Contracted Services

(1,720.00) 1,720.00  0.00 Fees

Wtr/Swr Emergency

(900.00) 900.00  0.00 Repair and Maintenance Supplies (221 through 229)

(1,765.74) 1,765.74  0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 319)

(11,502.08) 11,502.08  0.00 Contracted Services

(66,264.39) 66,264.39  0.00 Total Acct 431

MISCELLANEOUS

(22,707.50) 22,707.50  0.00 Miscellaneous (431 through 499)

(22,707.50) 22,707.50  0.00 Total Acct 490

Unallocated Expenditures

(2,720.95) 2,720.95  0.00 Miscellaneous (431 through 499)

(2,720.95) 2,720.95  0.00 Total Acct 492

Total Disbursements  0.00  95,949.69 (95,949.69)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 49,316.16 Beginning Cash Balance

 80,451.43 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 95,949.69 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 33,817.90 Cash Balance as of 08/15/2020

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

32



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 8/15/2020

As on 8/15/2020

Sewer

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 144.90  144.90  0.00 Building Permits

 144.90  144.90  0.00 Total Acct 322

 110.02  110.02  0.00 Penalty - Late Water/Sewer

 92,817.22  92,817.22  0.00 Sewer Fee

 92,927.24  92,927.24  0.00 Total Acct 341

 6,276.43  6,276.43  0.00 Delinquent Water/Sewer Fees

 6,276.43  6,276.43  0.00 Total Acct 361

 18,269.64  18,269.64  0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

 18,269.64  18,269.64  0.00 Total Acct 362

Total Revenues  0.00  117,618.21  117,618.21 

Other Financing Sources:

 56,710.43  56,710.43  0.00 Transfers from other Funds

 56,710.43  56,710.43  0.00 Total Acct 392

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  56,710.43  56,710.43 

Disbursements:

Postage/Postal Permits

(265.00) 265.00  0.00 Refunds and Reimbursements

(265.00) 265.00  0.00 Total Acct 414

Engineer Service

(85.00) 85.00  0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 319)

(85.00) 85.00  0.00 Total Acct 416

Office Operations Supplies

(316.80) 316.80  0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES (201 through 209)

(316.80) 316.80  0.00 Total Acct 419

Utility Locates

(283.55) 283.55  0.00 Contracted Services

(283.55) 283.55  0.00 Total Acct 428

Water Utility

(360.00) 360.00  0.00 Contracted Services

Wtr/Swr Emergency

(6,860.50) 6,860.50  0.00 Contracted Services

Sewer Utility

(44,536.50) 44,536.50  0.00 Sewer - Wastewater Charge

(53,133.24) 53,133.24  0.00 Contracted Services

(6,369.96) 6,369.96  0.00 Utility Services (381 through 389)

(207.13) 207.13  0.00 Utility Services: Gas Utilities

(6,803.78) 6,803.78  0.00 Miscellaneous (431 through 499)

(118,271.11) 118,271.11  0.00 Total Acct 431

Unallocated Expenditures

(822.50) 822.50  0.00 Miscellaneous (431 through 499)

(822.50) 822.50  0.00 Total Acct 492

Total Disbursements  0.00  120,043.96 (120,043.96)

Page 1 of 2Report Version: 12/18/2015

33



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 8/15/2020

As on 8/15/2020

Sewer

Budget Actual Variance

Other Financing Uses:

Transfer To Governmental Fund

(50,000.00) 50,000.00  0.00 Interfund Transfers

(50,000.00) 50,000.00  0.00 Total Acct 493

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  50,000.00 (50,000.00)

 85,311.90 Beginning Cash Balance

 174,328.64 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 170,043.96 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 89,596.58 Cash Balance as of 08/15/2020

Page 2 of 2Report Version: 12/18/2015

34



INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 

The agreement ("Agreement") is made by and between The City of Birchwood Village, a 
Minnesota Public Entity ("City"), and John Lund, an individual ("Consultant") and is effective as of 
__________ ("Effective Date"). 

1. ENGAGEMENT OF SERVICES. Herein is a description of the services to be
provided by Consultant pursuant to the terms of the Agreement ("Consulting Services").
Consultant hereby agrees to utilize best efforts in performing the following Consulting
Services:
Consultant will be administering the City’s Tree Inspection Program by providing tree
inspections on an annual basis.
Consultant shall conduct a City-wide inspection of all trees, public and private, for evidence
of pestilence (insect-borne) and disease and provide a report of his findings to the City on a
annual basis but with one round of inspections per year in addition to follow-up. Consultant
shall, on the basis of his findings, make such recommendations for mitigation and treatment
for all observed instances of insect infestation and/or instances of disease as he deems
appropriate and effective based on his training, experience and latest technical information
available. Such recommendations may include the removal of trees when appropriate and
shall be communicated to the owners of the properties affected. Consultant shall follow-up
with owners to ensure that the observed issues are addressed.

2. COMPENSATION.

Consultant shall be compensated on an annual basis in the amount of $1300.00 per year,

payable following the receipt of his report to the City.

3. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP. Consultant's relationship with the
City is that of an independent contractor, and nothing in this Agreement is
intended to, or should be construed to, create a partnership, agency, joint venture or
employment relationship.  Consultant will not be entitled to any of the benefits that City may
make available to its employees, including, but not limited to, group health or life insurance,
profit sharing or retirement benefits.  Consultant is not authorized to make any
representation, contract or commitment on behalf of City unless specifically requested or
authorized in writing to do so by City. Consultant is solely responsible for, and will file, on a
timely basis, all tax returns and payments required to be filed with, or made to, any federal,
state or local tax authority with respect to the performance of services and receipt of fees
under the Agreement. Consultant is solely responsible for, and must maintain adequate
records of, expenses incurred in the course of performing services under the Agreement. No
part of Consultant's compensation will be subject to payroll taxes. City will regularly report
amounts paid to Consultant by filing Form 1099-MISC with the Internal Revenue Service.

4. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.

4.1.   Definition of Confidential Information. "Confidential Information" as used in the 
Agreement shall mean any and all technical and non-technical information and 
proprietary information, including without limitation, techniques, sketches, drawings, 
models, Intellectual Property, apparatus, equipment, algorithms, software programs 
and software source code documents, related to the current, future and proposed 
products and services of City, or it's information concerning research, experimental 

35

                             CONSENT E
TREE INSPECTOR CONTRACT



2 

work, development or resident and property data it may be provided in order to 
complete the work being contracted for hereby. 

 4.1.b.   Nondisclosure and Nonuse Obligations. Consultant will use the Confidential 
Information solely to perform Consulting Services for the benefit of City. Consultant 
agrees that it shall treat all Confidential Information of City with the same degree of 
care as it accords to its own Confidential Information, and Consultant represents that it 
exercises reasonable care to protect its own Confidential Information. Consultant will 
immediately give notice to City of any unauthorized use or disclosure of the 
Confidential Information, whether intentional or not. Consultant agrees to assist City in 
remedying any such unauthorized use or disclosure of the Confidential Information.

4.1.c.   Exclusions from Nondisclosure Obligations. Consultant's obligations under 
Paragraph 4.2(b)("Nondisclosure") with respect to Confidential Information shall 
terminate when Consultant can document that: (a) the information was in the public 
domain at or subsequent to the time it was communicated to Consultant by the 
disclosing party through no fault of Consultant; (b) the information was rightfully in 
Consultant's possession free of any obligation of confidence at or subsequent to the 
time it was communicated to Consultant by the disclosing party; or (c) the information 
was developed by employees or agents of Consultant independently of and without 
reference to any information communicated to Consultant by the disclosing party. If 
Consultant is required to disclose the Confidential Information in response to a valid 
order by a court or other government body, or as otherwise required by law or as 
necessary to establish the rights of either party under the Agreement, Consultant 
agrees to provide City with prompt written notice so as to provide City with a 
reasonable opportunity to protect such Confidential Information. 

4.1.d.   Disclosure of Third Party Information. Neither party shall communicate any 
information to the other in violation of the proprietary rights of any third party. 

4.2.     RETURN OF CITY PROPERTY. All materials (including, without limitation, 
content articles, documents, drawings, models, apparatus, sketches, and lists) 
furnished to Consultant by City, whether delivered to Consultant by City or made by 
Consultant in the performance of services under the Agreement (collectively referred 
to as the "CITY OF BIRCHWOOD Property") are the sole and exclusive property of 
CITY OF BIRCHWOOD and/or its suppliers or customers. Consultant agrees to 
keep all CITY OF BIRCHWOOD property at City’s premises unless otherwise 
permitted in writing by City. Consultant agrees to promptly deliver the original and any 
copies of the City’s Property to City at any time upon City’s request. Upon termination 
of the Agreement by either party for any reason, Consultant agrees to promptly deliver 
to City or destroy, at City’s option, the original and any copies of the City Property. 
Within five (5) days after the termination of the Agreement, Consultant agrees to 
certify in writing that Consultant has so returned or destroyed all such City Property. 

    4.3      OBSERVANCE OF CITY OF BIRCHWOOD RULES. At all times while 
    on City premises, Consultant will observe CITY OF  BIRCHWOOD'S rules and    

       regulations with respect to conduct, health and safety and protection of persons and 
       property.  

4.4. NO CONFLICT OF INTEREST. During the term of the Agreement, 
Consultant will not accept work, enter into a contract, or accept any obligation, 
inconsistent or incompatible with Consultant's obligations, or the scope of services 
rendered for City, under the Agreement. Consultant warrants that, to the best of its 
knowledge, there is no other contract or duty on Consultant's part, which conflicts with 

36



3 

or is inconsistent with the Agreement. Consultant agrees to indemnify City from any 
and all loss or liability incurred by reason of the alleged breach by Consultant of any 
services agreement with any third party. 

5. TERM AND TERMINATION.

5.1.     TERM. The Agreement as of the Effective Date set forth above is for one year.

5.2.     TERMINATION. Either party may terminate the Agreement, with or without          
cause, at any time upon the receipt of a thirty (30) day written notice to the other party. 

6. SUCCESSOR AND ASSIGNS. Consultant may not assign the Agreement or subcontract or
otherwise delegate its obligations under the Agreement without City’s prior written consent.
Subject to the foregoing, the Agreement will be for the benefit of City’s successors and assigns,
and will be binding on Consultant's assignees.

7. CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES. Neither party will be liable to the other for any
consequential, special or incidental.

8. NOTICES. Any notice required or permitted by the Agreement shall be in writing and shall
be delivered as follows with notice deemed given as indicated: (i) by personal delivery when
delivered personally; (ii) by overnight courier upon written verification of receipt; iii) by
telecopy or facsimile transmission upon acknowledgment of receipt of electronic
transmission; or (iv) by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, upon verification
of receipt. Notice shall be sent to the addresses set forth above or such other address as either
party may specify in writing.

9. GOVERNING LAW. The Agreement shall he governed in all respects by the laws of the
United States of America and by the laws of the State of Minnesota, excluding Minnesota's
conflict of law provisions.

10. SEVERABILITY. Should any provisions at the Agreement be held by a court of law to be
illegal, invalid or unenforceable, the legality, validity and enforceability of the remaining
provisions of the Agreement shall not be affected or impaired thereby.

11. WAIVER. The waiver by City of a breach of any provision of the Agreement by Consultant
shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any other or subsequent breach by
Consultant.

12. INJUNCTIVE RELIEF FOR BREACH. Consultant's obligations under the Agreement are
of a unique character that gives them particular value; breach of any of such obligations will
result in irreparable and continuing damage to City or which there will be no adequate
remedy at law; and, in the event of such breach, City will be entitled to injunctive relief
and/or a decree for specific performance, and such other and further relief as may be proper
(including monetary damages if appropriate).

13. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. The Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties relating to the subject matter and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous oral or
written agreements concerning such subject matter. The terms of the Agreement will govern
all Project Assignments and services undertaken by Consultant for City. The Agreement will
govern all aspects of the Project as laid out herein and services offered by Consultant. The
Agreement may only be changed by mutual agreement of authorized representatives of the
parties in writing.

37



4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed the Agreement as of the date first written 
above. 

Mary Wingfield 

________________________ ______________________________ 
CITY OF BIRCHWOOD John Lund, Certified Tree Inspector 
By: Its Mayor 

Tobin Lay 

________________________ 
CITY OF BIRCHWOOD
By: Its Administrator 

38



Birchwood Village – Initiative Proposal Template 

Name of Initiative Code Violation Procedure 

Committee N/A 

What problem will this initiative solve or what 
value will this create in our community? 

This will create a clear and consistent process 
when addressing code violations or survey 
disputes within City of Birchwood. Not only will 
this provide more clarity and consistency for City 
staff and Council, it will ensure a fair application 
of Codes and eliminate concerns of unbiased 
decision-making from the Council. This will also 
ensure Council is ensuring Codes are aligned to 
Comprehensive Plan and City objectives. 

Proposed Solution or Initiative Description Establish an agreed-upon procedure/protocol 
when a complaint about a Code violation is 
received or otherwise identified by Council or 
staff.  

How will we measure success of this initiative? 
What would success look like and how will we 
know if we are successful? 

Success of this initiative will be measured by the 
following: 

• % of complaints/violations that follow
the process (goal = 100%)

• Improved efficiency of Council meetings
and staff time (ex. sending request to
homeowner first, addressing all code
violations at once)

• Improved public relations and reduced
complaints of biased applications of
codes/survey disputes

Estimated Cost of Initiative $0 

Assumptions or Dependencies 
What has to be true for the benefit and costs to 
be accurate? Examples: labor cost assumptions, 
number of residents using solution, etc. 

Dependencies: 
• Council is willing to take a proactive

approach to either enforce or re-evaluate
Code violations or property lines

• Strongly recommend Council revisit City
surveys to provide baseline to avoid
future disputes

39

            REGULAR C
CODE VIOLATIONS



Alternative Solutions Considered 
What are the alternatives that could be 
considered to solve the problem? 

Alternative is to continue the reactive approach 
to code violations that has been utilized in the 
past – however, we will continue to face the 
same complaints and inefficiencies we are seeing 
today if nothing changes. 

Timing Considerations 
Are there any firm deadlines or an ideal 
timeframe for this initiative? What is driving the 
deadline? 

No firm deadline, though I recommend we put 
this in place as quickly as possible  

40



CODE VIOLATION/SURVEY DISPUTE PROCEDURE -  PROPOSAL 

Purpose: To create a clear and impartial procedure to address violations of the Birchwood City 

Code or City property disputes that are brought to the attention of the City 

Proposed Approach: 

In the event a City official becomes aware of a violation of City code or City property lines, the 

procedure to address is as follows: 

1. City Administrator or other City representative to confirm that there has been a

violation of Birchwood City Code, or in the case of survey dispute, pull appropriate

survey documentation to confirm true property lines.

2. If applicable, such as in the example of building structures, City Administrator or Deputy

Clerk to pull appropriate documentation to confirm if the violation occurred prior to

that Code being ratified by Council or by approval of the City and is thus exempt

(“grandfathered in”).

3. If the violation does not fall under any exceptions such as previous approval of the City

or other exemption from Code noted in Step 2, City Administrator or Deputy Clerk will

notify the citizen in writing that they are in violation of Birchwood City Code and that

they must conform to Code within a reasonable timeframe, as determined by the

Administrator or Council based on the urgency of the violation.

4. If the citizen does not comply within the requested timeframe and/or would like to

discuss the violation with Council, this will be added to an upcoming Council agenda for

discussion.

5. Prior to City Council meeting, City Administrator, Deputy Clerk or other City

representative to canvas City to determine rate of non-compliance to provide context

for Council discussion. All citizens in non-compliance to be notified of the Council

agenda topic at least 48 hours in advance except in emergency circumstances.

6. City Council meeting is held - based on discussion, Council to provide direction to City

Administrator on how to proceed:

41

            REGULAR C
CODE VIOLATIONS



a. Confirm enforcement of the code, including for those identified step 5

b. Evaluate revision of the code to better reflect City objectives and Comprehensive

Plan goals, or

c. Provide additional information and guidance that would result in an exemption

as noted in #2.

7. Following the Council meeting, if there are to be no revisions to the Code and no

exemptions are applicable, the homeowner must comply within the timeframe

indicated by the Council. If this does not occur, City Administrator or Deputy Clerk to

involve law enforcement to ensure compliance.

42



TO:  Birchwood Village City Council 
FROM: Tobin Lay, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: CARES Act Funding 
DATE: August 13, 2020 

Dear Mayor and Council Members, 

The City has received its Coronavirus Relief Funds (CRF) from the State as part of Congress’ CARES Act to 
support state and local governments. The amount is $65,998 and it must be spent by November 2020 or 
be returned to the State. Additionally, it is recommended by state and county officials that any remaining 
funds as of the beginning of November be given to the county to support their COVID-19 efforts. 

During the July City Council meeting, the Council assigned City Attorney Kantrud to administer these 
funds. During the past month, several of you have shared with me your ideas of ways to apply these funds. 
Here are a few of these ideas: 

• Mayor Wingfield:
o Retain an engineer to draft proposal for design/build emergency generator for Dellwood

lift station.
• Councilmember LaFoy:

o Purchase tablets for City officials’ (City Council, Planning Commission) use for virtual
meetings. This is approx. $300-400 per wifi only tablet through the Apple store (state and
local government pricing); $430-530 per wifi/cellular tablet.
https://www.apple.com/r/store/government/

o Pay for internet service for City officials who do not have it.
• Councilmember Fleck:

o Construct a radio/cell tower in Birchwood to support water meter upgrades and improve
cell coverage. This is approx. $35,000.

• City Administrator Lay:
o Purchase a “U-TAP” device by AJA for the cable casting system that will allow the Council

Chamber’s cameras to feed into internet streaming services. This is approx. $300-400.
o City staff unemployment costs.

Request/Recommendation 
Because of the short timeframe to use this money, I would encourage the Council to assign two Council 
Members to work with the City Attorney during the next couple weeks as a special task force to make 
recommendations to the Council by the Sept/Oct Council meeting.  

Initial items could be approved during this meeting if the Council is in agreement and the expenditure 
meets each of the following criteria:  

1. Necessary Expenditure – incurred due to the public health emergency with respect to the
Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19);

2. Unaccounted-for Expenses – costs not accounted for in the budget most recently approved as of
March 27, 2020;

3. Incurred During Covered Period – performance or delivery must occur between March 1 and
November 15, 2020 and payment made within 90 days of being incurred.

MEMORANDUM 

43

                REGULAR D
CARES ACT FUNDING

https://www.apple.com/r/store/government/


44



PO Box 39   Tower Construction Services 
Rice MN 56367  Turnkey System and Site Build Outs 
Phone #: 320-267-3544  Microwave, Cellular and Broadcast 
barb@trilliumdev.com                  Installations and Planning 

Structural Reinforcements 
  Minnesota DBE Certified 

Proposal 
August 13, 2020 

Tobin Lay 
City Administrator-Clerk 
City of Birchwood Village, MN 
Office 651-426-3403 
Email: tobin.lay@cityofbirchwood.com 

Site – Birchwood Village Park Estimate 

Recommendation to increase height of tower to establish effective coverage to a 60’ Self Support tower with 
safety climb.  Base width and top width 2’ located in Washington County.  Tower meets TIA-222-H standard 
with expose C.  108 mph basic wind speed with .50” of ice. Deflections are based on 60 mph wind speed.  
Tower will have stamped tower design drawings and foundation drawings by a MN PE.  All steel with mill spec 
certificates.  Tower assembly hardware in accordance with ASTM A325 specifications.  Integral steps provided 
up one face of tower. Safety climb system and integral feedline tabs ran up one face.   
Total: $13,000.00 

Install foundation with a 8’ x8’ 4’-6” thick with #9 grade 60 bars each way top and bottom approximately 9 
yards of concrete. Mix design 4000 psi. Contractor assumes normal soils.  Water and rock removal additional 
costs.  Install proper EIA grounding with a #2 solid copper ring and leads to ground tower and bus bars.  
Total: $11,000.00 

Assemble and construct one 60’ Self Support tower Contractor to install tower with a small crane.    Install 
safety climb and lighting rod. Install one Kamstrup AMU antenna system – all materials supplied by others. 
$10,600.00 

Site must have access to mobilize heavy equipment into area approximate area of 30’ x 38’. 

Upon signing contract tower ½ upon order and remaining after completion. Contractor to provide all final 
documentations with pictures and reports.   

45

                         REGULAR E
WATER METER UPGRADES

mailto:tobin.lay@cityofbirchwood.com


We propose hereby to furnish material and/or labor - complete in accordance with above specifications, terms 
and conditions, for the sum of  Thirty – Four Thousand six undred and no/ dollars ($34,600.00). 
Payment to be made as follows: (Pricing does not include any State, Federal or Local sales, use or excise taxes). 

WITHIN 30 DAYS OF COMPLETION. 
All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practice.  Any alteration or 
deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and 
above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon the terms and conditions listed, strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control.  Owner to 
carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance.  The owner of all unsatisfactory work prior to performing repairs must notify the contractor.  The 
contractor shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to repair or replace the defective items to conform to the requirements of the contract. 

Acceptance of Proposal: Upon signatures below, the above prices, specifications, terms and conditions (including those on reverse side) are 
satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  Trillium Development, Inc. is authorized to do the work as specified.  Payment will be made as outlined 

above.  Proposal must be signed, dated and returned to this office before work can begin.  (Retain a copy for your files).   
Authorized  
Signature________________________________________ 

Date_______________   

P.O. # _________________________________ 

Authorized 
Signature______________________ 
Trillium Development, Inc. 

Note: This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 
60 days. 

46



47

                        REGULAR E
WATER METER UPGRADES



48



TO:  Birchwood Village City Council 
FROM: Tobin Lay, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Council Salaries 
DATE: August 13, 2020 

Dear Mayor and Council Members, 

I have received the following proposals from Council Members for Council salary increases: 

Mayor Wingfield: 
$2500 for mayor and $1250 for council based on amount of work each takes. Here is what other 
cities nearby are doing (smallest to biggest pop) 

Mayor         CC 
Pine springs:      0              0 
Willernie            500          400 
Gem Lake          2400         1200 
Birchwood       1500             600 (or 700?) 
Dellwood           1800         1500 
Grant 2900       2415 
Mahtomedi         500            400 
White Bear Twp     1410.50 for three board members 
White Bear Lake     800    625 

Mahtomedi and WBL meet 2x per month, not sure on the others 

Councilmember Aakre: 
Mayor $5,000; CC $1,500 

Councilmembers LaFoy & Fleck: 
Both agree with Councilmember Aakre’s proposal. 

Regards, 
Tobin Lay 

MEMORANDUM 

49

              REGULAR F
COUNCIL SALARIES



50



1

Tobin Lay

From: Tara Jebens-SIngh <tara.jebens-singh@nyfs.org>
Sent: Saturday, August 8, 2020 11:14 AM
To: Tobin Lay
Subject: NYFS Quarterly report and 2021 Budget request
Attachments: Birchwood Village 2020.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Caution: This email originated outside our organization; please use caution. 

Tobin, 

Please find attached a copy of Northeast Youth & Family Services’ (NYFS) quarterly report outlining the 
assistance we’ve provided to your residents in the first and second quarters of 2020. We want to ensure that 
our municipal partners are regularly informed about the programs and services we offer. Your partnership with 
us helps ensure that your residents are able to access the help they need, regardless of their ability to pay.  

Contract services are those outlined in our agreement. Non-contract services represent those received by your 
residents through other programs at NYFS. Taken together, this report demonstrates how your partnership 
helps leverage resources for all services received by your residents. Working together, we ensure critical 
services are available for those in need and that precious resources are used wisely.   

Over the years, our collaboration with 15 local municipalities have ensured services within their local 
community and contributed to a strong northeast metro region. Due to the upheaval surrounding the COVID-19 
pandemic as well as a transition within our finance department, our request for an increase in the 2021 
municipal contribution is coming now instead of June.  Please accept my apologies for the delay, I hope that 
this correspondence is not too late to aid in your planning for the next fiscal year.   

As part of our agreement with partnering municipalities, we agree that the CPI-U available in June will be used 
to determine each municipality's contribution for the coming year. In preparation for determining the rate of 
increase this year, it became apparent that there was a disparity between municipal population, NYFS service 
use and contributions. While the average municipality paid $1.75 per person, some paid as low as $0.42 and 
one as high as $1.97. NYFS provided $664,433 in contract services (over $1,000,000 in total services) to 
community members in the 15 municipal partnerships in 2019, while municipal contributions covered 48% of 
contract services provided.  

In this year of COVID-19 and civil unrest, we see an increase in need for NYFS services, an increase in 
financial hardships to our clients, and an increased benefit to our communities that support and partner with us 
to provide community-based and trauma-informed Mental Health, Senior Chore, Youth Diversion and 
Community Advocate programs. After much discussion with the NYFS Board of Directors, which is made up 
primarily of municipal representatives, it was approved to suggest we reset contributions at $2.00 per person 
with the intent of increasing rates in the future based both on population and CPI-U.  

As a result, we are proposing that your 2021 Municipality Participation amount would be $1,752 a 10% 
increase over 2020.   

We value our long term-partnership with you and thank you in advance for seriously considering our request as 
you prepare your budget for the upcoming fiscal year. We recognize that like us, you are living and leading 

51

               REGULAR J.a
NYFS RATE INCREASE



2

through unprecedented times. If you and/or others in your municipality would like a greater understanding of 
NYFS’ contribution to the community as you make this budget commitment or would like to explore the use of 
municipal CARES Act funding to support NYFS in providing essential services in response to COVID-19, 
please feel free to reach out to me directly. 

Thank you for your continued partnership with NYFS. We are honored that you consider us worthy of your 
support and look forward to our ongoing partnership as we work in tandem to serve the residents of our area. 

Sincerely, 

Tara Jebens-Singh 

--  
Tara Jebens-Singh 
Northeast Youth & Family Services 
President & CEO 
651.379.3404 
tara.jebens-singh@nyfs.org 

This message contains information that is confidential 
and may be privileged. Unless you are the addressee 
(or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may 
not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or 
any information contained in the message. If you have 
received the message in error, please advise the 
sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. 

52



1410 Sylvan Street, Suite B

Saint Paul, Minnesota 55117

Main 651-324-8427

Fax 651-207-8509

  www.pulseelectric.net

RE: Lift Station Electrical Inspection

To: Tobin Lay

Attn: Tobin

The following is a summary of work proposed

Inspect lift station wiring and controls for damage or corrosion due to flooding. 

Locate control relays that appeared to have some corrosion.

Change out control relays.

Test and clean up.

Base Bid $1,185

Notes and Clarifications

All work will be done between 7:00 a.m. and 3:30 p.m. Monday through Friday.

This quote is valid for 30 days and is subject to the attached terms and conditions.

We appreciate the opportunity to quote this project.

Bill Kaufenberg

Project Manager

612-363-6123

PROPOSAL

June 1, 2020

          An Equal Opportunity Employer
53

       REGULAR J.b
L/S 2 INSURANCE

http://www.pulseelectric.net/


54



TO:  Birchwood Village City Council 
FROM: Tobin Lay, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Schedule Sept Variance Hearings 
DATE: August 13, 2020 

Dear Mayor and Council Members, 

The City received four (4) variance requests by the August Planning Commission deadline that are all 
scheduled for a hearing by the Commission in Aug. That’s a lot of materials to review and would be a 
lengthy meeting if held together. Accordingly, the Planning Commission has scheduled a second 
Commission meeting in August to break up the hearings and allow time in between for Commissioners 
to review the next set of materials.  

Rather than packing these all into your September Regular City Council meeting, I recommend the 
Council also schedule a second meeting, in September, to break these hearings up and allow time for 
Council Members to review the materials in between meetings.   

I polled the Council this week on possible dates for this second meeting. Here are the responses I 
received: 

• Sept 9 (Wed) at 7pm: Wingfield; LaFoy; Kantrud;
• Sept 10 (Thur) at 7pm: Wingfield
• Sept 11 (Fri) at 7pm: Wingfield
• Sept 14 (Mon) at 7pm: Wingfield; Aakre; LaFoy (if need be); Kantrud
• Sept 15 (Tue) at 7pm: Wingfield; Aakre

If multiple requests end up being tabled by the Commission due to incompleteness, then this second 
meeting may be canceled. 

Request/Recommendation 
I request Council select a date for a second September meeting to hear variance requests. Thanks! 

Regards, 
Tobin Lay 

MEMORANDUM 

55

           REGULAR J.c
VARIANCE HEARING



56



To whom it may concern, 

Coming up on my third year of contract with City of Birchwood Village, I am requesting 
a slight rate increase to match my time commitment as well as knowledge of the new 
equipment. Competitive rates start at about $25.00 per hour so I am requesting a rate 
increase from $22.50 to $25.00. Indeed.com lists an average base salary for the twin 
cities at $30.45 per hour. Salary.com gives a median on $34.00 for videography services 
in Saint Paul, MN, so I believe $25.00 is a fair asking rate.  With this rate increase, 
like usual, I am available for the City’s needs and can schedule to use my services for 
photography and videography outside regular council meetings.  With this slight pay 
bump I am happy to continue to serve the City for this coming year. 

Thank You, 

Robert Leeves   

57

                                    REGULAR J.d
VIDEOGRAPHER RATE INCREASE



58



TO:  Birchwood Village City Council 
FROM: Tobin Lay, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: 2040 Comp Plan Update 
DATE: August 13, 2020 

Dear Mayor and Council Members, 

I received several amendments to the 2040 Comp Plan from Mayor Wingfield (enclosed) with the 
following instructions:  

“Hello Tobin. 

I have sent you all my edits.  It took about 3 hours.  You should be able to make the corrections 
as proposed much quicker.  I am sending along each Chapter separately with only the pages 
where I have suggested changes.  If you cannot read my writing, or you prefer not to make the 
changes, please let me know. 

Please note that the changes should be straight forward and not substantive (unless correcting a 
factual error), with the exception of chapter 5 (needs work...especially paragraph one of 5-14--- 
doesn't make sense in light of prior paragraphs). 

There are some mapping errors that persist:  Mapping on Pages 2-3, 2-6, 2-8, 4-2, show "White 
Pine Ct" when it is "White Pine Lane" and Jay Street where Iris is.  Pages 3-6, 3-7, 6 and 6-4 
show White Pine Lane and White Pine ct...need to remove the "White Pine ct" 

I also think that the city should not be providing endorsement of the prior engineer by including 
her company's name on maps that are included.  Given the extreme cost of her "work", I 
strongly believe we should remove these references.  They are located on the maps on pages 6-5, 
6-6, 7-7...6-6 isn't even accurate for the "Storm Sewer System".

Please send me a copy of any other edits by other cc members (underlined please) as well as a 
final draft as proposed for distribution to other governmental agencies.  Also, I would appreciate 
knowing what time frame you set for accomplishing the final draft. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or issues with the proposals.  I will be happy to 
discuss them with you.” 

Your input is requested on these amendments but especially the discrepancy with page 5-14 "Paved and 
Unpaved Trails" as it relates to the rest of the chapter including "Local Trails and Unimproved easements." 

Request/Recommendation  
Please review the enclosed 2040 Comp Plan edits made by Mayor Wingfield then discuss and either 
approve or amend. Thanks!  

Regards, 
Tobin Lay 

MEMORANDUM 

59

      REGULAR J.e
2040 COMP PLAN



8/RCHIYOCI' IIITIA GT :$40 CCMPRFHFTSiVE PIAru

CHAPTER 1: COMMUNITY CONTEXT

Introduction l- l "' r\a.t

The {iitl. oilJirchrvoocl Village is a srnali conirnunilv located on the seuthrveste+n-southeast shore of Wirite Bear

l.alie. The conrnrunity'is easilr. ;rcce-csillle trr thc grcatef Trvin Cities lletropolitan ,,\rea rcgion and is lqrcatcci

applorinratcir li-uriies h'oin ciorrrtor.rn Saint Paul. l0-miles fionr clorvnlorvn \linneapoli. unr"f$j,rl!les tiom lhe

L'linneaf:oiis-Sainl Paul lnlcrna{.itxai Airport. BecaLrse ol'the conrnlurrin's a$*-essibiliLi," high-qLLalitl'

neighborhoods. ancl proxinritr ttr \\,'hite lJear LaLe the tiitl continues to irable pl;rce fbr residents to live and

recreate

Tlre purpose oi'this rhapter is to plovirie colltext 1'rom *hich su ltt c Lhis pl;rn *cr* rjsrived. lnclr"riiecl

in the lolloi.r'ing sunlnlal"v i-r the City's historical settillg. e

nralket snapshot. t'he lbllo*ing sections;rfr usetl to helgf;

ancl Inf'rastructule sections olthis Compi'ehensirre P

l-ocation, l-iistorical Settrng, vernrnen

I'hr City is located ou the far rest-rn edge dQ

County, Roncl H and l-69-l-. |he Cit;,'s location

nrai'e s the comnrunitr a hishl., desii'able olplace ri)nlai\e S llle ct)mnlllllil) a illgnll

romprisirrg oni1.'21-1 ucres 16$ ated l0 | 6

relati,, el.v conrpact Iilnd

resicie nts and strong neie

Lhe \letropoiitan Council ls

HISTOR

Birchtir.rr'ri rr l:-
ro a "Citr ol'thc F

cin,. residents csntin

n, 'r'r nlr i
":-.'l "' io-t'i.irtioltr ir,,.ind it itrttr. -tttd

the l,-antl Lse. Pa Open Space" l'ranspcri-t;rtior.r

& Com ity Goals

Count-r'" ;onnected fo lraj$r rcad*avs including

r couple he si'nall-tor,,n r, illage ch;rracter

he Citv is trulr' a srnali "'viilage"'

latiorr { envirrr.:lrent * ith irrvestecl long-ter'rr

Chaplcr 2: I-ffid Lise" the comrnunitv is designated b1

tion accLrraleli, dcscribes the City's location rviLhin

orh ical ;rast. Proliiling a briel'hisLorical conte\t oi'the

9 lhe c0 fi her rrcre ty'pical sr"iburban communities

Lrbsecluent act ollhe Srate i.egislati"tre converted the "Village

State Statute rccluiled Birchrvood Viliagc to cvoir,c lrlrn a viilage inLo a

te the characlcr anri ideniit.u of ihe comnunitr, as a "'Village ." Bccausc of
thal ilssociatiir,.'l. roh"n t# cd it;rinenderl its natnE to bscoine Birchrvood Viliage to lellect the

residenLs' conf inLled colnmit :nl;ll r illjge chalrclcr.

Birchrr:ootl Villaee lirsl dc-le lopeij as a cornnrLrnit,r cl-sumnrer recr.at;on cottagse built b3'r'e:idcnLs oi'the SainL Prul

arca in the ralll' 1rl0{l's. lnitial sirbrjivi:;ions occun'ed aiong the lak*shore. l.hich continlrcs to r,leilne thc land use

parern ioclay. Altl-rough renrnants r.rltiris p;rffern can still be seen. hlrusing der.elcpmetrt aiong rhe shore bccame

nrore dirersc as ihe Cin evolvetl tionr;r lacatior"! ti)1vn to a place ibr pernrancr.r: rcsiclences" \,ir-rsi olthe ltistoric;r1

itornes have been e:"terrsir,elr ren-rodeleti to uleet nrodent lit'estrles" rr,hile olhers hale been torn clown artil iler.r

hontes corrsfi'Llcted. fhis nrakes fi:r a rlivelse l.rousing pafienlnvhere nci.i lnrl olti *rt ..{uccesslitll.' ir.:te!:raterl. lnland

h'or]l the llkesl:ore" nelvei'subtlivisions jra"-* larger lots and the hrrtles at'e nrore hOnrrgcneous in appearance'. F.ven

titough liolltes ale nrore cunriitent ;n ,UliJ!'rrrrd, the character oitirc Villagt is prtserver-1 through holv liotnes u,rt'e

siteil tr; fespcct fhe llllling topilglaphl and trriginal h'ee canop!.

60

       REGULAR J.e
COMP PLAN CH. 1



Sle CA vyc0t ylil.A Gf :S4* t * A,{pRe,qrAlsi ?f ptAtu

ln addition fo the inpact af natr-lrnl f'eafures of lhe conrmunitl. the histarical pfesence of a sfreetc;rr line irnpacted the

Clin's llnd use al'ld dtve icpnrent pattern. Tl,le City i-ras s*rved b3 the Tr,iin [-it\ l.ines stfeelcar" fhe ]ine 1r..ent f{)

,\;'lahtolnecli thclr to \&hite Rear l-ake thlough Bilchr.vooel Village. The othel'line rvent frorn F;{ahtcmedi ro Sriiirvater.
i'here r.iet'e sevet'al strcetcar stcps in Bi:'tlTrvoorl Village. This rrar-le ''ronring tri tlre l.ake" llruch easiel tili'St. Pirul

resie1ents.Thet;ii]erpor1irlnser.crJ.Bit.chr,vccdVillage$,crcilri.lutnctcli-rrrlri.:ll.Cr..|iJfjillc.rlr

are ,till ilistinguishahle l'ronr ne*,sr dev*lopcd ne iehborhaods.

{ln* t;f'the n.rost defining charac:eristics r.:t'the cornnrunit_r, is its lack of ci:mn.l*'cial or business uses. ancl ils

c*nrnrit:nEnt to single-tauril; ;'csidential and open space rses. Thi-c lanil rise pafi*rn *rtcnds beck to lvhen rhe

cotnmunitr, rvas firs{ |lcveloperl as r \a.filion spol and has bccn r*inl'orccd k$Sbe ['it1,'s oriiinances as il continueri lo
gro* end er'oivc int* a placc '"i.ith lrer':ranellt fes;ddnces

fhoLrgh rlie fitrr's historical identitr. as a vacati(]n iui.ln played;t in cstablishing iri:rr' lhe cc:nnrunit_r,

riev*lopcel. ttdr;' llt*t'* afr n{} lecal. slafc L}f 1-cCclll hi.t,rricriikil.Srtcd tri ier in Birchivood \"illagc
lli,rt.t,'r..ii1.r hr';r,,\c ltr) i.lTr,Pcriiu- h;rr j l.rcfl Itrn'rrrd fogNW'.rlJ;.i :n;rti i- t'ltrl li .,tr ;hir. Jld Iyl
prcperlies i,]r arells rif iristtrric;rl ralu* eifher at rhe ioca I ie vel. \\'lrile the Oes not pian t0 iictircir
prlrsire f-ori.nal histrilicai drsi*nation, it i: ilillinc rr- {ru.Wr}licl rhlt addressts pres ilt th!' Iiritiic if
r'teec-c

GOVE RNI L, TNTAL STR{"JCTU RT

tsir"chr,r.*oil Viilage is n {- itr ll'th* f oufih Cl;i \i''nrllcnl. Thi' {'rt' {'rrLtrt.il !uc)i)L)
ct'fhc l,i*r,cl and ilur ci.lrncil rnembcrs rvho a:'e ch n]*n s ongt i* g lc,sp*nsl bi I ities be!*il.n
r1lel.tiirgs. S*r'eral !ufpofti c-c and col t\e rnntrinirt I hq.*a :'r.l 116 thq

Planning f r;n.rur issicn
'$iY

nittee.@
ar:cl Water. L:tilitr Coillrn L {*" 5,,,Eg.h> *e^zJ;

lhe Citf'lias frvc q1it]tl{r}e.s; o nulustr lerk" rne pa{-t;me Citl l're:rsr.rr*r-l}epLrtr Clelk
cnr 0n-call affice w*rker &nd iu;o a ini he e lec:ecj olilrials. appcintertr oillcirls. and

residents pr*v;de rnlnr volunteer hou e f it;, to neederj selvices. Some nrunicipai service: sueli as

S-iil'c t'dn1: 11 teJ 1'rirrliIii-r lii,rrt

\i!a' 
<-t CI.i@'re,q&s*aa-g f." "Ji.;F a-+r:trs*F /)

{tianT. ^'\ i€,-vi<-{r
i 'r/

, \,)

'l'lre corrmunitr's hisiorical setting- l*ea* and go!rn']rxeilt slructure !rll pro\ide backgror"rnd ini'omration iionr r.r'l.rich

the f rtl can use fo pla:1 tbr iis fu!*rer.,..iiii h*lp gr.ride ihe generai direction cf lire cornniLrnitl. the Cit_-r. h;rs iCentifleil

lhc fillio*ins go;rls end piinciplei,,,$i this planring period;

I'lairrtai* the eristin: ch*rrcier of the conr.nunitr ihroLrgl: pleseri,,atiirn of thr sillli'-1:uniX;
re sidentiai land us* ar.rii ne ighbr-.rhotrd pattcrns.

Presrrr,f,, pr"$tert;rnil cilLrci:le th* ccurmuniry abo:lt tlre l'iilue ard preserr,afir:n olthe L--it-r,'s n;rfr:ral

ilfcas iile hiding r.r.r:*dlanrl:, r.rcti*nds" anC laLe,r.

l\.'lainlain and irr:pror* rnunicipal si:rriccs to snsuie lh* health. saiitl ari.l genefal ircllbeing ol'
Birchwood f ilt*ge fesiil*n:s *i all ages.

1,'lri*tain the ;luiononr-r r.rl llilchrvor;cl \ii1!age es i gor-e lnnrenlal e iitit;.

I-5

sclve r rraingenance. prr 1 i ce an rl {ifer pr*tec

.tr;frl.siljo1g4slgr.r11r+*r€^ .,.r2..<\/ 7)
(rC:v' .lt isi.*Y v\ti"-nt€^i\^€u,',*,,*:

CCfu4'VlUNITY COI$TFXT GOALS .".

;f,r>rJ arnl

61



S/RCS WOC C VJJTIA GT ?04''CMPRgI{Ffu $I I,'T PI-A AJ

Preserve lhe conrnrirnity's identity and charactcr through eristing trailirions such as the.lulr, -1th

parade. annuai children's Christnras part\. lnusic in the park" and village ner.i,sletter'.

\&'ork to iclentil.v ripporlurritres i.r rcducc elrcr'_g\ tisase b1.' lt)crir per ),ear.

\.{onitol and rna;ntain alI C it;.' propert}, structures and assc.ls.

SLrpport ilnd iirclease voiunteerisrn itr Birchr, ood Village .

incl'ease conrmunication of comlnuniry happrninqs and pr{}"iecfs.

Prepale tbr etrergencies anri explore oppor-tLrnities to inrpn,rve thc ccmnrultitr.'s resili*nce and
lcng-term sustainabilitr, .

Cleate saf'er u,alking ;rreas ilrroughout fhe Village

This corc sst o{'general goals end princitrlles is li[c L]ros.. oi rhe l{rltl. andti}i0 Corrrprchcnsive Plans. llris inciicarcs

lesicients. conrrnunitr :nrrnbers and policy-makers desire;o nrairr,&iirthe cnmmunitv in a sirnilar rla1 through this

planrtirrt piriuJ.

ThroughoLlt thc remaining chapt;fs of this Plan, each t*trrie1,,,erea inclLrdcs ir sct oigo;rli,"anrl principlcs fo help

eslablish Lhc conrnrunit;-"s aspiralions ibr lhc inlure. ':,.,

Den'rog ra ph ic a nd $ocic- f cs..n6m ic Cha ra defir*ties' , ,, '",, .,,..'.,

\1ost ol'lhc C'it1 ": rlcnrcgi"aphic anr,1 socio-econonritcharactcrisric; have rcrnainc.{ r','l-lirt,-r rtrnslofltoler'the plrst

decade r.rirh little chat'rge. As denionstrated in subsequcnt chapter'. ot thi: Plan, tire i-itr r: lullr der,eloped r.r'ith

prirnaril_r s in glc-farrr ily resl . lt thelef'ore,,,,inrnes as rio coinciJcrtec that the number of houseirolels in the

crlnmunitl hls been re

period. lJorr.cver. even

thc;rns1 )0,rcrrr and is crpecled r') rt'n)(rilt ;irnrl.ri tlrlotrrh 111i. plrirrnrn:

because the-v inrpact fhis F

rnunitl.r'e*eihirrg unch:rrrtd" ther': lr-l .rrrnc ricltals worth notitig
i.
!in j elir'r't> in th( i'rnlntunitr. The flllo$'ing snapsl.rot ol conrinunit_r

HOUS

I ht nunr reiativeh tLrnstant ibr tire i;ist l6 r'ear: *ith Ii7 householcls in

1000 and,:59 rnrerlt irl the Citl har.e been locatetl priuraril-v on erjstins lots

r.r ltere an existin

,iarre period. the

repiacit b1 a nerr iofi*ntinre c larger) construction htrnTe. I)uling this

approxi:rate1) l0'r.; tionr 968 in 1000 to 869 in 10 16. Ihe \letropolitan

of households fiorn l{}10 lhrr:ueh 1040: but alstr fbrecasts l continued

iikelt to decreasc r*r its resident's ase ancl their children lcavc home. J'hc

hoids through 10.10. althoLiglr ;r fe'.r largs lots remain that could be

subrjirlded anLi tlie tear'-dor.rn anil nrajor rerncrleling trenLl is )ilc11'to rontinuc.
A.'\ 

-i-rllrrc-
Table 1-1 . Birchwood Village Population and l{ousetalds {Hisioraa | & Prrtjected)

| 9-0 a:b

I qs0 I Ura

I rlrl{l I 041

ilusehalds in th

6. \crt utrns

was to{'n do

r ha.r Jccrc

Council lblecasts little c

.lcrrcl:l in p,rp111.111,16 71,.

Cin anticipates nl irclilitional n?

-!t:;.i

J,tl

.l; ":,:.:il

62



/' ' 'r'r',""
v; L'

As th* Llitr': popu!etio{r rses the riJlltmunit-l lvill need to ad.just

:00t] -l-)7

:0 i0 {"1 I tJ

r016 36q

itl ri'siilentE across Esn€riltions" l"or eralnplc, residents nta)

tr;insii. tritllspolraticn txo{{r cl}cicr. A3A accessilrilitv or k

Th"sc lllr:tsrl c;rn b*ccn:e flnarciaNlr. chall*ns.ing lor tlrc f itr.

iirf on a tirsd-rnconrc Ih*re popLllitticn c

9*1*nrneilf n{.nc're rvhu lr;rck tlis inl}r:ra.r

HOUSTHCLD INCCME

r.rhicir Bire hi,r crd
Village's l.neJiai1 ir.lconr* Nr;r

{l*nsus. []ir"cll

Eint t ra

S J,? C,q l'l/i 0 * 
""ll 

ld G S :S4 t | * i,{PRi,lErVS I yf pl-A tr

:: aird evolLiug !re*ds and ileutands of'

pr{lve ,t\cd lC!c\r lu >cf\ iLdr iuCll Js

il 'ide 
ri,ill'; ior:s as {)ppo,{eLi to

ciloote lo

r]69

35i

pfilerantlned l,rark ipites. The {lit,r. r.r ill nccLi lo ntr\nil lic Jaci liLiEr" r'rachu pafks rn{i 111:}\' J.!cr!i lil
ad.iLrst prt)!.ranrn1iiig. ;icrrtr. iinC Jcliverl'of srrr ic*: tr-, ecci)t'nm{rdilte the uil1 i nis. Thf Uitr nrrr ibc*
iin jncrease ill'\':'lcanl 1:r:les'prcp*rtics {.iilrit}g r.i ini;r nlor'.1 i'*-: irictt itt r,larn-ier ciirnates

I cccur grad e {lilr :;ir*Lrlrl rlrltineli rh.cl, rr ilh "iit
!'iraek this fr*nr1.

Househo thalr that r;l'!tr,'aslrington Llcunn " il:

:apolis-St. i.{ s i nce fh$W)90s. .{Lii,l ir icnl I h " B irch rr ooi,l

r(}r1 0vir I decarie . Actordins t{} Jata lion the l{J l{) tl.S
?{}rh vcragc per capita incorn* i;l \iinncsota.

Median flousehold Income in Birchwoad Village
iin $800s)

aensw 1-s*O i15*S dctlas] :ensui:ffi* i:g!g di{as} .ici r'!*il3ff1$ i:Cl$ Cdlarsi .qts.$l: ?SlE {X}15 doltaa}

*r Birchrrood VilJage E*q Washington County *€, Minneapolis-Sl- Paul MSA

&

-. :_, : ;: al

63



SIRI ,CWSOD Y/IIA GF'S,JS C C,{IPRg.qSAJSI YE trIA ru

Because of the conltrr:nit1 "s. :rccesribilitv tc White llear Lake and the recovering real estate nrar.ket. it beco*res
nlore likell.that slrall holnes artci cottages r.rill be either torn dolr,'n or erperi*nce rna.jor renrodeling. -f his sit'aiio'
furthe r depletes atfi:rdable housing in the cor:rnlunii_r.

'l-heincreasedvaiueofhonresinthectrtnmunitr',r.ill 
squeezeoutntalt\ofthecilr.lersunlntercofi;lgesand resiilents

r'iith lo',rer illconi*s. As pr0p*i'tr'. becontes ntore vaiirzrbl€. p!'opert\ tares lvillcontinue !o igcrease. L,lcanr,lhile. ating
residents rlill see their Jisprisablt incorne stabilize or de*'ease thus posing harrlslrip to allbr.ri rheir honles. Ihis ivill
beconlc a i-actor ivhich r:right iorce long-tinre fesi.jents to frncl alternate hoLising options ancl ieave the cornmunitl..

The tlend of clisplacernent is alreai,ll e rrrerging as drrlotrstl.ateli on Figut.e l;fuvhich iJlusrrates th* percenrage ol.
Rirch''vood Villagt's populati(]n al or below the ier-icral p$lerty lelel. ,rSffi. fhc per.r-unt.i:e of ihe Ciir's
popLllatiun l't)se !luritis the rtcessiunarr periori (rct'lcutrli .rn ,\C\ :offiWrr r brrr hrs \i!ric ijccrcaseij. tr!'hile srinre
01.thisdec|easeislikel1attributeclt0residgn|simprcriIrgthcir.'',gm.rtrrt.ni-incctircrgcessirln.ita1so
likel', r'eprcsenLs s.)t.ne of ths l{}\-ef-inconre residenr: ,li'MW- ," rruinl c,rsLs rn ihe conrlrrurirr..

Feure 1-2 Percettt of aapulation Beiovv povertv a"rffi "%,.

Percent of the Birchrarood Village Fopulation Eeto$r the Federal pov*rfy Level 4;

:t ngi,

:l x x
ni, Persons below pove*y tevel
Efu Perssns bef,i/een 1000,4 and
d, Perscns beb#een 150olo and

\ /J,.. ' .' cnT!" l . ,',. ',-", z.

.:,t,ti:, rll:'r: '

EMPLOYfulENT

149'ri of poverty {less than 150e/ci

184% ofpoverty iless than 185Yo)

)
,-_*l-hs-t\rtirltibitqt,rtttt"oercnl arrdinJustrial ,rereluprlcnr ll:e Cjtierrplor.orrclirll-rinr..cn{pr(\\.,e.:bur.p;Lrl-lirrr.,

/ c-111i)ltrrecdlncl ;flcrai -.eaSoml:. part:time p.rri- arrti r.ecreatiun ;ntpir-ryecs. Residents nta_r hal.e a blLsiness in their
honre{hcnteoc;upltirrntriirhconditionsanrl pfoperper.mits.TheseCit-r regLrlationsu.iil li}.el-r lintitchangesin
cnt|11'1 lncrl \)lli)()llUrrit jc. in tlrc CO|nnrrrrrilr..

{t[Sllf[NTS WllO \tORK FROF-{ il{]N{E

lhc Cifr has never trackecl the entplovnenr of its residents. lt di"res not kno\.i, lbr certair hou m;rnv of its resirlertrs

''r'ork ll'om llome cilhcr tilll-time cr pert-tintc" i*t alonc e.\acl nLrmber tf resir.lents ,"rho at'c ernplole6 icitScr iilll-rinre
of paf-tilne )"

The nLrrnber tf people te lec*rnnrutirrq in the l.l.S. increase',l I l5qo irctr.r.sen l(]{lj and l0ij.

-: I't.: ;:. 
-:

64



,/\a)/\ );,N
J'U,t ,rn-.

x

8ifrc#utooD i"lttAGE 204a covpftEHFAlsry5 ptAtu

4
Nationally--.-.." -

r l.!11 o of the total l.j.S. workforce. rvork trum homE at least half oi-lhe timc.
r The average telecolnmuter has at least a bachelor's deglee anLl earns a higher nreclian salarl'than an in-

0fllce .liorker.

. The ilveragg leleconrnrutel is 46 1'ears of age ol oldet'.

. Telecomnruting is rnor.- conrn(rn 3trong enrplo_tees oler 3i }.'ears of irge and most comnron among balrl
boorners.

" R,;ughll' the same population of wonel] and rnen teleconrntLtte .

'lhis trend *ill atleci llilchu'ocd Village in several rvar,s: 
r,i

r People rvho have retired nra\ coniinue lo r,rolk ol rvotk part-iine.
. I'l'inliastructLrre changes nral be necessar\ rs ielexurken: rreedaccess tir conrfan\ \\,\lenls, soltrvale.;rnd

.l l l,t.
.{, ul 1019. rhc L iLr hr' littlc to no lcrellr,:c bensrirrg iable or Irrlelnet connc(tiL,n

r li'rnors people;rrg working l'ronr home" thcS'rna1'fu e a\lare of nrr*nal ciry ilistractions lionr
ne ighbors. coi.lstrlrcfion. ancl chiiclren.

r \{ore peo;rle u'r:rking tionr hor:rg lvili bc con

t)Llr stfee{$.

morc r, eter. llushing rnd,ie' toilcis" and driving less on

hfips:, r.i.'r.l.r.l.iler jobs.crrnr,'b1og,'posl'8*intcr r-stals-ab|)rit- ne,,!,\'. rr, Slrrt{'llXl&i;1l1 Ll' r t r k i ng ii t: t n

{y'rryn"," Blie Weiler Re"-nalds" Ju:re 27" 2f) i

IN'f I]RN I, I CONNNL-TIONS

Currenth, rnost of the Citl'sffirrection isffi CornffiCentLrn'L.ink Cso oflei"s intemet servlce to,ffi
resiilents in Ilirchrvood *lkg. Eventuall)'. surall ce 1l *S**u pto"iders ;r*Sr;recteil to rar"np up speed and

accessibilit-r. i'his also relates tr: the "jC" t;pe of service. A11 lntcrnef proviiiers nrust qo throueh and iln pLlblic

pfoper"r!. Lonrcast is roughiT rtJ hffi' Rll,T,'<r -\\K':i,trr ( ubl; ( 11111111is.i1rii. | 11.' f ,r;11qir.i1r1t l1.ss irr;i1g

flO\.ilei ovL'f { F{-C aking aLrtl.rorit;-. ln th* firtru'e. there rna;- be ceii

I r I .r:,: 1-9

65



EIRCHWOCCI V I LLA G f ;e4t COMPRTHFI'IS/ l/E trlA,V

{,se state, rcgionai. and ledcral sources ol'luniling andior llnancing anil deve lopnrenl tools
alioned b1 state laii'to facilitate the dcvelopnrent of nerv lifec-vcle and aifolclable housins.

Plan tol af'fbrdable housinu that nrcet. rlrc needs of rnuitigenerational households.

Invest in anri erpand regional s-\'ste'rxs l{} support i'edevel:pnrent in rommunities that partner ir} rhe

pfeservalion enil expansion ol housing choices.

Because thc Cit,v is lLrl11 developerl tlrefe;rre f'err. i1'any., opp*rtunities lor reder,eloprnent in the eomnLrnitr

parlicularll given the existing land Lrse paftern. Horvever. the City r.viil conslder and evaluate anv nelv proposed

deveiopment lol'consistencv rvitlr tlie \{etropolit;rn Councii's roles and the Citl'"s identitled principles and goals.

Existing Housing Stock

OVE RVI rW OF Bl RCHWCOD Vl LLAG F'S RESI DENTIAL N..FIGH BORHOODS

The Cil-v cf Eirchr.r"oocl Viliagr's lesi,.iential neighborhooeiqhavi evolve,l over timstransirioning f'r'orr plinrariil'
scasonal.rlacatiiln rottages to 1)cnxarlenL re-.;icienccs thar nowllnrake up alrrr,r:t rLl| ,rl thc Cit-r s lrousirrg stock. Though

the comnrunitf is reLative!y IlopllrgenoLrs in the lancl Lrse. whieh is dorninated b-v 5ing1e-*ili cleraehed proJu,-r"

fhe re is a litle bit of e rerf irou:ing stvle av;rilebie in tl.rc cot*,munit:. l hc diversitr or'liou:ing c$nfributes to the

Cit,v's "',iilage" clraracter srnre rr,, iilrr ;ti'8cts of,,blOcks look the,'sa*}eirlots lntl lrt,nlc< $ere bLiilt,and developecn at

ciiffelent tirnes r.rith sone i]r'eas filling in o,,ei.$i..,Spa4 of ser.eral ijeeaetres This results in a dcteioprnenr pattern that

feels n:ole organic. in conh':ist tc sonre of BirihirouctVilla[e'r nr,rr'.''tiburban nci::hho;-s. Thi: der.,elo]:menl patlern

hasalsot'esuitecl itraneristin:iLrp-rpl-r thati.i-rt'tir,,xnique'*ldag1lg Thefollouirrg.'ri:tur,:ulr.rraclel'istjcsilf
Birchrl'ood Villagc's hotrsing,,,,qulpp!*,,,,0.t r'*. a baselin.' lltrtrt rvhich th,.'('itr can consrJcr l,rtr-nlial hoLrsing neccls

HOUSING STOCK STATI$TICS ............., 
'',,',,,'

According to the i!si$,*onr the \4etiopqlii*rt..l*o$$*ii and the Citv of Birchuood Village. there arr' 169 housine unirs

in thc'Cit;, as$f2CI.l6. Algtuil) dev*Wcl comnrLLn,i$;nerr t'esidential develonnrent in Birchrvood Vi!ii:ce has

feen tirn,itid since the 1Qa{r. 51x..' lr'}00 onl:l 1-t 
're\t-;;'i*'hirve 

been consrructeci that *ere li$ rhe r"ilor.u'r*,,,
.,|'.in <ri:ting hunts,lt'r.rhitt. / \

rXH
"'ll ..,,,.,,,,,,,,. 

"""" .,,,,, r$os I

Housilrr Tcn rr rc

Of the i69 units. i-11 Lrnits 19-l lou)i|e o\4ncr-,rccupiecl. an,"l l-i units (6.8'1.'o) are renied; accrrrdir.rg fo data liorr-: the

\lctflrpr'litrrr ( rrLrilr'rl r Ial.le -1-l t.
':tt t::li i: titttil i:

fable 3-1 Hcrsins Tenure 2016

'l'he 
Cit-_r.''s distlil,rLrtion of o.,rner-occupied Lrnits to r*rter-occupied units is signilicautlv liiuhertha;r the ratios

experienc*d in both Waslrington Ctrunt) and the 7-cor,rnt1'. i"netlopolitan area es shorvn in Figure 3-i. As:hor.rn, tl.rc

Birchr.road Village's honre ou'nership late rvas;lpproxirnatetrl't){)o,o in l0i2 as cr:lnpared to 80d.i in \l'ashington

al

66

       REGULAR J.e
COMP PLAN CH. 3



Ii,cc#tycof itttA Gr :04t c c Mp€g,tFrust ug pt,4N

I tl. condition olthe older housing stocli. consielering its desire to nraintain horising:rrril neishbolhoocl qualiiy-; irs

^ rrrll li rstait.t sixne aftbrdabilrtr in the communitr. See Itie,ure -l-1. Ag.e of Rrsidential Structures. trhc Villase ivill
rrP
| ,ipl';4srrnci the aqes r-rf homes anc'l rernorieling.#h+eiqr{Jt*-*i}krpdate ihis surve\'ever\ t\r.o -!cars.t3 ' -^,\i:.<(' F{r': - Hourinq, {ffurdabilitr

Thc \{etropolitan Council considers hiiusing iilllrdablc i.rhen lor-income houscholiis arc spcnding no nrore than l{i
pcf{ent o1'llrcil itrcoms on hoLLsing cosls. ilouscholds are considcred lo*-inccme ii'th*ir incorne is al rtr be li;ri 8{)

Nlercent olthe nr.1.roplllitan are;L's rredian inconts iA\{l).

!n Birchw'ootl I'iliagr". fhs hoLlsing sfock is beconring incleasinglS. less at'1br:elahle. parLiculiirlr.as ntajor r*rrroeleling.

lear dor,rns. and iu"rproventenl-q b*ccnre nrort prevalenf. in l0 16. the \{*dia*,,,h'oruc value in Ilirchrvooil Village r,\'as

approxi;rratel;- 53lI.000,.r,hich ercgeils lhe rnedian Seven-Count: Vla$$11an Area salcs price ol'$2,i7.900 1-or a

single-ianil-v hone {\4inneapolis:\ssoriation olRe;ritors). ,{s shcwx,,on Figure -l-r. nre rn.i.i,-rrir,v oftire rnore

expensive housing units at'e iocaie,,l along the iake fiontage nod,.*ruli."periencdllle n-ro:t signiiic;rnt rernorleiing

r);-er the past several decades. ln l0 16. there rernains n poilicn,ofthe existing housing stock rhar nteets the

\1(lrololitrr t ouncrl'q crit* ir lor ull'urJ.ilrili{i rs Jcnrorrstratcd in lrrblc j-.1 
.

I . l,:.

fabie 3-3. Affardability af L}nlts by lncome Level , I 
"",...'.

t-lnits affordable to households v
income at or below 30eA of AMI

:: :,r,::iri,l::

a/-.:
t:t,..:11:::l:

;'.;;1:: ,

et),
".:,.a.:: ,,

i.inits atlbrdable to hoLrseh*tds ntith
inccnre I l?'r to i8q'o ril-&M.f

i t't.ri I rrits at or belo\1 80't,, \\ll

>lq'; 89o

ll.lo o 68.iq c

Birchrvood VillaqehA*,;rlp publicl.v su$l{,ized housinq units. Based on infr,rlmation collected. neafl}'a quartef {}f the

fiirl"s orvner-occupied units ire afiorclable at ol be low ii0?o AVll. rvhich gireir thc C'it-i's relatively sruall size

f.prdscnls r lairll slrnilicantprllpldirlrlibi units. Due tri rhe leasonablc late of al'lcrCabilrtl . couplerl with rhe Citv's
Lrnlikilincss to li:r,1ere lcp- the \letr*politan Council has not allocated a ncccl lor ner.l a1'l'r.--rdablt hrurinq iinits in

Birchrr rrt,tl V i lilu- tltrnrl:llt iirJr t

Althi.rLrgh Blrchii.coil Viliagc !ra: u rcnsonabie pr,rponlan ol'allbli'lable uriits per ihc \.i*tropoliLan Councii's

de llniti,u. there are lrrrn* obsef\irbic'trencls that srggest thnt iire toit oahoirsinc in the VrllaSc coLrLl lis"'rapidl;" in

fhe couring lears making the conrurr:nitr. less al'torcl;rble. \1arket pfrs-{ufe in the Ibr-strle housins, r:r.uket throLrghtrrit

the legion has erperierrced signilicant increases in fhe past couple of lears. Sil"rce IJilchriood \;illage is drinrinateel

blouner-rrccupied, lbr-salehoLlsing.ihelegionai !rlark.'ttlendshavetheir,rerrtial torignitlcrrrilr. inr;-ractth*

conrnrunitv's long-trrnr afiol'dabilit-v. The Citl is likel1 to ronfinue to lace pressurc lilr tcar-tiorvns'rebuilds ,ril'cr.r

tire proxir:rit,r. to the lake rnr-1 arerage ag. rrf housing stock. \ot onll t i1l increasell inr,e slr-rr interest laisc priccs" but

, r,,li:a 3-4

67



Siqa.qi'taci] '! ilr!,}f :i4$ ac&'fFag,qf,Vsiv-f FlAtu

Figure 3-2. Age of Residentra/ Sfrucfures

Age of Housing
Year Bullt

\&cantlR*\{llPSP

X Fre-1931

1s3:,'136'1 w rSar - 13S7

19$2- 1$Eo K -l'9S-:C1$

68



S JRas lt* Jt i'ira;:i S[ l*.4r* iC &JF&gii'f rlJS j yg pld,^J

Figure 3-3. Fsfimated Market Value of ResidentialSfrucfures

EMV of R.esidential Froperties
t.l I,, S*rl - $85.'!trJ

WX&$ sss.rlr - $:F6 2if

$256,1t r - 9485.'i0t

$485,nil1 - S813.1tC

$813.101 - 5i.673,301

wx
I

DRAFT

Saurce: I\,1ei!"opclltan Counrii.
Sirrh!',,ood Vl ilaSe. !1€shin!lt
elunty

R*v lai+'3 13.?*1$
fats: t.:!.:Ci7
Pr*pa.eci tr{ SHC. l-:C

69



I J{ C,tJ !,tctit tJtl,4 Gr ?s.4CI tt MF€EHF,{JS/ yr trlA lJ

COST BURDINED HOUS=FiOLDS

Cost burden is thc proportion ol'liouschold inconre slrent loward housing and utilities. \,!'hcn lcue l inc<-rmu

hoLrseholds spend tnore Lharr 3t.! pefcent al'thcir income to\&ard housing and utilities this bLrlden is cor.rsidel'ed

excessive bccause it beeins to linit thc money'available l'or othcr essentiais such as lood, clothing. rran\p(lrlarion.

ancl healthcare. I'able j-4presentsthenuinberantlperccnlageoflor.v-inconreBirchu,loodViliagehouseholdsthatare

cost burdenetl and compares this against the nletro area raie olcost bLlrdeneil lorv-inconte households.

Table 3-4: Cost Burdened Housefiolds bv lncome Level

lncome I 19'r lo 5{.}0.''r

cl A!11

{ otal hoLrsehoids at or
be lorv 8l)9'o .{Ml

7:&96

a;,,';i;,; i .i i:,"i,u,'ii,i"ii I
'llJr,.r.;.;lt,rr.,?,,,J...1.,...,t,,.i..r:.r,,1.;r,!",i.tt.iruiifuil"tittfttl 2tt;/,:1,,,1t,it,,'!4t1124,;',.

,,,,........,...,,..,,....,..''i'rr..'.llilllllll..ii.....l
Projected Housing.N.*ad$ ,,, ,,:,,1 .,1., 

'i,,r.

As re lirenccd in Chapter':: ian* ttse- ths::MotroprlliLrn Council': l{rl-i S}istenl Statenrent l'crrecasts thal Birch*oorj
Village rvillno! 1-rpand the nunilief ol'laiti!,1,h*uqlng units in"l&e conrnrLrnii,r'. The sristing courmunitv is l'ill11

developeii. and..plai.ilediland. 
lses Suid€..,'&*i ledeldl*pmenl to'eccrLr consistent i.r,ith eristirrg iand use ancl

neighbofh,ocd patlems. ,1,,,,,,,,,,.,,.,.,

Iven though ihe con.rmLrnitv is noi,,$tqjected t* add hcLrse hoids. that does nol mean therc rvi]l not be conrinued

pressLtre lor ti:ardcrqns ancl nruior rcmotlcl'. Thr'conrlrrnil; is srrg'rl,r1tl9g ol'co:rtjnugd inr'eslnretrt into eristing
lrornes ancl neighbot*aor"l: [.ut acknorvled-ue: that this ma,r come at ihe erpense oisome of the more aftorclable

housing opfions in the sqmmunin and prescr\ation of the "r,illage" tlel. As the flitr continues to f'ace pressure f"or

rnaior remodels and lear rlowns, it *iil,Sqrtner rvith the Washington Count,v Cornrnuniq' Development Agenc)'

{CD.,\J to evaluate and considerlro*,,itrnal protect sonre olits alfolriable hrrusin., .rle 1,. Thc Cit,v cloes not forecast

a need to parfirel u'ith a community lancl trust or otlier housing-relateci organizations and irritiatives dulins this

planning periocl. Sirrce the nrec'lian honre plice in [Jirchr.vood Village alleady,erceeds tliat of the region arrr.l the ?-

ci i l'fi c Lr lt lbr cnlr""--icvel

tlre f it1"s 1010 popular

rr-nrain; c0nsiarlt. I his

to more inlo the coninr

ig{'rhc l'ilr u.1'1 .',.,,t-
il.r$*pg"i+*..-r*W
(1\ t' I u'2"; , ttn'r*

Countl' metrcpclitan aree ft is alreadl l:*coming more

lrorn* in lhrr .olrltnuniti. Th js ch;rlle ngc is reilected in

ciecreasing popuiation *hll* thc rtiunbgr li'liluscholds
resideuis. and lack rrioppdrunitr fbl rrrunger tiuniiies

; :l, 
j,. [; il ;l':ffiIfi i,,il,ll #-5ffiffI I \ \. ,c I tt

\ &v I t -^'o I h,i''*\t"o'^*'1&
.{$}"hp" " q,, u*. -..,

'f irnc homcbu-vcrs to linil a

clions. r,vhich icl*ntil,r, a

tluc to thc agirrg cf the Cit;-'s

ier this pirnnhg period. the

-ternr suslainaLri I it;- a1' ll-lt
t++.-gi , 4\.'-' + l\ne (cg"i

(5t0 II,r,lfgir-
'tt*,r 

.,1.Eiu,1.-

' ^, flrf tu et'tt'r

" !€/^i( .

lf

rli

1u

er

ie

and first-l

ion pr^rr-ier

is iil'ch t

unit;-. C,-

the lcng-
+a},r++;-8-:" "

.,,k1 C;.)A'.'

lit.09{

70



f if; c,q t?c ct ytlr.{ Gr ?s4* ci {,{pagH€,vs j yr ptA Lr

l-'iousing I rnplementation Program

'ihe 
hoLrsins implen:entation progranl lbr Birchrvr-rr-rrl Village r.r,ill se*k io suppoftthe Ciry,in succeeciing r,,ith its

housing goals. ihere is iittle lpace ibr;1n)'ne\l. developrncnt. s,.r it is a priorit;' that the i,iity nrainiains thr prevailing

hotnes. thc tbllo*ingtabie r;Lrtlincs;r rirrietl ,-rt resources and tools tlre f it1 can Lls€ to assist in meeting housilg
neecis.

Iable 3-5 lrnplerxenlallon l:ols

\laininin a;lil sr:pnort th*
Cit!'5 current lcre I oi
l.rcu-sin g a fu rij;rb i I it-r.'.

Washin gtrrn Cr:unl3 {lornmunilr
Dcreloprnent Auenc3. t CDA)

{i i Len rhe I inr i tcd sta l'l' r.r 1' B i lchr.r,orrcl

Village, regularir cixrf{iinate riith thc
Washingt*n l.rllnl) LDA ro hest *lign their
res{)i}tces il iLh tlre f iir"-u ht]}Lrsing nrciis arl.i

-r'.r,. Tht ("[) \ lr.r.l.'n rr-it). l'.trr.lrnr
rc,i{)urc.\. and *rperLise to assist sniallcr
ccur rnu n ities'and ind i v id uai s u,r. ilh tlie ir
ItoLlsing ne ecls (ex. Honre lrnprovernenl {-oirq
l)r.rgrurn ,inrl tlr.. \l3n Lf i..r.rn prtr jrarn t

Refbn'*ls

Revie\r anci Lrpcia:c reilre**e procedure nnd
lrairing 1or applicabie staft'" it-lclLlr"ling a p1;rn

tsr tnaint;rin oL:r lbiiitl !c relir rrur ;'esid*nts
l$ an}, ;tppIig;ble hi:usins progrntni oui-r!d*
thc -copc,'l-,':u l,,..rl .-t \ it.'-

*l
llilintain itr singl* 1n:ri1r I

rie:ae h*cl hr:Lsirrg el*nsiL-r..

jr

\laintain anii crrharrr.;e the 'il

eriting hor.rrirg stocl; and
nci shborhor:ds tu pri)rnole
the l0ng-t*rnr l*st*irrabiiiry
ol !he conrnrLrnitr.t.: ..,.,'

F$rec Ioir.rre lile,ve.lrf iorr

Zurlin,g. ilnd 5 r-r bil i r is i*n,
. .. :..rr''r'.'{}rdinance s

S'lrk u ilh the \1'rslrington f r-rirnlr, f l),'\ arrtl

tlther.r-'rn. ;".,'n l.rrir'1,)-ui( II J\ !rlt;lrrr
strutegies

Rr-r rc* z,.lrirg and srrirdil iriotr tlr"dinarrces ti:
ir"lentili arrr r"cgullitions that inhjbit thc
hous;ng prirlitic: in this dccirnent.

fJo:nei o,w ner'.rh ip r*h$bilitat io n

horne,rinr plovelr ent. anri

e*erg;. -e tfi*i*n! lircal pl'$grams
- Hirti.itl'j fgll;1lri, ;1;r i,rn
' pr0gf am) firn,"lcrl !:eaj*t

- t.ottirtrrrnitr Clt:in-l i' l)lrr -

\\ ork lr,ith asencie:" iircluiiir:g banlis.
\\'rrshingfon Coirnl-r L.ll,\" etc., to lrelp
support resident': eilbrrs to nraintein and
rep.rir honles.

71



CHAPT=R 4: TRANSPORTATNON

Introduction

llrc purpuse,rf tlte lr'.ir'r\l'rrlrT.rliolr chrrprcr ir io.:tiidc derelopnrett{

Vill;rge's transporl;rtion net,,vork. i'his ch;rpter addresses tire Cit-v's

tx eristing and fbt*re land use pattefns"

S1ff CH *,COS r.;lr-lA GF :*4t CC &,ipfi f,ryrtuSl t r plA,V

rnaintenance" and improvement r-rf Birchri'ood

eristlng and plann*r1 trunspofint;on r)'stenl based

l'he Cit.l's fransporiatiou netrvork consists prinrari!1"olrr-radi.i,a"vs and l,eils hut r:lren rhc Citr's regional conte\t.

also consiilers:rcliacer.rttrcnrii rnd ailpons tl!.rt !rr\€ ihe conr:'nLlnityrX,,i*side.nts" l'hese s)5telns *.ork in harmon3..to

titrr\c i-rc{rnl( \\illlrll ,rtd thrt,u:ir tlre ( itr.c{)nncutirr!: rc.iclcntr Lo local .rnd regiorrll.lg'1is1-111,,115.

1v"li'l rlrbii*,e."a f i):,tii5

l'he fbllolr'ing sectiorls address *ach component,-rlthe City,ls,lrinspofiatic;r svsteni ai4l piirnr lbr pot.ntinl s)'strnr

impror,errenfs. nrainfenance anri nlaungenlent. Lltilizing tile,,,e.risting and pla;rned iand'u,$es. Beciursc Birchtood
Viliage is ccnrpletel,v residential. the Citl'"s transpcltation,,r*'stenr rs critiu-il :,r rn.iint.rin and pi.Ln ti:r becar-rse

residents relv on the s""-ste in to prr:vii"ie acrrss to.jobs. services.$,hopping,,,,a*ri other a:'nenilie{rrt}r*t are :ro{ containeri

uithintl,:ecolnnllitlitl,-|heinfi:rrnationttl.tt*jlrerl....].,,.hi'Chaptci.tt*toltly.addlessess\'sief]ci)ll.}ponent:
tlll-r. containsd r.r,ithirr rhe Citl but alsrr riesr*it'es rcgionaltransporutirln conrlone*1s that pr*r'irlc- access i:nd

.cf\iuJr t,r Bi.ru!:rt.r,'J \ tll.r:,c'. r'(\ril(tlli.

Roadways

rXISTING AND PL,qNNFS,,ROAD$ rr ',, 
r.,,,..........,

Residenls oithe Ciry *iBilclr*,ci*d V;llqgq...i*ili eniirilr rrn the l,rcal lurd regional ntad*avs io irar-e1 lo adjacent.lob

center-s. se1.!,*es......xnel re{ail locations' fr}t;iii;ii iir theCiil . all roatluar:.lr'e local roails prorir,ling ilccsss to

residen{e*i,,,opcn spac*s" *ndpnr[s. fhsie]:are no .trcctc uilhin thc ('il\ that are under Statc or County.'^jtrlisdicLion.

and all laCa$r:oacllvals *re nranaged and mai*t:ained bl rhe fit-v. "fhe Citr or BircFl,ouJ Vi'lagc nranages 4.1 nriles

ot'biarrr-rinou;,',,,*utOr.O sllr'ct.: rnd onc ,lrar,'l to*d.r,r'a1.'({iLotto Street) locatctl ${i \\ ildur'}trt{ ,A.vcnuc.

Conneciins ttr. iliy to t;rr rr-::ion !i Ea.s{ t ou,rry; ili* Road iocated along the i'est border of F}irchr.rootl Viliage.

*liich is-iointi;, rrwrred b1 \\ashingtonlllCoLlnn ancl fi-arnsc-r- Cosrn1,v. I'het'e;rre seleral areas \iifh rledicated street

lights-of'-rva1' that lrale nor bL'*n inrl.roved rnd functio:r torial mostl,r as open space.'trail easenlellt are;rr. 'l'hese

!1rers;ife kn*wn as 3irch" A*h, t-im,Iit!,iivood. t'rrk \,orff tl

As sraeij rviihin the l-aild i,se r:hapter'" the Citl'of llircl.rl'ood \,'illage "s iutute lanrj u.sc plan is cor.:sisten{ n'ith t}te

er.isting iand use plan aurl n* signilicant changes are proposed. Since ur.r rede reioptnenr tu'e.s or signitlcant

d*velcpntent are contemplated *ithin the City," thele are n{} new roadu,a",-s or planned lr"inciional riassificatiott

change; ivilh jn rhe Citr iiuring rhis planning pelioci. ,'\s shorvn r,:n Iigiu'e i-1. the f xi:ting and Plalltreri irunctitrlal

Classificatir:n *f f{cac{uars is jrlarrned tc star th* sarre lretr.l*en r:oll anci l04il.

-..i

72

       REGULAR J.e
COMP PLAN CH. 4



Figure 4-1
"T

Bi.chlvoed La

--Pdqi{e.-QI'-

Functional Classification of Roadwavs

- 

iocal/*ity'Roads

x Arlenalrcclleciof Road

s/qc,vtr"cCICI yJtt4 Gr 2s40 c c MpRg,qrtusi yF .pt,4 jv

\d}'

DRAF'I'

Sourcer frletrop13ittan C0uncil
lvlnDNR. Birch.voad Viila ge,
lvasilngicn Caunty

Rev Daie. .1.'1 .3019
Date: 9.:q :i1 7
Pr.parsd L\y SHC. liC

,?rok%f.:

cl
o$n)

"9)'4
ffir

W

w

73



slRafttycot vjttAGr :t40 cf i1cpRg,!f;$jstyr ptAtJ

Table 4-1 Transportation ,Analysrs Zorie Forecasls

ROADWAY CCNS!DERAT|CNS THROUGH 2040 
, i

Firchrvooci Yillage '.r sat'ect infrastructure is the largestasset;rgd linbilil in tlre Cit; . ptitrlr. \ri,r'k5 s-u-stent and

recluire .s ongoing anrl roLrtine ;rtiiiirtenarrce. -lhe f itr . ;trccfs con\;st !,t f\\{r fo tirlet in;hrs rrt brtLun jnous sLrlacing

cvet'lburto llvc inclies oiaggreeaie birse. lliturninous ovtita--ls ul-the strccls hare bee*s*mpletei,i in the past. and

;lsarcsui|thehitunriniritssur|::cenra3,'bethir:Lcr"thanthree....i11ljlesonsiltneroadr'la-rsrrril'tsr'lltt

r"elarit,ell lou'llal'llcvolunrc-r"arrdlhere are 11i;crlnlilr'rrial otbus;ncsru$e$lnllr*conrnunily;*hichheips
ntinirnizervearanLi learontherrradr,ials 1'l1e,,,,nlannee1 1ot.'r1 u5Eslr*Fe,i*q.gte.Jtrlrelllainconsisfenrf,,tiththeexisting

lantl uses. anri rh*rcfr:rt tlaiftc volumes are *ntiCi$a{ed to rernain tlic,,,ssilrfe or be rerjuced as the Citr.': pr:pulation is

pro.]ected rr: shiit slightl;' laper durins this pl*ninp Wri*d, ':'r'rl

ln r*cent leais. the ei4-Cit:, has $tlderlaker e crnrprehensir,e nrai*lenance planol crack tilling anil seal co;rtiug atrl

itslcad*'a1s. Lrpertshavd.apined thaJ.uldernorrnalusethispfcCesswill .'rtentJtheplreu'enraltothertwentl,'lears

beliire a suirser-1uenl rliil ancl ('reriar is nece>\(rr1 . 1o csntinue,,tlhi: rrrainlenance progralr. tlrr L itr h;rs recentil
aclopterl a Capital ltnprorcnrent fr, rtj tlriri is firrrd.-il .rrrrually'thrtri::lr it. general Iel1. Tr: n.rai;rtairr anrl rlanage tlre

L.it1 's roacir,":irs" the lit-r planis lior and p.r*vides a,"i*quatcliudget during its annual burlget ;rroc*ss^

.r1 r.1..1, 1:,r . ': i .\.rfF/i- '!'i Y%'lti
It i. r'ct,,rrrmendecl tlirt the stlccr. continUr'lir bc crrck seal,'rl rverr r$ft$r.. o..rl i'ccorrrlrc,irlt,i h. eri+jA',>.$-
c*nsultants;

-f 
hcs* necessall r'epairsi'r' "l'' 'I

couldbe ;iresultofsevere*e*their,conrii:ionsaldirtilrr_r rcpiiirr llrrlril:e thc(iL_r'rp,rprilfiuni;lesstlran5.00{l
thereisnostaferaidalaihbletohelpnranageand,i$:]aintainan1 local road*a1 s.andbudgrtiirganci costsrlristbe
absori-rcd ny rhe fit"1r antl its re'it1.- rt:. Thc t itr rr:!l ronlinLic ro r.n\),rlor anil plan tor n*e<.led irnprcvcnr*nts to its

ioacirr-ar s Lhrougi: this plurrrr ing pir rrtl. {ti**l* fti-5+rec+s€€n+n+i+{ee

l,r inrPltlve etluealitrn ef ';treet inainten*nee preglarns for' ('it) resitlerrt';.

llichrvavsurtlce irnprorcnrL'r'ltprojecr.t.ilrn::Ilace kornl0tg-l0l.iintii.-ricinitr t'f Birlhuoori \lillagehar.e becn

iricntillcri b1 thc !lcllopoiitan Cotincii in rhc Bircl:r.ioo,-'l Villagelill5 Srcl-'rr: \iilttnri-nl {lre only icl*ntilicii, r-:{rgg
}]avellentprojectis|hcresLtr1ac1rrgo|EastC0Llllt-!l,inq'Roar'l@i@
g$2:1. i

v
S;>NCI k".re 1wo l')i i\w lr-to,an,"-

0onrz CI/ , 'lt*-f-Lv -Qasri "nvt-

r.i f tljtD .

rtl ,Ir'-v

14>

l lor-rsehol,ls

!r'i Ji:.:, ;i

74



s Jtr ililt'yCIon vtrtd Gr ;t,ls coA,{trRf,qs,vsl y[,{}lg tJ

Bicycling & Walking

As:he region contitrues to glo*, it rvill become increasingtry'mcre impofiant lilr i'esidents to hale iransportation
nrode choices to lrclp rcrluce ovelall reliance on vehicles. ThoLrsh Birchrvood Viilage is no1 easill,'acressihle to ixass

transit services. the Ciir3. is perlietly'positioned lo improve anrj creatc oppcrtunities tbr residents ro be con:rected to

rcgional bikc anri trail inl'rasrrucfure.

BICYCLIhIG

-fhc {iiry r.vas ihe 1l'st White Bear l.ake i}rea conltlLtlrirl ro intple:nent si*nage of i!rc 1,ul,c i-inks r.egional bic1.c1e

rr:uae. ln aciriition" ihe ei+yCitv'adopted fralfic calrnjng on flali Avq.Ced*iirr,Si bv narrorvir.rs dl"ivins lanss ro 10feet.
adding regular stops signs. *nd p;linting lines lbr lvirjer slrculdcrs lorb,icye lists;nJ pr--Jestliarrs. AcldiLisnal rraflrc
calming lneasurcs inclLtd* reiiucing speecl to:i \1Pl I on It;rll {.rc,'Ced.rr:t and instsllin:i pr.dcstrian markers at

manS'il1-the inlersccfions. Mr:rst residenls believc iha{ f ht- elri1f!ng fr)ad: trt' nrLr!ti-pur1o'e an.i can sal'el1

JCConlnr{r(l,itc hii.cr'. ri alkjrr, t,rrl ill}drr'fic rr\ivoi J e$"i L\'\

To supplerteni the r"rse of the local ri:aclr.r'a3''s lor biclclisii,lihq f--;11 rvi1l conrcnrplari thc ciirecLi*n of thc

l'leLropolitan C*uncil's desire fcr the C'it;: to er.plci'c horv it C**,,,plan la1 a rnorr- slr\:.si1lc ct'nnec{iern intc thr plannecl

Rigidrtal Flicrclr 1r;rn'pon.rtion \(t\\ork rRB'l}.). lhc \li.tlop.rlhanCoutre il har identillerl .i RBI\ liel i .crr'clr

coriclar in lhe elit-r alonu \\ iltluoo.1 .{r*rrire {see Figur-v -t-l). .\reordiqgto the Nletropolitan Cou:rcil's 20..10

Rc':i.;;ral l'rrkr l'nlicr Pl.tn.;r lirr I thi':h priorint nttrtork rs idcrrtitlcd whcre lricrclc trrLrcl is !rc:tl.'.1. poprrlirti,irr

anii.iob de:Tsities are high*st. ar:d lvhel'e there rver* tl.re nrciil,*pporrunitie, to ceun.ci rt'tirrnill .iob concenfi"ations

and activity, centers u.ith population a1ld thr rcsion*l.kansit slstem..l,The RRTrI aligrrrrrtrrt pas*es tiri"ou{h

Bit'thrvr:odViilagegoingeast-wrrt Cirenthi;align*.delridcn.Biri{i}ri.ood\ill;r3rrrill.c*kr{)plirnfilrthr
inlplernentation o1'birvcler slnrporiing laiitiries throu.lr 2040 to rst:rhlirh u connL'clii)n Li> rhr RBTN. Improved

bictclc !nliastruclilrc u'as iL'lentifii:cl by.'residents rs;rn inrpoflant corrsiclsra{ii.:* ir-r fhe l0 l7 Park 5Llrve1.'" anli it is

ri[ery rhar plii-r1n1.,.,!1'. 
" "ror.e 

i**r,rccreu u;texar..,i1r,rr,,,..r.no .**t*", * i* rre supi]orrcd b1- area residenrs.

SIDEWALKS & PEDESTRIAN VVAYS

Thcre are nrsideruatks rvrthin Birchuoorl \-illa$e. l.ilniter'l discussi*n has treen hcard resardit;g siclervalk

ir.nprr:vcnrents *l*tlg East Ct,urrt) | ine Road rrrJ Birchrr rrtrrl. H.rli antl Ceciar Avenues. Easi Coilnt.r' I-in* li.oad is not

irnelrr" f h* j urisd icL!*ntof r hc C it r anti the ro"icl rlrainagc inc lude s a seriEs ot- ilitches anel cu ll erls tlrat r.vou ld nT .,rkc

construrcti*n of triril ar*i*srl,alk irnprclv*ttrent dil'ficult in this nrc-a. 1r ma1 be possibie to co,lstruct slorm se$'crs lo
accrttnmodafe lLrnoil. br,i any implcvemenir \\ogld need sisnincanL coordination lr'ith Wlshington:L;rd Ramse-r'

flounties. There has 1'et to bellslion$e&ough supprlrl lbr sjdewalf.s anvr.vhere in Birch*cod Village.
' ll".r.rlr.r.r.r.r,'l'

Pedestrians alsr-r uliliz* a ilarr*1.\'bitrirninous surlace betq'een Birch Street anil {)*l Street as a path. The Citl
malnlains .'\sh" N<+x4tinglC.l!i. Elocmquist, and {iroLlr: r.n-irlklla-rs as pa:is and crealed a nerv path in 20 l9 cailed

Ja] path. C*neral11. r'esidents r.r'alli ln local road*a1 s thicir nfe seen rs nrulti-irulpose and ihare'"i t:rcili:ics t"or

peclestri;rns, brcyclists;ucl au*gratlic. I'he l0 Ii Parks SLin'er icler:tilled thr d*r.elllrrrenr of nsr.r'patlr\.\a_\s as arl

imponailt addiiion tr-r thg 1'1rr'. "^J h)r r,rr!.-au-l

'.-l I ; l:,:

75



8/RCH'X/OCN VILLAGF :O4O COMPRSHFNS'YT PLAIV

Mass Transit
\

fiirclir.i'oocl Viliage's Trunsit \latl'ct.\fc* is \'larket Area lll as desisnated b;-the lletropolitan Council. l'his
i!{alket,,\r'eas is clescriberi having nroclerale rlerrsitl but fencls to have a less traditional srr'eet grid that can limil rhe 4
el'fectivenessoftransil.Transitsefviceinihisareaispriinaril,vot1eledbvVletroTransitlrithacommutcrexprcss t fi4w,
busservice(RoLrtelT0)anclonelocal busrouleiRoute2ii))runningon-alongthervestbordcrofBi+ehwsod brts.'r.,-r*^
v+*ageMahtomedi (I{ 5\wjl" j",, U,,

''((0n""-'"'' '

There is curyenlly no {''i.red-roule local sen,ice operators r'vithin Birchi.lood Vlllage. anel pr"iblic dial-a-r'iile ser*,..ices AuY- 'y'''''r

ir'lll.illneer.lslklrbasic]ocaltransi|rteeds"TlansitLinkis

tripsthateanne{beeemp}etedenregulartransitreuterthe IuinCitieF'qhs.reddial-a-ride'err'icefbrthegeneral
public and is available where regular fixed-route service is more tlag$,,S,.ir, mile aira) (' , rnile in the rvinter). lletro
fulobilily is another setvice br":t is linrltecl to cerrifrcd riJcrr ilho are unaL-rle to use regul.rr llred-route br-rses due to

disabiliry' or health concern. 
tiiiittittt,,,il,:tttlt,,,

l'herearenopalk-and-r"idesororhef trar.)siltacilitiesloCatedinfheCitl . lheclose'rparli-and-r ideisatthe
\taplerrood lvlail.4.j rniles a*a1.. 

',',,r,,,,,,,,t,,

Aviation
r

{"he ne;rrest nra.jor conrrnercia} airpor-l thaf serves Birghuood !'iliagc resi#nq 
1s tl,e llinneapolis-St. Paul

lntenrational Airpr:rt th;rt is located approxirnatelv$nriles southr,lest of the City,. t'he nearesf ailport is the Lake

Elno airpar-t *,hich is a gensrai'ittistion. lbcili4' opeiated hr the Metropolitarr .A,irporr: Con]rri.sron.

Scver;rl private light planes operate oif rhe surtace of \\?rite Bear l-ake .'earrr*Llnrl. 'l'he 
lake is adcquirte in size tbr

light activit-l and )',{n{}Stn*?.O1 \e ronautics has Jesignated it as:ppropriate tbr seaplane operations. l'1re City

acknorvledges,!hls,,desiglation rrnd accepts present.p,gaplane **t!i,it1'. but wor"rld object to larqe scale operations.

, ,.,rr.,ri.,l:" 
llli " ., , .,,,... .,,,llllll11llll,.

I hele afe,,,nb,,,eristing heighr,barriers fbi,Waplane operafite*,,witliin the Cit1". Municipai Code restlicts the he ight ot

sh'uctureirrriit,,r35 tbet per Cit;'Zottitig Code'.'rrr$.s]i variance r.ririch rvoulil result in a structure having a height of rrore

than 2il{l fea't *$ul{l be corrsidt'rcd afi ar iatit'n hazal.l anLl rcquif.' apprrr!al of M*DOTMN DOT anri the notificatiorl

of the F,{A. t1'terirC!* lrill use propei,notice anel Bttifoclrl to tire FAi\ fol anl'proposed construction or r.iriance

ir lriclr cuultj .il'fccl navigrtblc airspiret.

FreinhtI I vrvr rL

' ''l'l:r

There are no railn'a,vs. hrrge t.rcilitiei lrrd truck or lntefrxoclal tieightternrinals lvithin Bilchlvood Viliage. Since

there is no comnrercial developnent allorvecl r.lithin the City". there are no nocles or itreas that generaie lieight

m0\,Cn]enI.

.1..- 4^7

76



8IRC,q WOOD i/IIIA Gg :O4S CC MPREHS,\JSI I'€ PIA AJ

Chapter 5: Parks, Trails, Open Space & Natural Resources

lntroduction

The Cit_"-'s eristing palks. trails. open spac. and natLrral rL'sources slstem is an inrporlant parl of Bilchu,oocl

Village's qrLaint snrall-village chalacter. Tree cancpieil stree{s. and private *'clodeci lots rvith roiling topography

rnake the ci-rmmunitv feel like the small resort 1{}1vn of 1'ester3,ear. urhile active park areas provide residents with

*ppcrtunities to m.et and galher. The parks, lrails. cpcn spacc and nailral resorrrce s_v-stem are an inpor.|ant parl cl
Lhe Cit;.''s past ani* are planned to be an impofianl asset of its l'uturc. 

,,....l,,t.,,,:,,,1 

ii

' '"'1l."'1]': 
'l"il 

""l 

'

The lollclving sections identiti and rlescribe rhe CitS's esisting s),ltem...e$d...establishes a plan li:r the tulLLre ol'the

Citl''s Parlis, Trails. i)pen Space and Natural Resources {PIOSN}Syitent. Finall,l'. titis chapter ir.rtroduces lhe

cclncel:rt of a sreen nei',vork tl.urt incorporate: all of these e leql$p a:rd c..usitiers lhe re'ilienc-r ;nd iorq-telm
.u:tairrrlrilit.r ol tsilcirnoorl \ illr:rc lur tlri. pl.utnrrru peLrod.

PTOSN Gcals & Obiectives lttttltltttt:it:i ,.

',:rtlil

'lhe Cit-v's parks. {r'ails. opefl space. ancl nxi ..lxsources tru*r*lli*.,,*i$.i$liing characteristic of tsirchrrooti \, iliage.

1'1rr:Llgh rhe Uii]'is relativelv srnall. a signific$nt proUoniol of the C itr.r lancl u'es ale cleclicated lbr park and open

space uses. rvhich are flrthe r enhanced b; the presenue of Shite Seaf L&.,.and all the natufal areas rvithin rights-

ot--*av al'ld private lots in the cql:rrlunit: toda.v. When rllof these artas arei$ilgidered collectivell . tl':e organizecl

park area.r anri natural areal,,,,Ri:fs,.**f;dgdrne the snrall-torin r illage atmosphere oi..t{.i€ cr:nrnrunit,lr,

]]]]]].]].].]]]i]l]:]i].......ll:':.lilllll]..l1.1...l.1......l1.1ll.11lll1i.iii]'t'he Citv issuer.l a park su**y.]n l0 l? tc $oficit t-eedbac]*:S.r residents to proticie dLt e.-tion tbrihe per-k; an!l {rlten

spaces rnor,ing iirrnard. \'laiiy...l}f {,lifchrva*drVillag*'s residents lesporrded tc the survtl'. ancl their l"eeclback rvas

uscJ ro help.icfilteanrt estnLrtishllihe..fbllnwin$,goals ancl t'bjectires filrthe pa:'ks attcl open s!')ace s!siem ihrough this

plarrrirr,J period. Here are Stxlrs r)l 1lie areas ntrieil b! residerrts (iil ntr 1.;1;'1 lrrlar trrijtrt:

,.l.l.l.l.l.l.l.l.l.l.l.l'll":t 
'l',,r,,,r,,,,,:r llllllllll:i"' 

',,r,rriii

i. ':Fi*serve Natulal Sprde!,,...,...... , , ,,
:riltltltltlt,tlt,,. 'lllll'lllli'.'lltlt.,.. , ll:

:. \1ai&iaand irnprove the,Ciq,'s e.r.isting,park-s and opsn space laciliries lL) ensufe the health.

sat'et;- xnd,,gSneral rl e l i be i il g,,,$L B irch \'voo$,'Vi l l a "e t'es idellts.

L Provide park,md rrpcn sp3ic faciliries that se|vs ail age grolrps ancl meet progratnming needs *f
llir:chrl'ood Village's fr.idcnts. I'he Cit;- r.r'ill take a L-ralatrced approach to pfosfarrtning and

d*ve lop a slstenr'iliq6..lllp$...X:age coh*fis in the ccnt:nunit-v.

1" Cfeate anrl develcp a ryl , of r-alkrval,s within ths f iti: 15s1 connecl t'eside nts to Birchr.rrood

Villag*'s parks unJ ('Lreil \piict'\ pr'or,itling saie alternate trarsportation nroije ciroices altd reriucins

resident's reliance or.r vehicie s Io access ihe sy stetn.

5. Upurade antl nraintain the lske easenlel.lts. as neress;tr!" lo meet the needs ani'l desires of residents.

6. !mprcve the overall maintenance of parks irnd pLrblic tacilitits.
-i. lntegrate and_alien the City's eqLliprne.nt anel resouLces to sr-rpporl ar.rd contribu{e to othcr local

co,',i*uniti*sranji,oL,th oryanizatiordparlis. traiis, ;incl cgren space s,!st*nrs.
hRfsr*N* rpJihlhc q,1\,'5'

Thci'e are tnanv 1!ats tiraL tlre Citl cln acconrp!ish fhe goals and ob-jectir,cs as iclentillcd abcv*. The Cit-r,'s ParLs rt
Natr"rral Resources Cotnmiti*e is+al*ir+gtook the first step torvard the qoal by deleloping a Parks lrnprovernent Flan

5,1

77

       REGULAR J.e
COMP PLAN CH. 5



8l,q c,ry tyo ot 1/lt tA GE 2t4CI cc MpRFHF,\JS/ yr ptAtd

that intentls fo address r.vhat residents indicated in their reslronse to ahe sllfve)': desire ibllhe s)stern to he enhanced
and better lraintairtecl ;is alr asset of the cr:nrnrLnritf into the futr-rle. Tr: suppot't this value. nraintenance.
inrprorrelrents and enhancentents shouid be rvell plannecl to protect rhe slstem"s long-tcnn sustainability as a ke;-
charac:teristic olihe cotrtnunitl throuuh this plannine periocl. The rnost irperta++!pieees of the Parl+s Irnprer,enrent

te idenrili.prieriri
l+*ena*+ee-

Fxisting Parks, -["rails, open Space and Natural Resolirce $ystern
,,\s inciicated in prer,ici,ts sec{ions" anc'l r,vithin the-Chapter l: l.ald t,.,se. the Clty is printaril;,deveiopec{ rvith single-
lanlill residential us*s r.i itl.r iniet'spersed protectecl park. i)per'l space ancl r**}*il resource ilreas. To better understand
horv the {litt should plen a cotl'clinatecl i}alks" Open Space and NaturaJ,,Ai*as sl,stcnt. it is irnportant to ilr.st
understand the cristing condilion and iocalion ot'r-xch compollcnl of thelysaern ancl prioritize nlaintenance of fhese
afeaS. ,,.,

I lllll llllllll'll llll ,,i l 
l 

'irl rl :

Thtre is atotal rif ll.8 acres of park anci public open spac*,,,l*nd rvitlin thc h.Lrndaries of Rire hivoor,l village lsee
FigLrre 5-l).The [iitv'sparksystrminclrdssl'ourpark,araa"r.,.':i,hft'rulou:]]U..r,r.*rec,re3,:rlonal 

l''il ;,.,Ji!.rS,"eilselnents thal provide access to Wlrilc Bear^Lal'c. antt r.-reral undc'rt-lopeelareas leasentetrlb,,,and righiarrllriayl ihat
have nt'rl ltgen ds-rignaled u,ith a spccilic use. All Cit-i lc.i.lcnlc arc rrirlritr oni,hail'nrilc ol-one,;,,ct mor." ol'the
( itr'; |3;'i1r ilr dpell :p:Lrc ilrrilS. lrr lrjdilion to thc pforccteil park and operr .paie trers. rlre :isrrific.irrl nirtLtrdi

resources itl tlte crrtrmunitr include White BddrlLake and Halls \larstr- the r.rctland lrca.jrr.t south of l"ohe-Schnitz
Plrk. ( )ut.rde 0l prrbliclr protcctutl italttrrrl t'e)(,1trc(c. rhe City') pri\ ilte iot arc,L: ;rlr.l ti,r.crtrenl .irras incirrdc
trtensive tree c{lver ancl rolling topograph-v rvhirhall contlibutetu thc Cirr'q stor;n\\:rtcr and natural resoufces
,q\stenl.'l-he tbllorving sectitns d*iiiibe nl'.t rvooti Vil[Lge'i cxisting pdi l(). r]pen sp;-rcc iu]il natulal resource arei]s
itt llt. r't,tnrttL;nrli .

'll,, 
I I,1. 

ll,,,,,,,,,,,, .,,,,,,11lll,lllllllil.it' ':.1:'rlrr,lr'1...

crry pARKS & opEN spAiss 1", ,. 'i'i" 
'

,.,,,,t,t,1tt1. .. ..,':..i,,:.: tttlitttt I 
,,lll,

flloomquisl Flel+fark, ''] "":ili l,:,,,,,

C lasr i ljeatios ; \ 3 ii.t lri.*r'l rr'od Parl'
,i ',. t,,.. 

llt.,iiillli..i . .,ll 
tit,i . .

size: l 5{} Aercx'' "t':',',,',,,',t 'lllllllll .
,.,:iit,i:.:. r,lt,tltli::ti.

{dclBfr; 2 | 0 Birchwotrtl \rerttrc

Locatecl at lhe interseiti*n ,,t C.-dur Strect anrl Birchr.voorl Avenue. i-c a neightrorhaor-1 park rvith a double tennis
court. picnic lables:rnd benches. \eu'plalgr',rurrd equipnent r.r'as installed in la9S. the park is lreavil_v useci b1

residenas. ancl curre nf programrni*g,*xiihes the connrLrnitr"s demands.

!!'ildwoad Pgrk

Cllassification: Open Space

Size: 0.60 Acles

Address: 220 Wildri'ood Avenr.re rs C tci{ te
This parli'open spac. arga is locafed *irhin fhe right-o1'-u'a1 o1'Wilellvooil Ave!ue anil ii.at-tr?pnrxinrad: Lhe

rniclpoint of'\& ildrvooc! Aveniie rvithin the Citl . The boi-rlevard area is a rrirle-open grass\ afea rvhich provides
passivc rccrc;'ltional opporluni{ies lo resii-ie$ts anrj is Lrsecl lor cornnlunitl gatherings:Llch ils i1s Fourfh ol'Jul1,

: ,i __ 
_ .. 1:::,:* i !;r::r..'.1 !::'t-t ::::

78



I lRC,q WCOD v"Jll-,A Gf 2$40 C il .l/p,qf#€tuS J 
yg PlAt'J

Tighe-Schmitz Park

Classifi catio*: Neighborhood Falk

Size: 2.-i{) ;\cres

Address: -1 l0 Lake Aveni"re

T'he 1"ighe-Schnlitz Park is locatcd in Lhe sor"rtheastem quailrant o1'1he Citr. and is tire Cill's larg*sl 1:ai'k ai'ca. Thc

Lrark pr"oviries bolh passivc and active recfeational opp*rLLrnilies to residc-nts end is thc inosLpopulal park in the

Citr''s slstcnr. Ths r{icenl results 1'rorn the l{}17 connrunlt-r sur\,ev inLiicated.lllsh usagc c1'this palk. ln addition to

passive park uses" the park alsr,r includes a large acii\e speg,rrga riith a irsckey f ink. open -rLating rink. baseball

llelLl.fbotlral|anciscccerpraC|iCenreas.ffii-prirposet.,o.-r-.rirtLtct,lnp|efeciin1997)
rrrnr'idec irrr r.'ear-r*;rn,J use inclLriling in-line skating. baslietball andr,pieltle,,ttall in the off-s*as,-rn. Ari.jaceur to the

sliatingrinf.sisarvanninghouse.Childr*n'spla1'equipurrntlinsfttlieilir 1?9S],;, s;lSapicnicshelterronrplete the
n:r1i.qrttrrentlmeniti*i.r\d'jacenttcthepicnicarea^araingard*nl,r,asinsrai]er1l:ll...^,\ i. j ru,ur!.,! ,\. Lr.w J -$ v\ 

Cl,nI $e qr rr

Polir-'sAle#-ling li4$ rirrrrrrrrrrrr '"1', ':.i,,,1:,,,

Cllasgificatig*: Ope rr Space & Slol'nrrvaler vlartagtnient :r.r,rr:,.: rr,r,r,rrrr,r,rrrr,rrrrr, 
: 

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

size: l.i Acres ,.:,,,,,,,,,,,:,:.,,,,,,, 
"rrr l.i 

l.l.lilr,ll.l.i.rll.l'l ' l"llllll,,,"l

. ,':l:i.l:,l1ll iii '. i' 1..

Adtlress:1]WhitePineLanel..ii.ii.1]]....'.....].il,.
'lhe Poll)'sN'edling llalk erea provides passir'elrc*reatio*ali:*5ruaniJ storrnw-at-er rrlanrrelle rrr.'l'hrs is an era:nple

of:in;:reathatscrvescliratr pulpose,,,p-rovidinerecrr,*] noppc@liie1 whilralsoailouin:tbrsr-:rlbcs*ater
ln(ur.rrcnrc|rI :rrcltttiirrl localized lroundntlrr:'cch.irge colrtributin,l to the Litr'c .lIceil inli.r.rl'uc1ur.c.ln.l rrcirrili'k,

lVhite-Sear Lalie Iasement{ (i}'lultinlef{pl+iBle}'..1.....1'...

('lasrifi catiorr: 0pcrr \n.rec'" -r-" 1

Size: i l Acre.sll.rtalj

AddresScg,il,,.- 11t.,,,,,,,,,,, , .. .

r CurtlllHli$.tner lv{emorial F rye, .{ I f'0$",,E:lst lir:'unn i.ine Ro:rtl;
r .\h Remh: i-lill \\:r!.irr,,,,,'l Avrr,rr,:
r BirchBe;,cM
. Eh-n Beach, 185,S,.)Yilcin-ooJ *iierrLrr,
I Dellrriro..l Reacht 4071 Lrlte Averrrre,
. liav }leach, 4!)i1l l-lk*,, S$$r{*

.,,ttltltlltltltt,tltii:

The Citr'ou,ns and manages six lalie caselrellis that pr*vide residents accesl 1rl \lhite Bear L;rkg tbr s*'inr*ring.

bouting. fishing. and r.iinfer activities^ 
.l'he 

*asenrenis ars ev*ni\'spaced akrng \\ild*ood and l-ake Avenues and are

generalh betriee n {U and -i5-f-eet in u,icifir and are r.vithin a shofi lvalking distance rlf all of }3irchuood Village

residents. 
'l'l.:c 

easernents are kno*'n as: Kar'. Dellr.i,ooil, Elul. Birch. and A-qh Be;rches alcl Curr Feisiner \'lernorial

Pr*serve. The Ci$ olrns;rnrl rnair-ttains one drlck at Kay'Et*ereen+$qgch and contracts dock :nartirgcrrt'nr..!-\iri\
tortherenrajninsflve*arerncrrt;l,rlprir,atsorganizatiorthato*nlanrltnait'rtilinstheirrlocks'TheCit_l boughta

r1€r 6l-b'.t'- t(e .
nelv dock fcr lda.v Btach. uhiclt has been rvartnll recei'-ed b1'resirierlts. Y

The Cit.r- crrrrentl:- provides for stomge of norr-motorized boats ipaddle boards. canoes, ka_v"aksi at each of the

79



8/,q CH WO C D V I LL A G E 20 4 0 C 0 M PREHF&rSI yE PIA i\-

easements exceullQ],fi-Ee!!l!!lqr N,lenlorial Preset've. R.esi,lents continue to request lnore space lbr this tlpe of stol.age

of non rne{orized beat:; { }. As a resLilt. nerv bea+storage rncks

havel--reenaddedanc1col1tin|lettlbeac1r1eci@-Theeitv'Ciwnlonitorst|respacesbrclrarging
a sntall fee for a prnnit" The prourarn lelnailrs popular. ,r-\ t\L4,lrcJ_/ 

^

Halls lla rth

Cllassificatisn: {}pen Space & Stormrvarer !!anagcmeni

Size: 6.6 Acles

4tldressl nrrt assis.ncd .,,r4 -,.1,.'{41 frvltl 6rrr[ -th"aua;"
llris operr \pitce ii a rlciiitrtler! rtartirir plcserrc rrrd,rs culreruJr ,,,r;,nnrovecfrr;-:'i, 

"o "J*,,*ilr. ",1;*f ';;* -<j{'e'-r
orgfinizedi'programnred uses ancl the are a is generalh op.u rpo.r aadll$vidbl,ponditig rncl stotmrvater # t
nlanagemenl. 'rr.,,i,i,,,

Birchwoott Village eitv Hall ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 

,,
,:: ,:,:::,,... tr,,:,.:i.: 

,,,.,.... 
l,ll.,,.,,,

Classification: Ope n Space & Slormrrater }'lanase msnt :llr:r,,.,,11:;,.,, ..:::,.::i:r.. ,.t.,,,,

Size: {J.?9 Acres ,,,,,,.,,,,,,1 ,:1,;. '."'l' " '' 
l

"il..l...t,' ,rr,,r,,.,, 
't\'.,.,.,,,.

Address: 207 Birs-irwood Avenue

i,rlcatedar1]acerltto@F*rde!,theBi$*a.,,iV;11o1e.eil-rHa]]ser\.e!a5agathe|ingal1.l
meeting place fbr various gi** lllV,illage <;rg.ririz-ation. as rvell as tbr oitlciai blsiness rnrcrin{s. The Viliage
cufrentl) rises the lanri clirectly rrc,rth of the Vif lng* H;il..f.r1 $."1i;..E'; ,srlrnnruater milnilserrellr.

City Trails ",,.,,,.............,..., '

There are s€verxi er;s**$,1 eiLff'*ilr$:tltat are heavily uscJ h;- lrre;.r :esidents. Residents also rell'on existing
',lli:lil,r'i:r'

roaihua"tti,,,$r rva ik ing. t'rrn n ing. and h ik ing. \&-h ile roi.rr,irr avs arc r ic ti e d as re lative 11 sal-e. their narroi!ness coLlp leLi

rvith topogtqph)r orn cause sai'ety:,eercerns wh,en sharing lhe rtradr.vays r,i,iih lehicle traffic. FiguLe 5-2 illLrslrates

local ions o t' e,tlsting trai l s a ncl,u 5 *$,,rgqlv trai l s ilrave l.cen u o n s i t'lc rct1.

.,l...lllll.llll

Regional and St*te rFa ,ks & Trails

'l-he Ciry is r.r,ithin the search,aree fbrne* regional bike trails according ro ihe l,{etfopolitan Cor-rncil.'l'here;rre no

clesignarecl regional or state tiails inl lCitv. Re'cently. el'k-.rts to establish the Lake Links'l'rail r.rill incorporate

streets uithin Birchrvood !'ill;rgeas:part of a desig*ated trnil route around !\''hite Bear L.ake. cr-unecting Birclrr.rooil

Village resirjcnls *ith local. rl'gional and state parks anrl trails in adjacent conmunities {see Figirre j-3}.

Adjacent Communities Parks & Oppn Space
Iti'&'tC 

| '

As a srn;rll courmunitr. it is not possible filr residentfi par]') n]d opeu \pece neeris io be fLrll;- r'net r.r'ithin tl-re

Birchr.i*od Village bord;r*. an'-l fher;for'.-. thc parks arnenities of ireighboring conrrnunities help cornplete the

s-vstenr. Birchrvo*d Villas* resir,lents are blessecl *itli access fo the recreatiillral fircilities in nealbl.'conlrnunities

such as \{ahton,edi. !Vhite Beal I-ake. \,\'hite Beal Torvnship and the surrounciing region. Sorne of the ck:sest

rcsources inciudc Wildrvocd Pai'k and Weilge*'oarl Palk located ol'1'ol'Counll'Road E in \'{ahtorneili:. both are jLrst

fi_-----; ;
{.r;reV\}ux' *" A{rf,r "

,,t:.l:,,,,11

80



glR C,rt i/yO*CI yf llA GE 204 0 C OMpRF,qgA/S j y r F L A

to llle sollth and east olllirchwood Village. Nearbl'to the r.rest is a rvell-dcveloped plry'ground attl-re fbrmer

ilellaire Schi:cl that inclucies a so{tball field. r\ddiririnall;,'. tire Citl'of \\'hite Bear l-a[t has p1a;: ec;uipment at the

corner of Counly F and Bellaire. and Whitr Bear Torvnship's Bellaire Beach ancl picnic area is locatecl r:n White

Bear l.ake rxre-half mile west of Bilcirwood Village.

n d\L t- ''l^A4r{
Becarise of Rirchuoorl Village's tizefpark progranrinirrg. c('mnru,rit)

sgve-,1!:siderts inelt''ls-$ih;te lleiill nLe a*d-S4arrtenredi: AUO
educati on and recreational assoc iat ions !hat'*

ff.oN6 t,tn M>,.tt,t.i g..

i

81



Existing Natural Resources

lhe Ci1 palks and open sirace! are enl.ranced and sr-rpporlcr-i by the natLrlal resources tlat iulther conrplete tl.re

s, steni. l'l.ris ci,rncept of corlbining all parks. open space and natural resources. to be ctxsiilered and rnrnaged as ong

srstem. is ollen l"i:f'erred Io as a "fireen Net*i-rrk." {'he clrucept is particLrl;rrh titting rn Birchlvood Viiiage given its

exten:ive natLrrai resr:urces{ tirrther ijescribeei hcreo.,1 - r L , .t'bdp-- r, '"Y^ 
^, 

e;! ,,.,i
To p*g ra p h y a n d $to rr"nwate 1- o'*' 

-,-''r''' L*n. r-
{i\ \' '\

llirchr.voad Village hls lr:lling topographl ri,hich slopes glaLlLralll ,rrnffi-;,oite Llear l-ake. !ince rleveloprnent

clth* cr"rmnrunitr.'happ*neii in the late 1800s an,,i eirri3, 1900s. much oi':ire natur'ai lrrprrlr';1pl1r wa! pf{.rtectrd as

vacation h*t:re-q anil cotlagt: n*re ritecX to cepitalize on *risting top:glaphl ;i1.j 1i;1r s \: :: rc:uli *t'fhis
d*i,clopnient patt*ru. the {.itl"s lerrain is irill1"",,vith rolling hills *f,,1?$i - 159,o. rrp ttr l]nn rfl :rrll* areas. f}u* io the

ll*pe" it is inrp*ral.ivc fhat nalrrral veEglrlti{)n i:r.rti .-:r,,rru,,1 al)\.r i5 nrliriai:rr-J to ffc\ -nr rr'{)-i,lt rvhich is a

-rigniilcant consideruiio:l t"or land in ercess oi'lltl'o:lope . M,ai$ainin:: pr',rp.r \.,:emtlorr ,irrrl ;'i:u*r,1 cover js also

intpr:r'tant {{i proiert !rk* rluality'sinc* Whits Bear Laksrr islihe tor"est cicr,atinn trl thc coinrnurl;l! at appro:irnatel;,

9l.l-tiet. thei*p*graph;. t-rfltirecomnrLruitr. r'ise:tc::heiglrlof.lLrstovir t.illCIf"eet;tthelleslancl southborders,-rl

Ll:rchu,,,'il \ rll;i,,c.-i.r*li;u*r*-r**rfur,,lt llr,rt. tu tl:t l"lki iIrroi pr'.r.,cr i.r rnirinl.rincrl anri mani]ri.l.t
Tighi:-5chnritz Palk is orit,':'ihc i,ru!\l prinls inlanrl ll'trnr \\ hrLt Bcar,Lakc nraki;rg it e nalru"al :-it*rn1l,ater

rrfenti{.ln arta dLrring rain events. L}i:lbre ;1 6'39l.rlfit{e$rin,,dtlllnS lhe l95Sl$., it was d*:cribeLl as n bog. x'etlirn{l and

3r\iaillp. CLirrerrlls th* {"litv collsid€rs tlre Ir;rrk 'lxlrpart oii$,,,it*n:ru,ater irrrnageJ:rrni;\srrnr.lr!rl has desienerj and

rurclra;rirneri i.rcliiii*. fhijt alre conducive fr,r its ii:nctiou as:r -st tnltater h*ldir,lg ar:ee ciurir.rg higl:-vclunre rainI '.-:'..',

e\.ilts. li: a:sist *ith ilrainag* arvJ:i e rvatel lun*ffihe t-!!y hagq$r;tliicrc,.l a f<r'rnlLnirrr t'ilin !.ar{-ler: that helps

cleal arcl fllte r rvlter andl,ccntlibutes to'Jetalized grounrtrvatCi:,,}echa:'ge.

t he {'it,r' iras constr*cted a :ee*ltd roiu gacd,e{,,,b..q1#3irc}:lrrr$gdgbtra5e$+efl{

lnanigenr€nl foafufe,,,The Birch itl gal'r'len'irnc:ions tc he lp

filrn 1ocal,,,roadiv*!i ptis{...i$ beilg iiil**&aqged intd \shite,tsear Lake " i:ioth rai:r

nrainterr*niel'aird nranag*nrdnirrts llnctio;r trrrope rlv as stor*l$rater features.

Sl,q CH W* CS Vili-,4 Gf 2C4 L' C *,4lpRf itEtuS I yE trlA &r

ir' ]Ct'\ e .lr .l nJltrt'31 rlOf lll\1 11-li

slorl attd ciean str:rntr.latg' rtrnoff
'l.i rLJ i:n : l'c!1 il i rc t'd 1ir i.1 1. 1.1'r. 1d 1 )t !] r crl- t'l'

{*1"*

$ci!s & V*g*latinn ,,,,,,,,,, 
'rr11,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Birchrvoccl Villaee's natir,e scils are predominantl-!'sand cf various classiflcalir.;rs. Closc to the lakt. ihc Kingsll'

fine sanri1.. loa;n pred*nrin*t*S., r.i'hich is,*rnsicltrecl ttr h;ir,e a slight Jcgr** i-.f lirnit;ition fbr buildin{ and c;ur be

pf{}i1*|{)*rositt:t01l5'eep€fi|tel.....Th.*l..cutcropoft.r.lck|l:a|goest|r.oLLgh1hisat.elrisca]led:he|]ir"cllrvt
'l'he soulh-r*rltfai p$rliorl *t'the' C,i*'conlains P*ulrc1 loarny llne sanij. llris scil tlpe pfcsenf5 a:J\ir'u irr.r:ioil

hazarrj \el4ll}Halonslrr;:ergreatef than llil i;fhatare llundintlrisaleilol'the{.it1 .T1ri:soilalsotcnel-cti;be rathcr

irnpernlealrie" rvhich rnakes }o*alized s.r*ilniJ*ater recltiu'gc more ch*ilenging. Som* ledge rock is encoltttttrer"l at

scattereii locltions throLigiro:-rt the t.it1 . ilei;riler1 iirf'cnlzrtion or slltlbce soii llpe: is;rallahl* il'orn the \\iashingtL;n

Couut"' Sr.-il anrl \l'afer Ci:ns*r!aiion tlistrict"

.,\quatic vegetatiorl is k;Lrnr-'1 in the rnarsh ar'*as. aurl the lanli itr*ns that \\'erc illce frlllantl in th* si:uthr.r'elt pill'tiou

of lhe r,,rrnrnunitr';rr* hearill rec*aatei'l r.i'ith a l;rrietl ,-;f trees that uere pri*reri!1 plantcd 3s ne!\ neighb*r'hoocls

*ere del;ioped.

82



l: r \.iJ*' Brpclw}SD ','tLL;G; 2t4a c.,i,,lppF:Jrr\'s/,",E p/ r'\i
t\)

4 
o$','"-' , o_b ffii!:i:,*,^, ,

overall. Birchrvoocf Village is ertensir,el)' rvocded *ith rna',r large faks ant'lL{irples rh.oughort,rll'.firli;;}t:d
Birchnood Viliagelh.+s erpresserl cilncenr of the riominant p''*r.n.*f,,f Oak. Elnt. and Asli groLrps'qf trees becaiise

of the plevalence of Oak Wilt. Dutch tr.rlrn Disease. Ilur tlak Blight.lthe lhleat of Erneralcl Ash Borcl'.ftrn" lacL ui
optii:nst0pfeventtrecsfl.0lIbeconrirrgcli-ceaseel.mi;

,4,\l ;alt#loss o1'trees arrd tree linbs duc lo inclemsnt weathsr';lnd aging is b*conring mor"e prevalent. l-r:rsing these oklt g1'sr,vth large trees" ii'not replaccd. rvill have a significanl visLral inpacton Birch*'ood Viliage in the tirture.

8c.^4.,,f
ln addition to th* aging tlee stock" the Cit; has also erperie:rced tl:e inerea$e of invasive species in rhe comnunit-v "j 

^,r.,i\

tXSSe::*":eat cLllt+ry ctro1t'n buckthorn. Othgr inr.rsirc speqier in thc lorrmulit,r.'incl$,{e r.rild musfard and pur'ple- ... t

ruo..,,,,r.r,,r,i.r, h.*nar$5,1ili!ff;5##-lYnal;iSii.:J,YfHr.iri','r,.,ff,lf;*oiil'.,,1{ l;;lr.lfiJg'..1,i
i--,l i^ar;^," f l.;. 

'l',.-..eraelicating t}+i:-these plants. irnrl currenfh. :he llitl's best salution i3 to crxltrnue ro \\ork rvith volunteer-s encl "n'irr*Ct,
organizations on coqg@-tr rernoval olt*+is-!.hg!q inrrsive plant! fu..gJ$e-e5o*,t*",t

The C.it1 has since

tr:*e! arc mitigaLed

r,vith a diverse tree

.Ltluplctl il lr jt llri:\cr\ ,lt iun r't'tlinunr c li, ensure that sig,nil'ican: trers afe preseIteri i:r anv li-rss r>f

Citr lvill strive to rcolace lost trees tionr nublic landsb;- a rcplacerncnt pian. Ailditionally, the

\.ate lands

3(.i ttt,,rt l,rr.ilrlr Lhc 1t1;r.'11.. ill LrrrcIljtrr|n f)u. 1,, llrc .|'\il-il\ ,rt'llrvasion. tlrC \\ r.hiirlLr,lr ( r]trnt\ \cntanc j l(, a D'\\i"l
7r.4;z- l;.;;.s-,{ rj,r.-!.1! {i41r7.g^-'1 VFO;U }rL.i}t'd .1 J,t;tr+.:-rrJ..\if\ rCe itjj.rrr -,'.,'nt r,.ir'r.;r! \i..;k;ltLJ\ lor ...',.J."'t!Ii.- ,j',!r'ijf.l l)t.l..rlr,\i:nl \,\,hile S.,nt.,nir lO S.'rr it; i: 1.t..,.,. llt;

a(.i rtrorl nut.ii:lr thc Dfesenca ol'buclithorn. Duc to rhe sevcfi- \ ,n..-, ,

---i:l:---""':lr':l^'
Cill' must allccalc fe sources lbr t-lisposal of thc * ood. Fronr,,i0,,l3' t$ ?+t8ljl I q volunre ur'. lrrt.. rve+{ted€fr:rli &u!,

cLrlt+ry do1'n bLrckth91 f].!hg1 i[lg;ii,9 sp€qill in the crrirnrrrrrrrr i

Wi:diii'e js abr-lnijant in Birchivood Village. ;'114 rhe cu,rue rr popuiritii,rn of deer in the alea is beginninl ro {9 pose a

threal fo the narir,'e 1:lanrs anci trees. Lnitlecl nlanagenrentoii,,the..teer populatiorr irirh nei-hburirrg conrrnunities wili
need to ht cor.rsidered ibr qpgding natur!1l fesoLlrce ptotection. ,rrrrrr,r

€((*t{,Vq '1.,,..,i ..r.,.,,r.i.,..,rrr..,,., 
...

In 1019 the Cit,v adoptecl Re$plution 201-9-fl endorsingp.aili$* Uqtectiolpolicics and prrcrices to prorrrrrre a

health-v environment. "Ihe 
Rest,lLrrron cornmits the Cit)'*d,,,iis contractor"s ta purcl-rase and use onl.v pesticicles.

plants. and seeds that are lreefionr neonicqtiiloids arrd to use pollinator'-fiiencllv r.nethocls of rveetl and pe:r conh'ol

on an-v Cjt-v o$;ped ol: pperated land,.fh$ R$l$i*ti$}l also sh;*q the Citr-'s supnort oieffbns taken b]., conrnrnit}'
rrrcrrrbcrr tu crea{e and maint.rin trollinator-llierrJl} habirat anrl prae riuc:.

Lakes and Wetiands

\\ihite Bear i,ake itself i: prrrh.rblr lhe conrrntLn ilr."s rnost raluable i:;r!ur;rl resi)ufce^ pl'oviriing recreational activities

Lrr:th sLlrnmer and r.rinter, anr,l r,.tirr! ;.rs an cfl.crivc nrodelator rif arnbieni ternperatures. 1-hc sloping lerrain ti;r.raril

the lake pt'oliiles manr homes rriLh -rveepin,r \rsles ol'open spacc. The I itl"and lhc citizens ol'Bilchr.rooil Villagc
shoLrld be cognizant ulthis rc*surc*.,.Wh*n applrine chenric;ris. .Additicnaiiy. rhe Cirl has iLlenritl*d too!s nnd

stratcgies rrithin its L-ocirl \\ itcr ResorLlL{i \lunagcnrenl Flan tl-!VRi\!Ptconfaincd r.lithin the {icmplchr-nsir,e Flan

tiiat suppcrt the Ricc f'reek \latersher"j Dislrict ani"l their sl'l'brts to i:!fofsct anci improvc Lhe Lalie. {Sce Chaprcr 6.}

I'he oLher signiiicant surlilcc nater I'eatLrre in thc cornirrunitl is the rl'etliirnil area-vibi{ih-is knr;rvn us llall's llrrlslr.
Tlrc rretlanci area sefveJ an irnl:r:rtanl firnclirrn in ihe Citl's:Lrlhce uater nanrgernent and ls;rlso a place riiih
nati!*Vcgg|a|iirnand0pen5!]aCsibrBj@L^,,t..q.-\-

:.:: .i lj:

83



s]stent is an irnpo;taltl anrl chrriicrcr't.lclirlqg element olthe comrlLtnin'. As si:ch. ir is irnportantto properlr'4*nr
fiir"*{'niaint$-*x/e attcl nranal,'rrrrd,#if,c'crisiins s\'sirrnr. and ;**c to ir.lentifi opJ,.ortunitirs tr: enhance and

ctnfribLrte to a nrore complet. s\sten1 iirl ilgr€*d': rirLLiru

Focus cn Tra:ls {Pedestnian, Bikeways, and klulti-Purpose}
,,,,,,,,,,,.,,,,,,,'

\ianv ar"ea resic{enis have iiientifled the desire to expancl the pec'lestrinn *r,td,,$ikewal'nerr.lorii in tl.re comnruitit-r. and

acl"oss its irorrlet's" irld to lnake the trailnetr.vork salir'^ lhe existing rra,i[s in Biruhrr,r,rd \-ill.Lu: are nor rr:e1]

connectecl to ihe regiirr. artcl r*sidenas are sLrppol"liv* of Estal:trishing *.'*af'e r$ate af{iunrl the lake f}r pedestrialts.

bikers" ancl jogecrs. Pre r.iqrnsl*- fhe comnrunitir's aloLrnil \'&hits'rrrB*ar Lakr-'rlicrrrsserl c-r.ibli.l:in:: a biks and

pcdcstrian tt'ail ;-rround th* lak* connccling allcotrrttLirtili.'s. lhir c(rnLrirr i: corning cltr'er t{, rrLriticxr as the State *f
\linrtssola has ccnntllted hunclreds oi'lhr;usanlls oldnllars iirr plannina and inrplene*talion c{'the Lalir; l.inf.r Trail.
See irigLrre -i-1. Laiie Links "l'raii. 

i 
,,,,,,,

tll 
lltrlrl : 

r . . :r. .r 
.r' 

. ,,,ir' lirrrrrrrrrrrrri

At lhc local l*re l. rtridents are c*ntr'!ictcd ab{iut horl tl irularcetheilesire tbl imprcreLl rrail so*O*ctions iirr
perlestrians;ind bicyclists r,rhile siill prcr*ctin$,,,ixistin: n.'iglrlrtiihnod pattcrns Jr.rJ cir.rrlcrci. Thel'c is -ionlc fcar that

anv gfi3pss rvil1 be less desirablc then tlre rrr[iir.Slfr;l,.t'rren thou,;h rhl Ji:r'rr::Ltrn r' ciirllcuh. if does nat nrean

LJirchr,lotlclVitlagcshriLrltligiri.rl.;oppot'tr-t:tltic:i;.u.*i,;J*.:;.ll*",..ou,,p1.,.rret1\o.k-!:Jiji|iilhflient,.ia{*e*.
Bilchr.rood Village intet.)..is io p.an tor ii nrDr. -onlplete s\5t;;t*hi}* giving p**p.q consideraiionlo tl,.,s- th,rr r.,,ill

hr' n'c.: rliccteJ or,rltfi.lLtt'd b1 potential irlprnrcntenl5.
,,,,,,,,,i,titi:,lil

'....i.:

LOCAL TRAILS AND UNt[{.pReVFD HASEMENT AREAS

{)ne $l'rhe {,1}'s,Wiorities ls tile prcssrv&fisn ol-thc nrt.rrrl charnr til- it: cxisling ne ishborl:cor.is anci rhc prirac;,' iti'
irs cirize ns. 3h;s *iiSi Ue c*nsicjercd in ternls ,rttir$,icll*ctive ccniurunitl. and hc,,v inilividual ploperl-r,, oraner$ \'
desires fur,,piivac: can be bal&eel with sppofiunities tc ir*ate a rrore cornpletc tfail s-l stern. i'he residents:hnt

irrrc the llotenrifi; to lre rno>t rrrgalire lr "Lti'ected b1 illrprolenrenr: *ithin these *nirnprored right-af'-\rav;-!r€;1s itr.
lltr''< lhrtt *gigi,t S"o'..,.crnc;rl r''ghtfol-rr.rr .t )J hare rnj," g.l rl€5tirl'i,ulr ,'r,,,r.1 "r,'p.n1 

(lr r,.cniiillr .r:

I I R C-q WO C t yll t A S g 3 S 4 S C * n/p,S gH Etu S j yg P t."q r !-

Planned Parks, Trails, Open $pace and Natural Areas
i*r Sutu'-,e 0l*i"r,

l.heCit1'.seristin3.parl<s.trltr|'.openi|i1Ci\lrniltra1uralereasprrrvic1ethe|bLrnciatir;n@
tbr thel*turarll4tr+e€!€+enr. As nofeil in previtrLrs seciiolrs. arrd identiiied bv lesidents r.iithin the survtr'. the eristing

ertensicn to theii'lprivate l{rts. lVhih t}ris is u:irjersfandabie. it nrust alslr be ncteil ihat ihese areas \rcrd rledieered tiir'

pui:1ic irse as {road ri$htir,f -r,.:r)i ,Lnd th;rt d rrr;$d-1-1Tr'-l''. ,,,r.,,.. ,:e rhan ,.vh;ir r.ra-r 3,r'it!ilb1rr..i rl,r:*r*,l'*ar***r
5incc these areas rvere fff'n$l'rhl!iic rrsc-. tir"- Citl int*r-:ils to lrlan li>r.,rnri ccnternplate horv fh.'1j1[1I,ri--ir.) 

_.1]di
rldr .c,r c ,r- lT.ltl ;,r|'11;1yi,rl1q.
\-.d
'i.l.r,:planningprL}cessr,"i1lci:nsii'1erholr.ltrailc,':Lr]dbc]r,.catct.|ir-itl-rin:herigl-rt.ili-.ii'nr

anrl r.rcrii llith adjaccnl pfoprrt\ o\\'nsr,c lr id*ntiry rvilat lrprcs ol'nlitigation rrat bc *railable to pnrtce I lheir

pril,acy *vrn rrith a publlc traii locateil rearbl . For eralnpl*, in area-i r.rli*r there is concern th;rt tr;rii tis*r3 rrlA!

!enfurc ot'1''lhc lrail" lcgctaxion and laniiscaping inclLrding ir.rls nra\ hclp:crv* as a guide tc k*cp i;scrs l'rcn.r

!-snfurins into private pfilpe:.t). Or. firr pruper1, o\u1er! concer*ed abor-rf trailr:sels bein{ able 
1gt.-. 

,I!,.,.llrS11_
ht'ntc\ ol lfl.dhL'rt' rrlr hr {,llr}rl,ilr!lrr'- lo pluttt rrrr,r-'nl(llLilL uonilcr.:iiott: tit.'tr'.rii eo|riJllrlflr11i111 ,'$1i \' il;.r ( ;i
a,lnu,rin- i ,,,'1't,prr,r irr: tlrii J"rc(- l:rroL.ihoirt tlic -'t,rnrnunrlr becllr;c u rlin!'l'll\ lll r':'iiq ,J(i,i-,,,.r\y'{o ( rti i.
equali.,'lCconnrittE.i tr.l r.i.orking tith alfllted propertl, or!1'1ers to rrlerrtii-r proper iritigation gp lrcrp,,lAr i,,r* r,r',,.'

*f lhe' tonc*rns associated ivith r:realer trail acc*ss tl.rlrru,:hcut the conrrrrLrirjir.

F"P
r,'-QPl tu't't^"

-"::.-; i*: : F,:i i,:

84



8lR CH t4/0 OCI lllttA GE 2A 4. 0 C A {1/t ?RFHE,VS J 
yr FtA AJ

BIKEWAYS

The Metropolitan Council lias identified the City'nvithin onc ol'the Regional Bic;.'cle Transportation Netrvork's

{RBT\) l'unu'e conidors. It is designated at a Tier i corridor. lvhich according to the Metropolitan Council's 20;1i)

Regional Palks Policy.'Plan a Tier 1 (high prioritl') netwofk is identilied r'vhere bicycle travei is greatest. population

and job ejensities are highest. and r.rhere there were the nrost opportLrnities to connect regional job concentrations

and activitl'centers rvith;ropulation center and the regional transit s)"stelrr. Given Birchrvood Village

is required to plan tbr the irnplelneniatiorl of bicrcle supportins tncilities thlotrgh l0J0.rA: shtrii,n in Clrapter 4.

Fieure 4-2, the eniire Cit;- is rvithin the Corriciorn{rpased on rhc Cit-r's intrasrlLLctury'thc nreist likelv iocation for
an o;r-rrracl bike lane is alonq Wildrvoocl. Lake and Plali -\r,enrLes ,,lrrrl { 

{,t\-e,*t- (l tef ,J,"

Reinibrcing this alignrnent" Washiugton Countl.',iust recentl,v identilied.,al*ri*idor through tsirchrvood Viliage tbr

bicvcle trafflc that is part olthe {.ake l,inks Trail lsee Figure 5-3 l. T$1:$ i-inks Trail aims to crrate a trail kiop

around White Bear l.ake and Silver l,ake. ari extension of the Brme,,,Vento T:tuil fi'onr Mapl*rvood to the Hugo trail

s)'stem, anei trail links betrveen each of these and to the Gatq$*}lr,,Trail anci Stillxxel trail s"-stenr. The Birchr.vood

Viilage TraiiConiclor totals ! nrile and cunentl)' Wildrrood- Lake and llall Avgnuss lhroLrgh the

Cit,v-. Aithough FigLrre 5-i shoivs the majorit],'of the roit{*r,r}$.roueh Birchnood Viliage asgempldg-qryLa j!1a!1

lature. -{* .-ai,5tprq

,ftrerci'"; (rn.! ,,"1 \nr. ( Gli!t
ttttl"""tt.

:s

ftt&tain, g

lt:lrlr:rri:,,... :::::

5 " il

85



8/,q CH !'yC OS yit-i-.4 GF 2S,J0 C *,i,{pRESS&lS j yg plA,\J

Figure 5-3. Lake Links Trail

86



"JSiio''nii'
i

,,)J';
t

{:-'t,'
stRc,qw0oD yil_tAGE t040 cOMpREHgtuSlyE ptAld

*\ ll','!
'-i\L'-\ ' 

t'J L,-,'] J,';1r{1; "?2 t{jL"-"rd"i)

rAVFD AND uNpAVED TRATLS 
't 1;:'"AL' tror"., {r/u{rrJ -**t' 3:)i 1 rJ<ctt 1"ev7

Whilc there is sonte clesire lbr addiLicnal paved trails in lhe C'it;, llr both bicl'cle antl pe<iestrian tralllc. thcre are

tnofe opporlunities lbr turl'trails or cfher soli-sLirlace trails wherc the intpacl li'ctn a paled sLrr{'acc ila_r.. be tco
signilicant. On* ol'sever&l ke! l"ctors lo bg cansidered in any'decision lo constfuct ner,, lraii-i is rvhetherLhe
pfopef-! o\!'lters oi'the prr..lpert1, abniting the:pecific street right-of:rvar where the ltroposed trail is iocated are ir.r

liivr-rr of such tr;ril. Anoti-rer considerntion is the t,r.pe olus;1se contemplatcd bv the traii ancl rvhether"it is prinrarill
intendeil to prot,ide local resiclent access or r.l'hether it ivill serve a larger legional role. ln fhe case of a ner.r re_qi{-lnal

n'ail" r..hefher sLrclt trail is ott-road ot't'oad-separated. the trail shoLild be constrLicted in a localion th*t incorpr-.rates

anci c',ri'lsiclcrs the {.ake l.ink ancl RBTN alignment and such trail shrLrld be par,-ed ro acconrrlroclate a higher lerel af
usage. For th*se n'ails intendec'l to itnpror-c kical conneclions. a case-b-v-case fericl rrilrrriripated use. as lvell as

appropriate trail surfuce. shcLrld be crrncluclcd. The City"s vision is thll,.{h. ffail rrrLcrn rr.ill pr,'virje a lri}r!- contplete
s].,5tem ti.r local resiiients. and rhat a varietv o1'lrail surlaces lvill be available, cr.-rting ;i dirt-rc.. anr! interc.lting tr.ail

erperience l'br peileslrians and bicy'clists. :r'lrir"' '':i'r l

Pianned Acquisiti0ns CIr I m provement$.,..,90 P,arks and
- ^)a c-s

Spa*e

fJ

{ s a ir r L ir e v e r ope cr c o m nr u n i r-r,, - fr*-l*{ ffyf* ffi f;;L::]1*;**"lIJ;;iU*'
,tcrlLri'iii,'n.- itr rhi. pi3trtin- pcl iptl.l I l,'rrt're r. tlrc uri:litru \)'lsm- inuluding rrntie ruttlizr'ti park.,'rtpcrr .l)tc{ lrltrj.
rr ill it'rtlinLic lrr lrq' I priot'itr ibr pror.:t'ltnnring, rnairrtcnrilci rlr'rtl nlarlagenrcrrl to cnlLl'r the trt.tin!. p.rrl\. and olcrl
spacesccntinuetomee{fhrneetl:oiflirelrrroodVillagcre'i,-lcnt: lheftil}ou.vingsuntntal}ofplanned
considerations firr parks and oper, spaces is lrrov,,idied: 

rrrrlllrt,rir,r,,r,r,rrrrr,rrr,,,,,rrrrr:

U N D F R U Ti L I ZE D LAN DIPROGRAMM I NG CCNSI DE RATIONS

t he City'orrns sevcral snrafl jgli !'asr-nr!-11.!Q..i,lhaL corl,j i*ccxnil;d",. otlleruies As norer1 in rhc existins parks anel

open spact secticn. wrne ara*,,,*itlrin the i*isting s,vstern,,lpr:escnf opportulrities litr intprol'erncnts. such as near Cin
flall there continlieql enhancenients ro the Ciiillls greerr netrvork ln.l .tonr*aref lranas€rlt€nr s\srenr are possiirle as

riill ;rr\€+d+is+LPolh'sPai'k"rndtreasneiil'iri'tingli{he-schmitzl';r'krndHrrlll\llrrlr lhe(rn rri!l.,rruinue
to identi$:lopportunities. elsn,,snall opi$tir,trrnities. to e'nllanie the Cit"v's s--vstenl. itrcluding irs green netrliork" to
rlakc li more 5Lr\tJ;rlJhle c.rnrnruniir

MAINTeNANCE.,,4ND MANAGEM.$NT Of TH,E fxlSTING SYSTEM

'fhc Cii; erpended signilicant sLlrns of,Nne.' tbr ths rcplaccnent cf ils tennis coLrrt snlfrace ;rnci ice rink ivunling
lrouse.'i'he tennis srrriace:aclv,fas a,,etu1lBl}le "Flex coLlr^t'" ovel'lav that has helped reduce plnr.er:'.]oint pain and

;ivoid*r,j the erper.rsir'e to.1 6fr6rlohilreccnstruction. 
.lhe 

ice rink r.lanning house pro-ject replaced ir deteriorated

strlall sh;lck and lva: sperrlter.led trl',r ltrcrl cuntractor r',ho c*ordinated the r,olr:nteer pro.ject lo.reatg a ijrst clirss
r...iiir. 1 \r'1r41 , i:iri"i., : / -1.,r fu*91%f ddl.l.a.,-i, W'gt \..\ \',J ).. i\ '-'
I'he f iry has alsr-r ernbarletl L)n s lree replanting progrenl ,1.ls1 g,ffi.euhanrflt, op€r1 :p.1cv:.^Resrdents a$o .]e-,t"..r,,.L4":i. c-a{
cgg*#.R{e.} rhe febuilclinsoffheuirt-rcr-rntrol r.reirlf Hall's\'larsl-rth:rllesr,-,resoriuinal *rerleuelsanci improres {..",-F;)
stornt walcr clualitl' befole it is discharetcl itrto W-lrite Beal l-al'e. This u.as an ertrenrelr cornplitatrcl plo.ject that

took tnanr' -real's oi'cooi'ilination antl r'e r;uirecl ricrking n. ith the R.UWll anri neirhborj$ cqffifjgu[) to cn]urr i-r

positive outconic. f ighe-Schnritz Park alsc bcnelltecl becaule lhe grounil*.atcr le,,els it.tesfab;ti:*rr1n"-irr*rffireil.
r-u*Y :rr.!.v.r*: tu ,.p'a,6i lg".r.\5

lhe Cttl aisi.r inrpl'oveil a connector ttr iis rialking trails lr1 insralling step,s and han,j.oil on a steep hili on Cr.ono

l l:::,:'::::

I believe the author's intent of this section is to align the City's plans
w/ the Met Council's requirements regarding trails. I don't see why the two sections couldn't be combined. - Tobin

87



B i 3. C H W' A OD u'rLLA GE 2$4t CS,llpRfHgAlSJ yF plAtu

Stfgglease*+en+. 
'l'hese 

steps no$ make the connectioll to the lalie and Cit-v beaches sai'er ibr residents as thev .,valk

10 ihese arnenities.

Residents requested the Citl to be rnore lenier.rt with allorving clogs in public spaces.'l'he Citl, arlopte.[ neri cude

r.ihich pelnrits dogs at all eity-Cit:'beaches, parks and open space,s provided the orvner abides by al1 other provisions

of tl-re animal code,

I'he park intiastructut'e. such as some paths aucl pla,r,groLrnd equiprnen:, had been erperiencing dei'erred rnaintenance

or lepairs. As a result of the concenrs olthe residents erpresser.l in the l{J 17 srrvey" ttre ei+,rFCit\.' hired trlo pa*-rime

r^naintenance i.vorkers to r.veecl" morv and renrove overgror.vth and branches,,,Th,..e ri'ork is oneoing" trr-rt residents have

il]l]l]ltltltltllltllltltitli'
appreciated the inlpt'ovements' 

i:..i..ri.,i...i.ii.r..,,,

Natural Areas ar.ld Resriiency 
,,,,,......,............"""""i1""""1'f1,,,.................. 

.

The Cit-'-'s rxisting risht?'l'-r,ur. tl*ils. par'ls and op*n rpua*$i$ili' ,uorf tr)3rtherto fonn a gfeen netr.rork in the

comnunil1' that pr*nrotes long-term sustainabilit3 and rcsilienc) in-rhc+++melu+i{). TltjS conc*pt is built on the irlea

r)l';r'r.rlrr.nr:rtirr., r'*r're;ilitrir4( rratLrral llcar. rlails. r'ig,htr-of-wlr lnJ c,pett ,par.* i,,tu il conncctc(l ntirrot'k tlrlt clrt11 -"'
ottel.lilllg.ter;nb*nelitsi0thecon,]il1til,}lt},,'-.l.il.::il|:.:l'..

\,&hile the City is not adopting a fi;:rral green.1#woLk as part oithis pI8$, the Cit1.'has adopted anti incorporaled

nranl, ,qi:*en netlvork prinriples[/crir"ierrcei.l Ui.*i:]**nsi1e parks" ope$rpo..r. and natural ureas in the ccnrnrunir,v

tod,r.-1*€$Slktecirl i. oAp,ing 3 grccn netr,i,ort asawa.1 t() pronii$il*usltiencl; of Birchwood Villaqe ovsr

this planning periocl. U.ot"plLi,.,l1,tli1a ur"t that theCity considers par.t rrf rlre grecr} !}(!\!or'f, inchrcle:

I

a

t

a

I

I

!

I

t

a

Active rccreati{x}S}ttipark areaslilll,:ttttt,t:t,,..,, i

Pl<-rl; rccrcltional park arcas lnd trpcn {puccs

llcnserl' ation *ttu*iis.Pl:.,...:. . ,.,ii1.... , 
:'...............

I tilitl cascrncrris anJ ioadrights-ai-way tt+r-Ul$lrcd sit,rtrl,.lers. r\rillcr rrrJ,litchc;r
Siorm ponds and retcntiorr basins /\- \, .

Swale ;. 
r'l e t' c\ in

l\ e tlarrJ:

Raii g*rrlens 1,, ,,,,,,,,, 
l'l',,..,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Porous pA*ing artcl sustai;rablteiit$iol'mlvatei'ltnanaler-rcnt drciri

Solar sardrns&oiar pane ls ,,.1,.,

'fhe intent is that thrse land,,u$el and,,,$*ures help to create a gfee il nenvork that is aclaptable, ancl contt'ibutes not

1 unl; rrr the L it)'s Parks. TLaili en$$$in Space Netrvork but to the susrairrabili4'of the conlmunitr.'as a rvhoie.
.r'1

Resiliencl cati also reter to lhe health and x'elluess of residents tilatllyhen considered collectivel' " i'ch t!'' '""^
?""",.',\ 5'"\"

nctrir.r'k.oltrr: thc opportunitl to plovicle access to nature. vieris" *ildlife. recreational ilpporlunitie:. cornntuttitrt"
gathering spaces. greenery.and placss that reiluce stress. anci sh;:de canopies that can recluce ener!\ conjLrtrption.

l I jer'l
It,)' / -,) td ..

L0'1 ^2\tv /i'{-tJ,r"
\l?rtt

f,-'.,". N.rt ?*V

88



Lounected:pcces rffiSeslablish nlrrre wrlliabilitl bikeabiiitr antl acr:essibilil *ithin the Crlv, \#i"
Figu re 5-4. SolarAccess

.'71..}}11

S lR Cl.' |XTC ** i'il i-A GE 2 14 S C C i'{pfi f$E,VS j Yf Pl,4 l;

-+"

gro*s $elrr Pstenfal
(Watt.hours per Year)

* HiSh 1269018
j$w

E ao*: goooo2

f $onr Potentie! under g00.0io watt-hours prlr yea,
ffi| | Cowrtv Boundades

il]} 
"ttt 

u* Tow**ip goundaric$

@ Open Wte{ Feature$

Sdufca: Unive${v ot Min*€sote U-Sbati6l SteiewHd Snla{ Rtsier

SCLAR FN=RGY

l-hc {.'it1's e risliiig llnd Lrscs lnd r.egetativE paltcfn5 nr;rkc,ir;lar acccss ch;rllcnuinr tr:arlicular'lt cn indir,idLral honrr'

.: ::, !,::lI i,ii.:.:

89



,-6-,i{'-'P'{ " "\-
-l'{r I /^

\ ff_',l),, b€,rrs-r; g/RtHt't,COt VJLIAGE 2S40 CC,"/P,CFHfruSJY€ FIA,V

'..f t lt-t't--

SiteS.tr]iefe.af€*5e.l$ef€5j+@;oillr3cin.jividualhomesareslradedb.vanertetrsive
treecanop1,".ptfiv1l1y6g15lackoptionsloraltentirtiveenerg}'srrchas
srilar, The eristing soiar access in the Citl is shorvn on FigLile 5-4^ and the assr:ciaterl potential solar generation is

identifiedinTable5-l"TheCitlhasco-optedi.vithasolargarderlintheareatoensuretltattheCitl,'spo*er ,tf h_,,.-!Lr
consumption inciucles ren*vaLrle resources. When technologl alk:li's frsrABirchr.vood Village resir,len!s!;rut access

cotnrnunily soiat'gat'r"lens and selvices on an indiviijual leve i. rrtdeba*etr@:eo*side+ecl-b)-rolar
11;1gi1'f jf.- iri rIi rte.['n.

fable 5-7. Gross and Roofop So/ar Resource Cajcu/aflons

\"

:i ii:*l :a:

90



8 JRC,CI,VCO' ytt|A Sr 2 A 4.CI { 0 M p ftE/{F,VSl yr pi-A AJ

Birchwood Village Local Water Resources Management Plan

Flan Summary

As part ol I'hrive \1SP 20.{il. the Nletropolitan Council adoptc'd a uater res{}rirces policv plan rvith poiicies and

strategies airned t{r achieve tire lbllowing goal lbr l\'ater management: ".1'o protect, conserve. ancl utilize the region's
groundri ater anr-l surlbce watet'ilt rvals that protrct pLrblic healtl.r. Eupp.)r'f econonic qror.rth and developrnent.

maintairr habitat and ecosvstenr health. anrl provicle lbr lecleational opporlunitics. i.virich are esselttial to our region's

qLralitl of life.^'The Cit;, of Birchrvpod Village stlives lo rratch this goal through the imple rnentation of policics ancl

practices iniriatecl b-v thc tiL,r anrj aldo throLrgh th* goals anel policies cf Lhe Rice Crcek Watcrshed l)istj'icf {l{C\VD;.
Bilcht'ood Village tall: cornplere ll i.vithin the RCWD. and r.ratershed managenenf pians anr,l standards l'or ihe

RCIVD afe adopted anei incorporat*d by rcltr'*nce herein.

The singlc rreafesl lvatel isrLic l-acing thc C,t-,, *-ffp.cbler.n,r associaterl rr,'ith stornrrvafer runol:l cspecialll rLrnol-l'

irrlo !\hitt'Bggi'"-Lik\. \ince Birchlr'*i:d Villag* is considereri bLrill-out. therr'is little pot*nti;rl lor signit'icant
\l- (-t* lincr.-3.c. of.Snirtlrrl s,Lrftare thr,bity:L,:ie io grsaler rates ol'runoilar^:rl;.:ui-divslt-nn.rit at'f-.il- 'rl41vz_a.,1*n\

pa$e{qgli-+ndkined. lioror.r,;r. pollLrTlrifs-e ntering jleJSle s-;urod liitF:,9.r,1__*lgi,,l:::;ri]]."t. alea ot concern as

much o|the area \!as ele'eIoped befbre surfac. r,.,.r'l}*ff,ffiLffifl.r$i a/q {a44.}. i nd t rl\ lrSs 11l3r1s ln

place to addrtss such concerns ts descrilred in thir rhrpter

I'hi: cltapter of tlte 10-10 Conrprehensive Plan fbr Birchriood Viilage thereibre serves as tlre !,ucal Water Resor:rces

Manasernenf Plan il-\!Rl,{P) tt guide tht grrotection and managemert oisurtbce !!aters, ground lratef.;1nd reiateLl

natur:i1 resoLlfces rn the Cir3'anr'i meets the requilenerrts of applicable state st;1tut€s" the \ietropoliran Cuuncii. aud

the local r,latersheci disffict {RC!t''li). The l-\\"RillIi is intenried to ri,mpil uith crirrent resulations and requirements

of thesr organ izations.

Local Water l\l1anagement Responsibilities and Related Agreements
d;,;\\

The City is rvholll rvitirin the RCWD ,.r':hich requires pernrits fbr clevelopn.rent. rL'de\sloprrent iinLi I.Ln.l-Ji.rLrrbing

activities. -lhe triCWD has adopted rules includirrg but n'.it lirnitecl tri the f'ollilliing: stilnnu'ater rnanagenrenl

linclur'ling volrnre:urd rat* control anci r.vater qualitl), erosion and sedir:rcnt contlol. lvetlanci alteraiion" and

floodplain aitelation. l'he 1i.(WD is also the r.lcsignated L.ocal l.init of g*vernnrent lbr purl:oses o1'thc Statr'oi'

llinncsota Wctllnd Conscrvation Acl. Birchrvoor-l Vill;lge requcsts ItC\\'D to ccntinue to inrplenrent these nrles and

regLrlations anij issue pemits iirl llle Cit1.

Table 6-1. f4lefer Resource Juris*ction within the Cily of Birchwood Village

VI\ DNR"
DNI{ prolrcled waLers & r,vetlends ertenr"iing to thc srelinan
high-rvatcr elevation or top ol'stream banks

1:1:'ffi .;,.,,:;:,tt't,;r;r,,;.t',1:,t,lt",.rlt;;

I{C]WD

.i:.-ii

91

       REGULAR J.e
COMP PLAN CH. 6



s Jfr cH!1/C0t y[t,4 Gr :s40 c cA4psr,cf AJsl ye pi-AA]

PLAN REVISIONS AND AMENDMENT PROCEDURES

Birchrvood Village's LWRl,lF is intended lo guide the Cit-v over lhc next l0 3'ears. To keep current i.vith local

pfactices and policies during this limeframe and adciress unintended issues. the Cit;" ma1'nccd to revise and update

its LWRlvlP {irir tinrc to tilne . \\rirt.'n nr,-tirions liom resic'ients lbl anrenclmenis must be submitted to Citv stafl'and
. i '-r)i'.}71'-;1 gi1 ,..provide supllo$ing inftrlrn.rtion lbr tht-req#5i Citl st;rtl'rnrr also propose amendnrents. Any arnenr-inents cleemed

leasible b;" tlte City uust be approved bi, RCWD. Wasl:ington L-ounty" and the Metropolitan CoLlncil betbre

adoption into the Plan.

PHVSICAI- ENVIRONh,{ENT AND LAf{D USE

EXISTING & FUTURF LAND USE AND PHYSICAL [NVlRONMrrur2ly

Birchrvood Villagc r.vas incll'pr.;raterl iri 1921 anci consists oiappox'ieatt+*ff0 acrs\ rln the \outheast shrire ol
WhiteBeall-akeinWashingtor:Ci:unt-r'airilisfulh rijthinthcju:)JictionofRiceCreekWatersi,ledDistrict.Tlre
City. is cr:nsiileled fir)1., cleveloperi and is horne td.rppro\i1nlt*lr S0 reiiclents. The existing ancl luture lanri use is

dtlminalee! by'residential r"rses. rvith a small percentage of the land use fcr right-of:ri,'ar,. roadwats. parLs and open

space. (See Figure 2- 1 . Communit.v" Designaticin€xis+i*g=tar+*{ke \'iap. 10 i I and Figure 2-2. Fxisting

Zoning V{ap. l0 18.; The populaticn and eleveloprnent in the Cit; are erpected fo remain re lative ly unchanged duling

this;:lanning pelioi'I, rvitlr only srnal] in-flll or redevelopnlent;rnticipated at current densities. lSee f igure 2-3:

PlanneclFa+ure Lanr"l Llse & Zoniuc \{;ri:. 2018"i

The ph;.'sical environnent oi'Birchrvcccl Viliagr 
'r 

t:Xr;:#, a *ooi.ictl srtting ot-cottages anc{ homes tuckecl intc rhe

tfe €s and ;rlong the lake shore. 
.1'opogr;rph,v- 

is gelelaffi rvitli ggzt*lre55f:lopeci land aiong the sharcs of White

Bear [.ake. f i** |qer$"{.ffi. r"u,.. Uo,lp;" Bireirrvaod Viiln::e}utqirie of a4iacent WhiEeBsar.l*Ii+g|*et|

I

llY"
€+6{rS

Hall's Marsh a srlali *etland cornplex iocated on the east sicle of the Clitv bet*een L;rke Avenue ard Hrli Aleuiic.l
ItJs adjacenr ro a loca ffi ill*i - I .

,.ls;*,Vi

!{all ;\venuei@,

Vegetaiive cover in the Cit3.' ir consiste:rt ivith lake area cornmunities as described bl the l'1innes,.:ta Land Co"-er'

Classil'icatir:n S,vstern {i\4l.CCS'i {see Figure 6-1. Minnesota Land Criver Classiftcation S1.'sterr h,1l-CCS}. The

beclrock in the Citl,is nrosrl_v Sr. Peter sandstone and lrlatterille-Glenrvoori fbnrations. \'lole infbrnr*tirn about the

topagraphy" gcclog-l'. soils. and climate can be found in the Rice Clreek Wat*rslred District WatershecManagenlcnt

€l
lL'i'&

Plan" accessible online at h[l']:,'r'w\1.]i.ricecreeli.orgland Washington Ccuntv"s {iroundrvaler Plan. acccssiblc.rrl/

h$ps:.,'rvrvn'.co.rvashingtor.nrn.usr'12 l2'Plans. ' ,ro*,,^ 
L*"_

SURFACE WATTR AND STORMWATER DRAINAGE

Birclr*ood Village is in the Clearnater Cree k sLlb-rratershecl cf the R,CWD. The Cit,v"s rlrainagt areas and paths of
stonr1,"'ater runotlal'e:horvn in IrigLrres 6-: & 6-i. lniiinration abcut the volunl*s and rates of stonlrwater ruttoif in

the Citl'can be lbuncl in the RCWD's Wat*rshed Nlanagcnrent Plan and the RC\1'D's hlr*'aulic anil hSdrologic

n:odeling llr this s!rb-\,1 atcrshsd. Figure 6--1. RC\l'D Pianning f{c-gion,i iiiuslralr's tlre sub-lvatershcC L;oundaries.

Culrc-nt modeling does not inilicate issrLes lr,ith *risting or futurs incrsasei"l runi:iTlviLhin thc f ity. :u'iot'c inlbnration

c;rn aisc be lbnncl online at hfip: urv*.ricecreek.org i:r tlre li.C\\11 Futur* CorrJitions tlocjeiinc f{*par{Febnrarl
r0 r6J

'.. :: ::l ::, : ::

t\f&,

'*
'1, 

F, ,

92



S /fr C,q WO S, n*ll !:{ Gf ?G,/CI C S MFR€it€,VS J 
yE PIA N

Figure $3: Birchwood Storm Sewer Map

rilE Etn uE

emmmilGE

6 oftofl{I{t ft Hqsmfro*
CITY OF BIRCHTTOOD VILI-AGE

STORM SE}VER

wr @-"r I iJ i

S,O S\ LrL ,y *. nLr,I"S+rf ar/y'
93



E lfr CH t{.lCC D yll l-q c f 204t t O t'/PRF,qFl,lSl V g PIA Al

'l'he Cit-v is responsiL.,le fbr ibllor.ving standards that prevent or nritisate;rolli"rtanis as a result of derelopment. nelv

constrllction. renrodeling or re-develctprnent. ,'\ll neri,developnrent. ne\! constt'uction" rentodcling or re-clevelopntent

must coiribrnr to the Nationn,irje U$an Runoff Proglarn (NL;RP) standards. requirements of the Narional Pollutant
Discharge ilirnination Svstem's {NPD[S), Stolm Water Pollution Prevention f'lan {S\\PPP). the \,{S-l Pernlir" anii

ths lltPCA's best managernent practiccs lbr erosion and sedimentation control. The Cjn's SWPPP and-il#i,f*re-is
inclur-'ler-l in tlrc Appenrlir l-or relerence .

SotnL'streets itt Birchr,,i:oci Village are constructecl r.lith rLiral roati sections. rrrtl rurrotlprirn.iril-v clrains to strcet

eciges. s*alcs. anil vesetateci shoulclcrs. There arc several catch basins anU l\r!i1#tn.rt rjruil tiircctl-v fo Whire Bsar

l-ake . Chang*s lo somr cf ihese have inrproved the qualitl"of nrnofl-rvater reaching the lake and arc describecl

tre lo rv.

In 196j. in coniunclicn nith thc constfuctrion ol'some ne*'I curbec'l stfeets" nLnof]'lvas concentralei'l to the pitint
lvh,ere slonl server culverts btcanre neressaf! al a terv li:calions lo pre\,ent sfosion of to conduct runol'l'througlr
parl" areas rvhere the prescncs oi'open Citches rvere consiclerecl Lrndesilable.

m\-\0

No additional storm sr!!ers rve rc needed Lrntil ths eall,v 1970'

prd$$tatc conccrus aboLrt increasing ruuolTrates. In 197.tr. in

a l0-loot lridc public eascnsrt lvas providei-l t{r enable l'Lrillrs

alld Grlrtio Street tcr the lake. ll ear"l1.' tK'u,the Priebe L,ake

RCW'D. Pricbe Lake iies riirhirr rht l itr d\\n,hrte llear Lake.

Hall ' \lrrr:h. \
r 4r \q1Clr"'-

th.... { irr r- a,,hlic rt lr...r,r'tL L ja"r .rf lrL:,,rJ! 
vlqLLtr,

s rvhsn residential developnlent in nelr. arsas bcgan to

cilnjunction r.vith the piatting ol-Sirchrrood Rirlge +2.

constrl,ction ol'a str:rm ssvoer alons l\'hite Pine L.anc

lluttall p|o"iect rvas constntcted in rhis area bv the

bLrt the outtall pdq5ibs throu'rh Birchrvood Village tt-r

j) I r"\ J cj...o.o;,t e-x1(-> t('4,t]{

PUBLIC WATERS

There are lhre,c ll'aterbodiei listed b,.

White Llear Lake IlNt{ ID *81-l6l Ol'l\,V 92;1.89{i

Hail's llarsh IINR lt) =82-.180W OHW 924.7ii

Lost Lake DNli. ID +82- l14 OHW 92,i.6i1

Lo-ct Lake is located nrosLlv oufside the Cit-r'bourdalies. Runoif h"om the iar eastern porlion ol'Bilchr.vooil Village
does drain into the rvafer bodv and is therel'ore includc-d rvithin the Cilv's ir.ri.'-nrcrr.

Withln the boundaries of Bifchuoocl Village there is only one bodl of rvatEr thai is iisteij on the l{lld impaired

w'aters list: White Bcar l-ake {\lFCA lv\4'\r.pca.state"mn.r.ls). Thc lake is lisLed as inpaired rvater 8l-0 167-0i} under

the Lrse classes ollll and 3C. {t is niso designated b} lvlN D\iR as a Lake olBiological Significance (rvith a ranking

of "higlt"). Lost Lake is iocatsd.iLlst outside of the Cit,r''s soutlr-eastern boundary but is also tristed as an inrpaireel

l\:ater as 8l-0 134-{,)l and 8l-0iirt-{.}l uflderthe use class r:f 2U and -lC.

{i roundlr ater

The Cit;- oi'Bilclirr,rrocl Village lbllcr.rs reguiatiiln-s and staridafds firr sltiundrvater protecfion. pleser!-ation. anrl use

tronr varioLrs state ilnd local agencies charged i,lith rnonifoline and regulating w'ater i1ualit1, ixd ronsumpiion. These

agencies incluc'tre:

! lte l\iirCA. i.r'hich nronltor\ \\ Jte l qualitr trnd rrrt'orces larvs re lating tr) u.atrr pollutiorr

94



I ifr C'V lySC D t*Jl- |c Gf ?e4t C C AdpFf HFI'j'S/ Vf p|d tu

The fulinncsota {ieological Sr"rrve.t,, ri.lrich complies a slaltJ inventon'ol'groLrndrvafer rcsources.

Thc Minnesota Depaflmentof Natural Resolrrces {.t4N DN[?.j.r'r'hich regLlla{cs rhc usage ratc and
volttme of dlinking llater. l)rinestic rvater use is regulated ivith permits. Ljse in ercess ol25
i:eopleoruseihate.xceecls l0.000gallonsperr'lay.or l.000.000gallonspertearmustobtaina
tr'afer appropriaLion pcrrnit h'crm the-MN DNR.

The \'linnesota Dep;rrlment of llealth {i"lDl"l) is respcnriblc i'cr cnvironmenral gfoundwatef
qilalitl protection and facilitates ue11 abi:nclcnntent and irr,stallati{rn ol nelv r.reils.

i{ice Cre*k Watelsh*il District:crves in an advisoi'-v capacitl r'elated to sround*ater protect;{}n
and use3t{corrperete.c anri i,tssists sttite aoencies i:l their groundr.i'ater prgtection e flo.ts.

/,1'r )

Thc e*,+'Cit-r tlqid(:iioptec{ a r!alef sprinkling code that prohibits $xferins during spccific davlight hoLrrs.'- -r.\'Re:ielettfs belir'r.c \\atei cotl{rr\rtiott i: irttprrrl-ant alltl have askeci the eiq.et}.to contact Vioiators ryhes.rrrj*+rati
rvateringinviolationofthi){o{ic. fnet;t.\KXitorsu,aterusa,reblinclividual resiclentstodetenninei}ther,-.i,K
excessusaEe. !'lteCitvltasr*achcijouliothss€tilprovicleedr.'iceonnr*isturemoniforsibrtheirrprinklrnuirrtelrs-
of to check tbr leaks in tlteil s\'tterr!. The Cit-r has ariopterl r!atcr rilks ihat.nroufaqe effrcient Lls* *f this resoilrce
.litLi irllposcl 'iigiril,calrll highel iees ti:r e:icessive use. The success of thi: tt,trl i: ),$1 bcirr: rcvi*rvecl.

(\ /
Washington CoLlntl Lle\ieloped fhe Washington Count! (lroundrvater Plan that pr*vides ;r cour"rt;--rvide structr:re ibr
preserving and protccting lhe ttuntl"s gloLrnellrate'r suppl,l . The groLlncltate;: plan c:ln be fbLrr,d cnline at

hfips:."w r.r r.v.cc.rvash inqton.lr n. ri,{, lJocuntentCenler V ier.l i 79.{.

!iirch*tlocl Village is full-'" r.vilhjn the htetropolilrn [,irban Service Area {},ttiSA) antl serr,iced *ith ntr-ruicipal *,ater
and sa;litarl'server. Plivate septic svsfr{xrs are nrrt a rorlcifn iirl glor:ncJr.rater issues in this al'ea.

FX'STING AND PCTTh]TIAL WATIR RESOURCE-RTLATTD
PROBLE{!1S

EXI STIFJG WATER R ESOU RCE PROBLF'\,4S.,.-

tsirch*cod Viliage i: a regulnteri b)-\1S.1 on a f'err(lt,t?!). inclu.irrrg rhe Pe lrier,'Cenfervilie Lak*'l'\,1fll.;rnei rhe

Llpper l,llssissippi Rivel f3acteria Tl!{il1-. One r.r'ar, the Cit-'' has arirlressert thr lreltier'Cenrerville l.al'e TLiDtr. is b1

installing str.rl'm runoff caich ba.sins and ri:in garilens to recluce th€ anlount of serJintelrt that runs inrng$ftiLe nt"r,',*rd
LtrsTktG. fhe Citl replaced anr-l erpantled its rain qarden at Birch ease*re*+Beach in Fall l0lSfltjrWr., l1 th.
l,pptr l'lissis-cippi Rivor Bactcria Tt'lDL has bcen adch'essei:l is br reqLliring an,\i pcrson in rurt,rdir- c,rntrol orcr
an;rnimal fo irrmediatelv renove and dispr:se ol'rhc rninrll tec*: in; sanitar'5'$tarrnsr (see Birchri.t.rod {lode
60--c.04-1). Thr: City arlopted ll':is ordlnancs in l0 j0 iorthe hralth anLi saibty o1'ali.

'ilo-.C{ r! ..,.-.J ,.,*ot.:'g$$
The {iit3'liss cntir*l-r'rvithin a nroilerats ro higlrll vulncrable Drinking Wat*rSLlpply l'latragenrr.nL -\rca rD\\ r\1\1 -
.'l'he 

source oi'a1l ol'the Citl's clrinliing rvatef is frtrn an unclersrourd aquilrL arxl-b.slp$ierfbl thc C iry i-ri \\ lritc
Bc;:t LiiLl. \rriltrJ \\illul'1i'rrm \\ ltitc 3i.tr'l ;1.-' lt.i. i-ccn,SunJ tn lltc ii.lrrrlt'i ri;111's1r11piq )tt fl@'#h::'CXf fr"n

littietlirectcr';ntroloverhor.vitsitrri:rkingrvnteris.lranry'/t'he Lirr sslnillirh,,.JaLtiliriestr.rnnritteeinl0l4to
evaluate and nuk* recontrnendations to the Ci$ L-oLrncil alraut its r.vater and se*cr uriiitie-c. i'he Corilntifiee

contributeE to lhd proiect;1,rr .rlyqj rJ$;lrir. r,.,.. r€slrrlrce b--r monitoring ancl adlising on eiq-Cir, \rater usage

rates. Irt:0 l7 the Ciil. replacecl its t{rilet.s *ith lolr-t"lor,\ $.r}ter con.rerri*g ioilets anil encourased resir-lenls to r1o the

sanre by partic;pating in a prograrn clesignecl to l.erlr",ce'$.rot*r. .1"**n.1 {uriA&l€*"an t a't$/\

I

95



SlRcHti/0CIt vitlA SF JS4S C*$'{PXEHF ruS1 vE ptAru

Bir.chr.rood Village o.,k,t discharl:e: sturm woter runolYto White Bear Lake at several points along the nofihn'est

sicle oithe citl . At most dl these poltxsfcduncllt itr the stot'mr.vater runclf userl to enter the lake rt ithout an-v prior

rreatnrent. r\ progr.anr r.vas Lregrilr in l0fJ7 tri install stornl rewer structures lvith surnps prior to the outlet point'-rhg

stsrnr_se{4'$:e Beache-slurc-haij-strusfnr€-r.instal ler1.

:\ large anlounr of storin i,later runotlenters directl,v into Whire Beal'i.ake;lt the interstction of f a't Count-t l-iltc

Roai_l anrl coul]t,\. Roacl Tr. This t.unofI is heavill. loaried rvith rruirients arrcl sedirnent. Ratnsel CoLrlrtl recentl)

i,stalled aTlt*4!ir.e ar this locatii.rn to retafd arrd tlear:runl \\i1trr running olrCounrl 120 into white llear l-ake'

1.e.",-.\ 1 '\ail l^"rtrr:..5 l'\tr'1t^a-t .4r;rl5

ln reccrrt.vears. the Lirty has constructecl rnuitiplr snrallel plo.!ects to acklress ltor1r \taicr issLies. Th* fil'st. cotnpleiecl

in 1001. c.lrsistrcl of installins a baffle on alt outlet fi'orn the t\ro catch basins on Oakriclge llrive This balfle is

clesignecl to slor.v don,n the stonrlvaler velocit,v conting or.lt oithe outlet, nhich drains into a srvale |r"rnning aii:ng

prop*fr! lines ol.homcs in the Lli11.oi.\l hlre Bcar Lalie . A pefmancnt erosiorr control blanLet uas installed alo:rg

!his su,aie in l0{}5.

\tJ {n*a,r, iniriatedasenri-annual.crtr-r.vicleleafpickupservice.Thisbsnelltispopulalr'vithrcsidentsandreducesr\
-, iL) r 54pi+*ir+r-l"r:ro$r:Eglplrsry#xrr++rn-rhe-&ile5, It al-co has pre re nrtd signiiicartt anlounls ol'phosphorus ireleasecl

t'r''i 
lir*rnr thc r,lccrl,ing leaf mattcr) lr.r:ra running ot-f intr: White ts*ar Lake anrl conlarlil.lixing iile lvatgr. A senri-annLtal

srreetsueepingpolicl 1r:'oviclesmore of flresamcl:en*l'ittollrc lakc, -.l.''\, ,'J ft trAfir1i ,5;s{f .-r' -9i{;ia"l
)l r.,o/1 V*;-:f\;J '

ln 2tli)6" tht cit3...insralierl a concrete cable s*ale parallcl to the eristing l:itrirninous Birch't}'rl !valLr'va3' fhi'

swalc is riesigned lo rsi-.-,ove scdinrent tr.orn the stormwater rLlnol'f'rvhilc it is traveling throLrgh thg -rrvalc' rihich in

tu'l re|l,iccs the ar-'cunt ol.scclinrent enfering whitc Bcar Lal'e. The consrructitn of this concrels s$ale alsO created

n *.aLking lraii along ti:e eirserneut since it,,vas intencled to direct rl-le storillvilfer a\!al fiorl the rlalkr'1a1"' i'lris

concrera s,uale has not lr',,rrkecl :rs et}'ectivel;- as it *;rs intended. stormrlatef is not slci$ei'l dorvn arci conlinues l0

coLrrse iiou.n the sr.r,ale as r.lell as lhe rlalkvray. dowr.r Olrlstreel aud intr-; llirch ea:er*ea+Beach" l!".^-*r-^. trU. f
Cr-rr,a-. *a.w(.,1 z:-J': d* b--1^ ,t Tha f,w*tt )c la+u't Ss'L+*l-7 6*'^ f)r11 Arde ' -futSt SL"1't

ln 100i. threr existrng catch basins \r.€re remol:ed alcng wiidlroocl Aveurre encl t1.re F-l!]r tseach F-rserttenl and ^t*','"t
re'laced r'ith ne*.carclr blsins that have -i-fbot sunrps incorpor;ited in therrl. l'liese'l-lbot silinp5 trilP tcdittteitt itt 

t?-l*".\

the catch bash. l\hich rlintinisir rhe anttrunt of sedinenr er.rte|ing White tsear Lake. Llir"chr.ror,xi Village h35 oulljxed Lj L\

, 
"\, 

'1n-r

alurinten:rnce sclredrile to clean stfuctures irith sumps everl tall a6d sprirru

W'hite€eaf Lake i: listed on tlre \-lP{A 303d lmpaiteci

Water51i:rtorinercuf}.l.herearecurre4tl}state]au,5tha]r.e.qr.r]rehottse]-rlds

iterlsihjl!-qqlx.aj! .nrellclql Il1 !+s!ga.n1e,!-appal-da!il tl'rg'msnreter>''u\1 rcr+t:lrE

ho,mes. B,irchllqrf \,'iU;; ivrltf'pronorq:he+Jqg-cl' {ltiposal-4 rre.ms-thar crrntaln m'rcrtr:}{r:rn 1h9-W1.4eE

\crr.lencr ir: rrcll a' rur rrlcn "f ':l 
.,.,Orll. 

D\ ./tn ( 
t

\fq-\{r'')
PCTENTIAL WATER RFSOURCT PROBLEMS

Becarise Birch$oo{i Village's storm \&'ater runolf clischarges difectl} to Whire Bear Lake at severai points alQngthe

96



S i'S a.x F"'|] CI : yl l- l 3 Gf :*dC,: * Rdpf !r*f lJS, t; g pi-,E i,,*

nortl-rr.vest side of the Cit]'" tThe Cit.-r mor1itors and \vill corrtinue to monito| it) 5Lmtl s\ \fetn: ritd slonr,,vater

strLri:tLires.lbing so ensures t t ancl thal the struclures are sound. Sunps are

checkerl lrlice pt:'y.tar and cleaneri rvlten necessa:-v. Other storinlvaf*r stfuctures are revierverl tor function anrl

repair o:t a five 1-r;,rear scheciule. lhe Cit)'rra:- need tc invest in the stluctural rnaintenance or replacc'rnent of its
sLrnrns in the lirture to eilsure therr cilntinue to functirln-

Birch..vcocl \.'illeE* i*stalled a lain*nii:l'gaxlen along {3irch EeachE;*e+ller++ in ltXl.}. Tl-lis garci*n **llected
subslarrtial sedint*nt iiLrrn tlie ro*drvrr,. ivhich linrited the rt'feciiveness ol'rl-le garden. lnslaliaticn oic;:tch bilsir.:s

rvith suurps aiel in illlcvialirS th* arri)unl cl'scclinrent entcring thc gar"den. 
'i'he rainrlater galil*n ir,as replantei-i in

1008 anLi again rn l{}lli and *.iJ1 canfinLre to bc rncnitr.rred.

:l'i.;v
-i'h* {.itr hrs lrett pLtblic r'tr.iul*:r" ,,.j i:trirp1,r Halls \"lar':lr. lrir,'Jar Sit't*! an,-l l-aiie .{r,*rrl*. l.he ri,riids lr.rn

alongsirle the nrarsh 1,;1 .11p1'fir.iir1.ir.tr (t r,l ih* perincler anr,l 11:e lt*inr *aLil nln*il is,li;'ert,;:d lo lh* rnar:h

ihror-rglr thc eristir.:s ilraiuag* pattern!. Thcl'e is al:o a culvcrl li',.rnr'l'ighc-Sehrnitz Par"k that llireetl-i iii,rcharscs ini.r

lialls M;lrsh. i{'th* litl decnrs !L leasr,.nrblg as prrt of a l'utur* stleet prcljrct. Lrc;itfic1.!l oi'lhe :-rlonrr uafcr rult*fl:
trar be r"lesir"eLl in crder lo llcnlste;r retlucticn ir: th* sedinrent;tnd nufricnt ioncl*d \ratef tl'oLn entering Halis \.1:rrsh

Pltsible sii!-rn!nilrl .*tifirs thlt rlar be involled r.r'ilh r"erlLrciirg the :lL.rrm *ater r"r:noif cr:ir1,-l br: bt;rhtonredi.

ilirr:huccrj Vill*ge. ll.ice Creek \\'attr:heci llistlict. \\'eshingtcn C,:n:*rllticn llisi:'ici. an,-i rhe l|hite lleer Lrlir:
Cr:nserr at icn llistlict.

lrr \1a-r t1'l{}1".:he \ta-chiilgton l.onservati*:r L)isirici pr*p:irti-1 t}re 5L \dhitr llcal L-;rke St*rnl*arcr li.elrolll
.\rrallsis for the Ric* {.ieek \\'ittr'r'sh*d Dis;l'icl. I'his ilocutt:*$l a*al1z*ri irnd pio1i3.tj a pri*ritiz*c1 li:t t,ranker-l b-r

ccsieictir,ene'ollill,5t|,ill\\']:(rr|tr(rl:|i]L|.'li1nl.n{ii!li{ll1jt|iitllpror'e
rlrairt;.,tg* afra,\.{rnntclcri tc \\'hiie lieal'l.alir. l.txt l.ake r,inri l.ll* \\ rrshinsto:r. The ar.:*lr:ls consiriers ali lf
llil.thr,r.ot.rdVi]]ate"sr.lntl|l.ili.e;lsicatchnrenls)lnr1proriries

these cafcli;nrnli arL ni:t oi'liciel anrl **re cf*afcrl !n or"i*r fo ranli pr;rctices n:orc cl'lictive lr hr g*otraphic alca.

The exisling tlilrnr*'*l*r rr'-ri).rs-nrini p-.rulic-'- *'ithin car:h catdhnenl r.rire anrrir.'zerl l'ci li:* tnnuiil pollutanl

loading olthc lillorving: Tot*1 Ph,.ripholi:us i fPi. I'otal Sus|endeC Solir'is i { 5S). ar.irl, \!xter Qualill \"irlum+

{\\'tVl" iSee I'igure 6-,i. Caicl-lr'nent Analrsi: \lap). .\lthrrr"rgh th* fli!r. 'r.:. l,r ,-\-fe.l rrh,r,r S\\.{ pri,r.jects it

f:Li$sdo considcf. lt *ili r;l'iell fhe r*eonrrreurlations a! pirrr oian] *a.ihrlr-r -ri;.i,i LL^J-,--..;r
0A\-.1

':'a 
l; ; e 

t6-23 
Cd t: i t m e r t' Ar ra/v s's Qesi;rls

t.i)s I -il l

\\: B l,-0:

ircrersril Street
Slricpint kr 1r

pf,f}'rar

1 ?O,,, al llt'r{l t-r.1)1) \ - s..i Sr) S:B S l -:t.r

:
lncrcrserl Silcet
Ste*pirrr. i* .lr

pff !riiif
t i{l L).t10 96?l:10 5i) 5i6 52-{8

ircreascd 5tlee1

5rr,*e ping to 1r
pe i'] far'

\\'ut.- : il L{}l *{rj {1.{i0 s8:r] 50 I,l' f ? :-i,l+

97



{
--2':,

') 1
tl (

\^r $i,x,L

tl,'i, n
.6r\\ r

$ J'?C,C'XICOD !4tIA GT 2 8 4O C A M P RSH€,VSI YT PIA AJ

When developnlentdensitl." topographic fbatules" and soil and rregetation conditions are not
sLrftlcient to adequat€l)'handle stonn \!ater ninof?using natural tbatures anr"1 vegetatiorr. varior:s
t1'pes of constfucted tacilities such as dirersior-ls" settling basins, skirnming devices. dikes"
\\iatefrvavs. and oonds mar be used.

NPDES PHAST II

Birchlvood Viliage is required to have a Municipal Scparatc Sfom S*rrer S-rstenr (\{S.{) pernrit thloLrgh lhe

llPClA's National Pollutant Discharge Elimination Systenr {NPDES) Phase ll Plogranr of the \'linnesota Pollufion

Control Agencl {\4PCA}. \1S{ Pennits are requireti lbr corr;nunitirs r.vith urban developnrent ilnd pi.'rpulations over'

'10.000. or'*ith ulban developfilent an{l pr,rpuiations over i"000 that heve potential to discharge to r,'aluable,,rr

po'llutxl'r'r, aters.

In accot"r-la:lce with an \4S-l Pernrit. Birchrvood Villagc is r"equircd at a mininLinr t{} iniplentcnt sir control lneasLlres

. PLrblic ilclucation and C)utlrach

" PLrblicParticipaiion.lnvoiventent

. lilicit Dischalge l)etectian and Ilirninari*n

. Construction Sit* St{}rnrwater RLrni:if Crnirol

r Posl-C'rinst|uction Stoilrr\;alef i\,ianaeerrcnt

. Polluiion Prevention,'Good House keeping for l,{Lrlricipal {)perlLi.rri:

f sr ntore intbrn.rafiorr on the N{S"l Permit requirements. see the \'{PCA's rules ouline at r.l'nw.ilca.state.!nn.us.

CFFICIAL CCNTROLS

Specilic siandards fbr lancl use dcveloprrie r1t re (l!lirc,

' lmpervior"Ls surlbce to be lirnited to 2-i percent of the lot.rrerr

. No increase in the rate oistom *'ater rLrnoif lir.nr thc parcel

r Gutters and do..vnspouls tc have drain leaders |r-rufed io perr,ious areas

. No clear cLrtting of lrees

. Natr-rral yegetative bufl'er at slrr-rle lard and rvetland

S pec iiic standards lbr in fiastl'Lrcture deve loprnent rrrl u r re :

. \*rv storn \latef oLrtfuils tr-r public 1!aters or *erlands to prcvicle f'r:r'tiltering {}f setl];ng i;l
sirspenciecl solids belbre discharge"

. Stonr water eletenti{}n facilities to be designed accrllding ti: the most uu:'rent techrTolou,y'" as

reconrrnenclEd b1 the \{PCA, includiug pr€treatnleut nnd enelgy"dissipation rneas!tres.

'fhe CiL-\ requires a grading and filling perrnit to rninimize and cunirol storm waler lunol'1. prevenl erosion and trap

seclirnent during construction. Provisions in the Ci1.'coele address size of disturbed area. length of erposule. use *f
ternpora! r'gr"ound cover. use of runolf contlol devices such as silt fences. location oi:torage piles. and placement of
llll nrateri;r1. "I'he Citv is cornmitted to using and encourages residents to also r-rse biodeeradable erosion contfLrl

netfing lr'hen appl)'ing tempolar.v ground cover to prevent entrapnrent and death of small animals.

lr 4i,r\U ,ffir|1.
98



EIRCHWAAD VI!.LASE 2'40 COMPRTHTIdS/YT PIAilI

'X'he Cit"v oltsirchrvood Village maintains ofllcial cortrols lbr the purptrses of rvater manasement aud environment

prr:tection within their lr'lunicipal Cocle.

EDUCATION PROGRAM

As part o1'Birchs,ood Villags's conrrnitnrent to.'ducation.ngld an irnportant component of the Ni34 Pemlit

cornpliance" the Ciir-v *' ill cJntinue ,offi#*.ducation 
'.ft*rtf*increaseg"public 

ar.vareness anci ;rarliclpation
it't local suriace rvater lranager"nent. Opportunities rvill canrinue to be prc:entcdlt9rcsicjents. business o\&ners"

developers. and others to help improve strategies and irnplenrer-rtation lbr ircreasing rvater quality'' and reducing

rr-lnotf in gli-a**xdthe Cit;,". Eraurptefr.ogr#is ma1.. include :

" Wetland hul'fi:r delineation and managemenl

r Best lllarlagcment pracfices lor storm i,vater inf iltratirx

. Best trrailagenrenl practices lor sir:r:n rvatsr ruulolf reducticn and c*ntrol

. Invasive spe ci*s c{}ntrol

r Conserv..atiL'ln easenten!S

o Sltstainablc gror"lndrvaferlecharge

COLLABORATION WITH AGTNC S & ORGANIZATICNS

'l'here are a number of local. state. and tederal agencies tha{ have rules and reguiatior:s related to local rvater

nranagenrent. The City' reccsnircs the rotres of these other agen{ies and r,lill c$operi}te" cerordinatE. ;rrd rvhen

pu::iblc lilr-tnsr rr itli thc:e ,tr*rtcic:.

'l'his chapter recognizes rlre nr;.rnr agencie. and ofganizations involved with regLrlatinr ground.,vater and rurfhce

\,vatdf nanagcrrlent. lt is the intention of Birchrvocd Village t{} cooperate" collahr:rate. and coorclinate el'turls r.i'lth

these agencies to achieve successful lvater rn;ulagerrent r,viahin the City'. [ach *f these olganizations ]rosts various

resources" ptrans, ciata. rul*s" and reguiations lol lraier managemeni a: the lelatecl rvebsite:

Federal

- Envilonnen.lal Proteclion Agenc,r. \\w\\".epa.gov

- trS .drml Corps of Fngineers \,vwr.r.m\p.r.tsauc at-mr tril
- US Fish and Wiidlifs Service r.vrr.r.v.hvs.sov

Statc

- Minnesota Enviror:menta l Qualit-"., BoarrJ 
"vro-w.ec1b.s.tale.nrn. 

us

- !linnesoia l)epa$rnent olNatural ResoLrrces 
"v.,vrv.dcr.state.n1n.us- Minne sota llolliition Conlrol Agencl' nrvrv.pca.state.mn.tls

- S'linnesota Departrnent *f Health ivnil'.health.sfaie.nln.us

- lloard of Watel and Soil Resoutces rvr.vr.i'.brvsr.sfate.lr!n.us

- Minnesota f)enarlment af Asricultut'e u'rvrv.tnclit.sfafe.ntn.us

Counf.v

- Washington Counf.v ht{p:r"lvr.vrl'.co. r.vasl'ri ngton.lrltl.Lts;r

- Washingfon Crrnservation Ilisrrict http:,''r.r. u. rv.:nnrvcd.org,

99



3: & C,!',r: C O f y lr *.i G { ;t4S C*A,ftrRf r'-f fu Sl l'f ,l}1,4fu

CHAPT=R 7: WATER SUPPLY & SANITARY SYSTEIIIIS

lntrodue tion

Ihis chapter *f the lil-l{i Cornprehtnsir,e Pl;ul rdrjresses \,irter suppl} nud *'rsiewatcl isitnit;rr-r'selret'} s1 stems in

the [iit1 ul'Birchr.ror.rd Village. Consistent ilith the r-letropr;nitan L--ouncil"s'l'hlire ]\.'l5P:0:1i] pla:rning ald 2t1.10

\l'aier Rercut"ccs Iiolicl Plan. lhis Lhaptcf prinr*ri1,r, intrlrds to,rssist the \{e'txrpolitan Council [:;rtironnl*ntal
Serliccs {\lCf Sj r.r'ith cor.itinaeil oprraiion of the }r'lefi'opolitan |)isposal S1'stem t\lll\ r ibr \\.ittc,,'!atrr colbclir:n
:uri,j tr*rtnretr:. Ecth \\'ater Supply luril 5atiitary, sen,ic*s are lranareil and *raintainecl b_r authoritics ar"rtsicle cf :he

{iit1 ol'Bilchlr,ooi"i Village . ini*rconr;'lruniil aglecnre:rrs fcr thcse serviees are inclrrr.lcd in the .\irprnr-i 
) 

- 
?r.. t{

The f iil colrtjnurs io erlucat* and notifr. its rusiilcnr' thrt riranl'sui'\i.ince5 nnil itenr,E ale ijcletericus to the :anitar'1

Sc!1'{l.5\5|ff.resr-rliirigin=sigltitic,lnt:nitinttltirncc'Lrtt|t.;pait.cnrl.\l'..llL;ti|i,rlti1t"lrcri-nr.irliritr1pclr.il1icll1i1in
thc qLra:1trlr Sirelrwocd Villagc nitvslctler anrl rr rlr,' 5ent tt rl- rt.-.r i'c...'ltr:i' i,.: ru luoJ :L-rarcis ti'Lhc:er.lEl
3},Stein,1he|,'it,la!sanotifest.esiden|su,herl:irn;1l.-littpt.ob|etn.hltci-lcCun.gd;niil*1u|ialrsa||ajnedll*nlllrc1]lc
f*siricnfs afa i1!!.are thc C'it1 i-r rlorliing tc aci:ieve arrd nrar:irgrr,a,,wqll-run,,,,is*jtalicn slstcnt. :,r

Water Supply Pian
...,.,,t,ttttl'..,',,llt',''l,1llll1l...

Si:rc* the i?{rlls. rnL:nicipat,rt?i*ls*rvice has been sLt,ppiiecl t*r*sidret$ oll'tircl.rltor"rcl Vitlage lr-i. tire Cit} olWhite
llear l.ake" rvhir:h *r.rns aiiil'lniain:ains ihe' mLrnii-iprl \ratef suppil L,Lilriics. Bilchrrr',rtl Villa.r; 'ras a neti.vork uf
lviitcr-rnains cunsis:ilrg irrgelr ui*-irrih castirurr oipe \11 rep.rirs:rrr.l ntainlettarlce *f thc $\stcnr are c*irtractei-l out

rni,l repairs lrr'e nrade i)n an ara$-leederl baTi.l.
. :. :l

The l.iti rrllBifchriootl \/illagr do(\ rlot h;rc .trr, rvell$yrf+$!Fpln" anil all rnunicipal ,,rat*r'is purchasr'il

i;'orn ll,* Cit;,'of \\'irire Rca:'l,ake. fhe cslt*€rtjur: t.rr r{rrrnicip.rl \\:tL'r'is locateil in rhe soLrihllejt conler of thc {itr,
berreathL:i:stCount1i,ineRolrr.]'r\rtud,ljtionalw.attrsirppl1'{}njldCti0ntionr!\,.]riteBeat.[.r.lr,nsll
in I Q3l lar cmergencl' back-Lr;r usi. A cirrrenl agrL'er)r. n i lre I ri e .'n Lltu I rr o co:nrn un itie s is in p lace lor th i-t

couileriion. r.lhiclr has be cn lrrlizc,r iF+ftCdrL$fe-+rgr' .rrrcc l ')sl. Nir nrcilillc;rtions crr lurpror cnrcnis t* ihe s*

conn*ctions nfe nsccssfff)' al lhi-q timc. . .,,',,,, 
i "r J''tn^'*^r,

(u fr.ortY r lhele ;irc no rcl.rl.rtf lrrrrr project. ,,. upclrL..fl;l# 
"" 

t !v3tcr st 5:,e lri:J,$d{sg1,! *rd$?. As ths Citl r1*e s not

rnana{c iti ou:r *'atersiipplr. a Watel Suppi; Phn is nof irrcLiiled Gs parl of'the 1040 [ionrpr"ehrnsive Pian. Vlore

inlirlma!ir:n ;,rlrt:irf thc l{rcal r!atir suppiy plan een br tiriL:tr,j b1 conlacting lhc Citr of \\lrit,l Bear l-:il'*. l}otr'*vcr. tlte

{ iry is er,aiLrating p*tenlial e ftirts tc reriuc* u!1ner!'ssar} rvitl.r us*ge arn'ffisL residcnls.

\,J'i
Birch'.lood Village is i'r'iihin the North and Fast \,1etro CroLrndrvater Mana$:nrent Area (GW\'lA j. designated b-l

UX$S-Ifqj$lth and f,i1s1\!e1ro {l\\'\lA include!-ji_llol-lVashington Count_r'. allof Rarnse-lCount-!. and a

partion of Anolia and ilennepin Counties.'Ihe GW\'1A Plan rvill guide llN DNR's eitbrts to manege gr'sundr!ater

appropliations sustain;rbl]' in tliis area cl'er tl-ie next five -r,ears. I'he Plan establishes sustainabilit) goals to help

appropriation perrnit holllcrs Ilrn tirr their ffitlre lvater us

100

       REGULAR J.e
COMP PLAN CH. 7



EIRCHWAOD VILLAGE 2A4A COMPRSHE,VSIYE PIAI/

meet human needs while protecting lakes, streams and wetlands. Figure 7- I shows Birchwood Viltage and its

inclusion within an area identified rvith moderate to highl,v vuinerable drinking rvater supply'management-an issue

Tgael3:{br the City'of White Bear Lake

c"Ob"qScJ

Chaptef 7: Water $upply & Sanitary $ysiems 7 -2

101



Wastewater {Sanitary} Sewer System

System Features

Illc Cit,r of Birch',vooc1 Villagc is servecl bv lhe regional sanilarl se',r.er service. The sanitarl,sswsr svstenl. as

shoutt in Figure 7-.1. is r'x,vned trl,Birchrvood Village and managed b.v White BearTorvnship-,an*The system is

consitlereel its orvn distlict and onl]'has one connection to lhe Metropolitan Disposal Sl-stem

W&*tc g€sr{ewnshte=Birchlvoocl Village is locater,l r,lithin the Lletropoliian Council's District 12. lt does nor ha'-e

;1 lriisfrlvater treatment facilit,v. 
{.

The original lnains are preciorninatell'9-rnch ciuu p;p* ancl rvere ;nuL4qJ.... 
11r95.1. 

None ol-rhe local sanitar] se*er\..
lines equal or erceed il-inches. Up until 2019, The-the slstem islggger.redbr..three lift stations locateil at l) 407t1

Lake Avenue {+he-Delhvooti Lift Station }, I r 120 \.\'ildivood Avenue

;end];attlreirestendtllBir.clrlrooc1l'anenearL'ast
L.ounlr t.ine Roacl {Bilchrvood Lane Lift Station). ln 2{}:l?:,$€ Cit} renroved the lift statiun ar Birchivoori l,ane lionr

1be-f:)Len and replacecl i

EiRC;*r,r/CCN '" iLl.4G:: t04t C*,VlpRfSf$Slyf PIA,V

r scn,ices fuirrrihe thineen { li
irchrvood Viilaec residents rvhose floued in

cLtrre nl s)'stem is norv served b)' the lwo renn*il-ti$gr,rJ,jft stafions. "iltrttitttttttlttttttttl

f .,'xqza)
1 ll r11,,.'-' ...,...:- ,L -, 4 '/', \ il c I L uerl cirtcr'r nq tnc C it r ' \ \-\ stt'nr is pi$>drt,itNo tlrC MatrQ,po litan {loun,*:ii.. Iln v ironm*ntal Services i i\.{ L- ['S )

ser.lcrancl Lrltinrateiytreatcdul.fu....Pig.FycTrearmentPlaniinSt, Pa11 i Excepi:lirtthe rvasreflomthethirteenlll)
hornes that noiv 1lor,', to Wh.i$r$$*rT*1il-ship before erltering the MCES >) stem- The-the Citr 's u'aste enters the.i+

€Iti* Ut-Fc s)"steln thrnugli a grar it-r'' i*i*rcepiol hc*eath East C,rrrutr Line Rtucl orr ihc rr r'rtern border ol'rhe Citr.

lsee f igure 7-l). A rneterin$,,slation is als*,,,located at this,,,e*nrrectlon point denoted as nieter \,'1018A. as seen on

l"igLrre 7-3. {'he i\''letropolitan Co*ncil t-ras. esrinratid fb*rthg 1i'3s1gt.a{er llot,f-rour
Birchr,rood Villase

{5 a-t't'ti.fJl,gS
|l. onir

srowth in therrrrC itv's oooulation

Prior lr-r l{) t 5 the eig{$Lre liecl rx its *€tl er" cl}nfracior to provide enef :rr'nc-\ Jcncri.rt{ }f )er\ i*- e tc its lifi sr;rf ior.rs in

thcever':toiapolr'erouiage..l.lrisleitsomcrc\idents1!h{lhadss\.verpipeelevatir:nssin.rilartorhelifistation
r'Lrlnerabie to se\rage back try;,,,As afesult the eitlCit}'purchased and installed a iarse, pernlatlc:1t gener*torthat

au:.ornatica1l3'stafts1rh€nJfrlrr\efouta'irLr!!Lrr'). tr'hegeneratorhasbeenuseclonafen'occasiottsalreatlvandhas
provr'd to bc a r.lise invesillrer]i.

'lhe Citl'alsLr instailed a SCADA rnonitoring,irsteln i"rf its lifi sfations that allon's tlie statir:ns to be monitorecl otl
site" Signiiicantlr, reducing site visits iia-c treatecl sub,stantial sar'ings to thr ei+\-Citr r.rith no lcr-iuctian in ser"'ice @--
nrainlenance ^

.{ccorcling[]. the Cit,r does not see &:inied to coq+id,qr tirture sanitar] selver connection points tbr ne*' growth.

Table 7-1 Bircl;wosd Village Adtrrsled Prolecficns

102



iA*;

I jfr c,qt"vOOn y/tt.4 Gr is4s ccMpRrilrrr/s/ ur pr,4 tu

Birch*ood \iillage had its cntire sanilarv s*wsr s\stdm televised during llre suntrnel ol'l{1U3. Approrintately, lralf ot
th* s)'slem n'as fouttd to have signil'icant deterioration and,or had higlr anrounts of infiltration. In ordcr to prevenf

turther deterioratian of the lines to ihe point where open trench replacernent u:r-)Lll{i be necessarr,. rehabilitation of
;lpprorirnetell one-hallof tlre nrains b,r lining the seuer lvas done.'l'his r.rork lr'as compleled in the rvirr:er of filil5.
ln_2-_0_tl."f,."lh-9,:_?11$11.s.eu,-e;11::g Llirchreood Laue uas also rehabilitated by'the cr-rred in place pipe process" {i-

rl.-.:.
J rrf)t,

nraiirs a,'e norn S-iircti pl;;i;"ilFo) An additional sectiou rias rehabilitated in 2008. using the sar-ne method.

ol'the teievising that 1i,;15 lornpleteri anri riillcontinue to be nronit':red
f i f,f f ', 'r'-.' ;1'u'0

'l-hepuntpsi$tlreBlreirru''oedtanestationbegantef-ail inl0 18, Ihe€lit)'isrvelkingivithWlriteBear le*'*sl+ipte

kre*ed-i+@{ine-++i-1|**+g-- ipt:+effi
re+r+evi Lr+el+anee and repair*iis**li*+r
*tru{i*t:t ernai*ing trvo life statient rvill still be neeessarv,

sanitai"v sewer iines not includecl in tl-re previor:s curecl in place pipe plrr.iects,, ll u,'as deterniined tionr the inspeclion

halj;i5j*leel"*al. .lr-r-rli.*scl. sanj.tar:v s:rwer-'e

pioject rr jll extencl rhc life of'thc pipes i0-100 reals. 'l'lte. x.cJiens^afuip*' rrr:rc. ior-irtrrl irr fbur s,e-pgrate areas

t|toughout1h'9ek;'-;i*atl.:r.t+t+l"ea>t.rrLlbe+rrrie-sl'ltas-5!jJt]Qi.w:dingfnr..thtprrlject

Q*_in:l:- *nri*kr[lis*]i!sEssnx!:!-t!-fbs-lws$res-&it3g$gggr:u-!lt:tpr!,1s!!.-IJu* prnposor itil'a$iiilued to
me!:-e- t$ffi'al*"hf fhE-t-il-+€e+++roi|r;n*\* .ttU.otr'2{l IL

{'here at'e currenth tlr+i+e-tr.lo Iilr stations r.vithin Birehr'rood Villasc. The Bileh*eed tane tili $tation rv*s

re€ons{ftr€ The

Wil,1w,.:ot'l Liti Station r\,as reconstructei.l iil 20{)l Tlrc t'c.,rnclrucli,rtr cf,the li1't staticu con.iiiteC trl- r..n.trrrin.: rnJ
insralling ne\\i punlls ancl piping insiile the eiisfinS colicretc st|ucturs Thc Dell.'r'ooil Liii Starion ,r.,.u*pi.r*l-t
repl;rced in l{l{l-t. I'iris lr'ork inclLrcied rernovi$$,a'ndrrrr{ot}structing a new colclete \trLtctrlr!'lrrr.l itrst;tlling new ltLlrnps
-rnJ pip'p , irt.iric thr qliurluri ! rlrir.l lih ttaf ion l.rl e \\.ri remo\t'.l in li,r la. l lrc sturilrrl
se*erlinesfiolntl-re lrlhomesthatwereEleviouslylslvllqli$fiheBirchrvoodljrnel-iftsrationarenog,connecteci
tl \\ lrii.' Ile.rr I orrrr:hrl..

ll:rirt lena rrce lrsrrer

-fhe purnps in the Birchrtut,d l-ane statiort began-to tiril in 1018. The Lit-v rvorkecl closel"-r ivith \&'hite i ear Torvnshin

1g1enrove thi$ statio$*&onr tlfqlftffSC!$4rylewg1*5l$qnr and rno\c its seilic n orvned b-v arld

localed in Wfiite BearT*Sf$$h!p. A gravity line !\asbuilt[o connecr to the White []ear To\.vnshi!. s]rrern re moring
the rcsd@tri:iign as \,vell as s-a\ rr&thc ()ngoingrrrntral maintenance ancl repair cosls ol an ertra lift
station. On'go,ing naintenrnc.'trfthq reinainingl&-o lift stations will still be necessar-r,.

There at'e scvcral ilreas rrhcrc,:rar iLr sanilrrr ;;*cf i- locutcd uutsiclc of slreet rislrt-o{'-i.!ar. ]'hese areas zlrs located
tt,t,t...,.

bchind l.:7-l7i girch ii ,{venue. .h.1nd l-}5-15: WilduooLi tvc:iue. behinri l0l-117 Wiidlvoorl dlenue ancl

along White $eirr L;rke between li9 &:lildlr'ood Arenue and tlre De11u.ood Hasenrent. Access to these locatir:ns ri,ith

con!.ntiorlal nruintenance equipnrent iSr'e$renre l3' diillcult. if not inlpossible. l'1:e Cit-v has cliscLrssecl the ueed ibr
adciitional easenrerlts that ttririd be neccrralr lo gairt access.'lhe fact tlrai these se!\ers are lccatetl in wooded or

inaccessihle areas l*ar-is to sisnillcant concefns regarciing rooi problenrs. ,,\ll rliese nrains ha.,e beenrrerier.r,ecl as parl

r..1::l.. :i,rl1r.r: i :;,3:a''-: 7-5

103



104



TO:  Birchwood Village City Council 
FROM: Tobin Lay, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: 2021 Budget Proposal 
DATE: August 13, 2020 

Dear Mayor and Council Members, 

The proposed preliminary 2021 budget is not available for inclusion in this packet but will be presented 
during the Council meeting for your initial consideration.  This proposal will not include requests that you 
may be making during this or the September Council meeting to be included in the budget – this is just 
what the expected expenditures are for the normal course of operations based off of last year’s and this 
year’s expenditures.  

Increases in this proposed budget over the 2020 budget are attributed to increases in cost of services, 
such as police, fire, etc.  

Remember that this is only the preliminary budget – the Council will be able to lower the total levy amount 
on the final budget in December but will NOT be able to increase the amount once the preliminary budget 
has been approved and certified with the County in September.  

Changes to this budget can be made during this meeting and the September Council meeting. The final 
preliminary budget must be approved by Council during the September Council meeting. A public hearing 
will take place during the December 8, 2020 Regular City Council meeting regarding the final budget and 
levy.  

Request/Recommendation 
Staff requests Council:   

1) Begin discussing spending proposals during the course of this meeting; and
2) Prior to the September Council meeting, each Council Member prepare any final spending

proposals for approval during the September meeting.
Thanks! 

Regards, 
Tobin Lay 

MEMORANDUM 

105

   REGULAR H
2021 BUDGET


	Aug 18 2020 Council Agenda
	Sheriff Report Memo
	CC Minutes June 9 2020 - Draft
	CC Minutes July 14 2020 - Draft
	Treasurer Report
	Cash
	Disb
	Receipt
	203
	210
	406
	601
	605

	2020 Tree Inspection Agreement_Lund_v.8.5.20
	Initiative Proposal - Code Violation Procedure JA
	Code Violation Procedure_JA v2
	CARES Act Funding Memo
	Tower Installation Proposal City Hall Location (Autosaved)
	AR-M237_20200813_123935
	Council Salaries Memo
	2021 Budget Memo
	CEO Email
	Pulse Electric Corrosion Proposal
	Schedule Variance Hearings Memo
	Videography Rate Increase
	2040 Comp Plan Update Memo
	CP Chap 1
	CP Chap 3
	CP Chap 4
	CP Chap 5
	CP Chap 6
	CP Chap 7
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



